
 AUGUSTA CHARTER TOWNSHIP  
8021 Talladay Road, Whittaker, MI 48190 

Agenda for the Meeting of the Board of Trustees 
January 23, 2024       6:30 pm 

  

1. Call Board of Trustees Meeting to Order  

2. Pledge of Allegiance 

3. Roll Call: Burek, Hall, Fuqua-Frye, Adams, Ortiz, Shelby, Gonczy 

4. Agenda Approval  

5. Public Comment Only (3 Min. Please) 

6. Board Response 

7. Township Business 

     A. Approve Board of Trustees Draft Meeting Minutes from December 18, 2023 

     B.  Fire Chief Report 

     C.  Approve Interlocal Agreement for Fire Dept. Resolution 24-01 

     D. Second Reading Ordinance 2023-03 Amending Utility Ordinance 

     E.  Motion for Deputy Supervisor 

     F. Approve Meeting Schedule Changes for 2024 

     G.  Approve Value Replacement $35,000 for Utilities 

      H. Approve Poverty Guidelines for 2024 Resolution 24-02 

8. Reports  

 A. Supervisor 

       1. Utility   

B. Clerk  

   1. Quarterly Report 

   2. Warrants 26893 - 27025 

C. Treasurer 

D. Assessor  

E. Township Hall Committee 

F. Farmland Preservation 

G. Planning Commission  

H. Urban County 

7. Public Comment (3 Min. Please) 

8. Board Response 

9. Motion to Adjourn 



From: Kim
To: David Hall; Deborah Fuqua-Frey; Kim; supervisor; treasurer; Trustee Christopher Ortiz; Trustee Linda Adams
Cc: Allan; Zoning Assist
Subject: AGENDA REQUEST BOT MTG 1-23-2024 DRAFT MEETING MINUTES FROM DECEMBER 18, 2023
Date: Friday, January 5, 2024 3:00:15 PM
Attachments: 2023-12-18 SPL BOT MTG MIN Draft.pdf

MOTION TO APPROVE THE DRAFT BOARD OF TRUSTEE MEETING
MINUTES FROM DECEMBER 18, 2023
 
 

mailto:clerk@augustatownship.org
mailto:DHall@augustatownship.org
mailto:DFuqua-Frey@augustatownship.org
mailto:clerk@augustatownship.org
mailto:supervisor@augustatownship.org
mailto:treasurer@augustatownship.org
mailto:cortiz@augustatownship.org
mailto:ladams@augustatownship.org
mailto:deputysupervisor@augustatownship.org
mailto:Zoningasst@augustatownship.org



2023-12-18 SPL BOT MTG MIN DRAFT 


Augusta Charter Township 
8021 Talladay Road 
Whittaker, MI 48190 


 
Board of Trustees Special Board of Trustees Meeting Minutes  


DRAFT  
December 18, 2023, 12:30 p.m. 


 
 
1. Augusta Township’s Board of Trustee’s Special Meeting held at 


Lincoln Golden Ages Senior Center, 8970 Whittaker Road, 
Ypsilanti MI 48197, was called to order by Gonczy at 12:30 p.m. 
 


2. Pledge of Allegiance. 
 
3. Motion by Burek, 2nd by Adams to appoint Clerk Gonczy to 


chair the meeting in the absence of the Supervisor. Motion 
passed unanimously. 


 
4. Roll Call: Present: Adams, Burek, Gonczy, and Ortiz. Absent; 


Fuqua-Frey, Hall, Shelby.  
 
5. Public comment opened at 12:32 p.m. public comment closed 


at 12:35 p.m. 
 
6. Motion by Gonczy, 2nd by Burek to approve the Draft Board of 


Trustees Meeting Minutes from November 28, 2023. Roll Call: 
Aye; Adams, Burek, Gonczy, and Ortiz. Nay; None. Absent; 
Fuqua- Frey, Hall, Shelby. Motion passed. 


 
7. Motion by Adams, 2nd by Gonczy to approve Augusta Charter 


Township Fire Department to hiring Gage Flourre pending 
background check and agility test. Roll Call: Aye; Adams, 
Burek, Gonczy, and Ortiz. Nay; None. Absent; Fuqua-Frey, Hall, 
Shelby. Motion passed. 


 







2023-12-18 SPL BOT MTG MIN DRAFT 


8. Motion by Gonczy, 2nd by Burek to approve the Fire 
Department Report as given by Adams. Motion passed 
unanimously. 


 
9. Motion by Gonczy, 2nd by Adams to approve the First Reading, 


Posting, Publication and subsequent Final Adoption of Draft 
Ordinance 2023-03 Amendment to Ordinance No. 2019-06 
Water and Sewer Use Ordinance. Roll Call: Aye; Adams, Burek, 
Gonczy. Nay; Ortiz. Absent; Fuqua-Frey, Hall, Shelby. Motion 
passed. 
 


10. Motion Gonczy, 2nd by Adams, to approve the Augusta Charter 
Township 2024 Meeting Schedules as submitted. Roll Call: Aye; 
Adams, Burek, Gonczy, and Ortiz. Nay; none. Absent; Fuqua-
Frey, Hall, Shelby. Motion passed. 


 
11. Motion by Gonczy, 2nd by Adams, to approve applying for the 


Washtenaw County Water Resources Commissioner’s Office 
ARPA Grant Offering funds to fix or replace culverts. Roll Call: 
Aye; Adams, Burek, Gonczy, and Ortiz. Nay; none. Absent; 
Fuqua-Frey, Hall, Shelby. Motion passed. 


 
12. Motion by Gonczy, 2nd by Adams to table Rocket Enterprise, 


Inc. Annual Flag Service for more information. Roll Call: Aye; 
Adams, Burek, Gonczy, and Ortiz. Nay; none. Absent; Fuqua-
Frey, Hall, Shelby. Motion passed. 
                               


13. Motion by Gonczy, 2nd by Adams, to approve Warrants 26873-
26892. Roll Call; Aye; Adams, Burek, Gonczy, and Ortiz. Nay; 
none. Absent; Fuqua-Frey, Hall, Shelby. Motion passed. 
 


14. Motion by Gonczy, 2nd by Adams, to approve the Clerks Report 
as given. Motion passed unanimously. 
 


15. Motion by Gonczy, 2nd by Adams to approve the Assessor’s 
report. Motion passed unanimously. 
 







2023-12-18 SPL BOT MTG MIN DRAFT 


16. Motion by Gonczy, 2nd by Adams to approve the Treasurer’s 
Report as given. Motion passed unanimously. 
 


17. Motion by Gonczy, 2nd by Burek, to approve the Urban County 
report as given. Motion passed unanimously. 
 


18. Public Comment Opened at 1:10 p.m. Closed at 1:12 p.m. 
 


19. Motion by Gonczy, 2nd by Burek to adjourn. Motion Passed 
unanimously. 


 
20. The Board of Trustees Meeting adjourned at 1:14 p.m.   


 
 


Respectfully submitted:  
 


________________________________________      ________________ 
Brian Shelby, Supervisor     Date 


 
________________________________________       ________________ 
Kimberly Gonczy, Clerk     Date 







2023-12-18 SPL BOT MTG MIN DRAFT 

Augusta Charter Township 
8021 Talladay Road 
Whittaker, MI 48190 

 
Board of Trustees Special Board of Trustees Meeting Minutes  

DRAFT  
December 18, 2023, 12:30 p.m. 

 
 
1. Augusta Township’s Board of Trustee’s Special Meeting held at 

Lincoln Golden Ages Senior Center, 8970 Whittaker Road, 
Ypsilanti MI 48197, was called to order by Gonczy at 12:30 p.m. 
 

2. Pledge of Allegiance. 
 
3. Motion by Burek, 2nd by Adams to appoint Clerk Gonczy to 

chair the meeting in the absence of the Supervisor. Motion 
passed unanimously. 

 
4. Roll Call: Present: Adams, Burek, Gonczy, and Ortiz. Absent; 

Fuqua-Frey, Hall, Shelby.  
 
5. Public comment opened at 12:32 p.m. public comment closed 

at 12:35 p.m. 
 
6. Motion by Gonczy, 2nd by Burek to approve the Draft Board of 

Trustees Meeting Minutes from November 28, 2023. Roll Call: 
Aye; Adams, Burek, Gonczy, and Ortiz. Nay; None. Absent; 
Fuqua- Frey, Hall, Shelby. Motion passed. 

 
7. Motion by Adams, 2nd by Gonczy to approve Augusta Charter 

Township Fire Department to hiring Gage Flourre pending 
background check and agility test. Roll Call: Aye; Adams, 
Burek, Gonczy, and Ortiz. Nay; None. Absent; Fuqua-Frey, Hall, 
Shelby. Motion passed. 

 



2023-12-18 SPL BOT MTG MIN DRAFT 

8. Motion by Gonczy, 2nd by Burek to approve the Fire 
Department Report as given by Adams. Motion passed 
unanimously. 

 
9. Motion by Gonczy, 2nd by Adams to approve the First Reading, 

Posting, Publication and subsequent Final Adoption of Draft 
Ordinance 2023-03 Amendment to Ordinance No. 2019-06 
Water and Sewer Use Ordinance. Roll Call: Aye; Adams, Burek, 
Gonczy. Nay; Ortiz. Absent; Fuqua-Frey, Hall, Shelby. Motion 
passed. 
 

10. Motion Gonczy, 2nd by Adams, to approve the Augusta Charter 
Township 2024 Meeting Schedules as submitted. Roll Call: Aye; 
Adams, Burek, Gonczy, and Ortiz. Nay; none. Absent; Fuqua-
Frey, Hall, Shelby. Motion passed. 

 
11. Motion by Gonczy, 2nd by Adams, to approve applying for the 

Washtenaw County Water Resources Commissioner’s Office 
ARPA Grant Offering funds to fix or replace culverts. Roll Call: 
Aye; Adams, Burek, Gonczy, and Ortiz. Nay; none. Absent; 
Fuqua-Frey, Hall, Shelby. Motion passed. 

 
12. Motion by Gonczy, 2nd by Adams to table Rocket Enterprise, 

Inc. Annual Flag Service for more information. Roll Call: Aye; 
Adams, Burek, Gonczy, and Ortiz. Nay; none. Absent; Fuqua-
Frey, Hall, Shelby. Motion passed. 
                               

13. Motion by Gonczy, 2nd by Adams, to approve Warrants 26873-
26892. Roll Call; Aye; Adams, Burek, Gonczy, and Ortiz. Nay; 
none. Absent; Fuqua-Frey, Hall, Shelby. Motion passed. 
 

14. Motion by Gonczy, 2nd by Adams, to approve the Clerks Report 
as given. Motion passed unanimously. 
 

15. Motion by Gonczy, 2nd by Adams to approve the Assessor’s 
report. Motion passed unanimously. 
 



2023-12-18 SPL BOT MTG MIN DRAFT 

16. Motion by Gonczy, 2nd by Adams to approve the Treasurer’s 
Report as given. Motion passed unanimously. 
 

17. Motion by Gonczy, 2nd by Burek, to approve the Urban County 
report as given. Motion passed unanimously. 
 

18. Public Comment Opened at 1:10 p.m. Closed at 1:12 p.m. 
 

19. Motion by Gonczy, 2nd by Burek to adjourn. Motion Passed 
unanimously. 

 
20. The Board of Trustees Meeting adjourned at 1:14 p.m.   

 
 

Respectfully submitted:  
 

________________________________________      ________________ 
Brian Shelby, Supervisor     Date 

 
________________________________________       ________________ 
Kimberly Gonczy, Clerk     Date 















From: Kim
To: David Hall; Deborah Fuqua-Frey; Kim; supervisor; treasurer; Trustee Christopher Ortiz; Trustee Linda Adams
Cc: Allan; Zoning Assist
Subject: AGENDA REQUEST BOT MTG 1-23-2024 RESOLUTION 24-01 FD INTERLOCAL AGREEMENT
Date: Monday, January 8, 2024 12:35:08 PM
Attachments: 24-01 Draft RES Approve Interlocal Agreement.pdf

MOTION TO APPROVE RESOLUTION 24-01 THE WASHTENAW AREA
MUTUAL AID COUNCIL INTERLOCAL AGREEMENT
 
I will send the agreement in its entirety when I receive it.
 
Have a great day!
 
Kimberly Gonczy
Augusta Charter Township Clerk
734-461-6117
 

mailto:clerk@augustatownship.org
mailto:DHall@augustatownship.org
mailto:DFuqua-Frey@augustatownship.org
mailto:clerk@augustatownship.org
mailto:supervisor@augustatownship.org
mailto:treasurer@augustatownship.org
mailto:cortiz@augustatownship.org
mailto:ladams@augustatownship.org
mailto:deputysupervisor@augustatownship.org
mailto:Zoningasst@augustatownship.org



Page 1 of 3 


CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF AUGUSTA 
WASHTENAW COUNTY, MICHIGAN 


 
RESOLUTION NO. 24 - 01 


 
[RESOLUTION TO APPROVE INTERLOCAL AGREEMENT TO ESTABLISH 


THE WASHTENAW AREA MUTUAL AID COUNCIL] 
 
 Minutes of a Regular Meeting of the Township Board of the Charter Township of 


Augusta, Washtenaw County, Michigan held on the ___ day of _______, 2024. 


PRESENT Members: _____________________________________________________ 


ABSENT Members:   _____________________________________________________ 


 The following preamble and Resolution were offered by Member 


___________________ and seconded by Member ___________________. 


 WHEREAS, the Township Fire Chief has been engaged in discussions with other 


community fire departments in relation to the establishment of a new and independent 


government agency for providing specialized technical rescue teams and equipment for 


the joint benefit of the Township and the following list of other communities and fire 


departments:  


Charter Township of Ann Arbor, the Charter Township of Green Oak, the 
Charter Township of Pittsfield, the Charter Township of Superior, the 
Charter Township of Van Buren, the Charter Township of Ypsilanti, the 
Chelsea Area Fire Authority, the City of Belleville, the City of Ypsilanti, the 
Village of Clinton, the Dexter Area Fire Department, Clinton Township 
(Lenawee County), Hamburg Township, Manchester Township, Milan Area 
Fire Department, Northfield Township, Salem Township, Saline Area Fire 
Department, Scio Township, and Sumpter Township 
 
WHEREAS, the Township has authority under the Urban Cooperation Act of 1967, 


Act 7 of the Public Acts of 1967, as amended, the Intergovernmental Contracts Between 


Municipal Corporations Act, Act 35 of the Public Acts of 1951, as amended, and the Joint 


Public Buildings Act, Act 150 of the Public Acts of 1923, as amended, to enter into an 


interlocal agreement and to join with other communities and local government agencies 


for providing necessary and/or appropriate public services, and for this purpose to 







Page 2 of 3 


establish a new public agency to exercise the Township’s authority to provide for 


specialized emergency rescue services jointly with other communities.   


WHEREAS, it is a public health, safety and welfare goal of this Board to provide 


specialized emergency and technical services at an affordable cost to residents in the 


Township, and this Board believes that joining with other local communities is a cost-


effective way of providing such services; and  


WHEREAS, the attached Interlocal Agreement provides for the establishment of 


the Washtenaw Area Mutual Aid Council (WAMAC), a new public agency, for the purpose 


of jointly exercising the authority of the Township and other joining communities to provide 


specialized fire and rescue services as set forth in the attached agreement; and  


 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that Augusta Charter Township Board hereby 


approves the Interlocal Agreement for creation of the Washtenaw Area Mutual Aid 


Council for the purposes set forth therein under the authority of the Urban Cooperation 


Act of 1967, Act 7 of the Public Acts of 1967, as amended, the Intergovernmental 


Contracts Between Municipal Corporations Act, Act 35 of the Public Acts of 1951, as 


amended, and the Joint Public Buildings Act, Act 150 of the Public Acts of 1923, as 


amended; and  


 BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the Township Supervisor and Clerk are authorized 


and directed to execute the Agreement as approved by the Augusta Charter Township 


Attorney as to form. 


ROLL CALL VOTE: 
 
 AYES:       ___________________________________________________ 


 NAYES:     ___________________________________________________ 


 ABSENT:   ___________________________________________________ 


 ABSTAIN:  ___________________________________________________ 


 
RESOLUTION DECLARED ADOPTED. 
 
__________________________________                            Dated:   ________, 2024 
Brian Shelby, Supervisor 
Charter Township of Augusta 







Page 3 of 3 


CERTIFICATE 
 
 I, Kimberly Gonczy, certify that the foregoing is a true and complete copy of 


Resolution No. 24-01 adopted by the Township Board for the Charter Township of 


Augusta, Washtenaw County, State of Michigan, at a Regular Meeting held on January 


23, 2024, and that public notice of said meeting was given pursuant to Act No. 267, Public 


Acts of Michigan, 1976, as amended. 


 
 
__________________________________ 
Kimberly Gonczy, Clerk 
Charter Township of Augusta 
 
Dated:   _____________________, 2024 







Page 1 of 3 

CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF AUGUSTA 
WASHTENAW COUNTY, MICHIGAN 

 
RESOLUTION NO. 24 - 01 

 
[RESOLUTION TO APPROVE INTERLOCAL AGREEMENT TO ESTABLISH 

THE WASHTENAW AREA MUTUAL AID COUNCIL] 
 
 Minutes of a Regular Meeting of the Township Board of the Charter Township of 

Augusta, Washtenaw County, Michigan held on the ___ day of _______, 2024. 

PRESENT Members: _____________________________________________________ 

ABSENT Members:   _____________________________________________________ 

 The following preamble and Resolution were offered by Member 

___________________ and seconded by Member ___________________. 

 WHEREAS, the Township Fire Chief has been engaged in discussions with other 

community fire departments in relation to the establishment of a new and independent 

government agency for providing specialized technical rescue teams and equipment for 

the joint benefit of the Township and the following list of other communities and fire 

departments:  

Charter Township of Ann Arbor, the Charter Township of Green Oak, the 
Charter Township of Pittsfield, the Charter Township of Superior, the 
Charter Township of Van Buren, the Charter Township of Ypsilanti, the 
Chelsea Area Fire Authority, the City of Belleville, the City of Ypsilanti, the 
Village of Clinton, the Dexter Area Fire Department, Clinton Township 
(Lenawee County), Hamburg Township, Manchester Township, Milan Area 
Fire Department, Northfield Township, Salem Township, Saline Area Fire 
Department, Scio Township, and Sumpter Township 
 
WHEREAS, the Township has authority under the Urban Cooperation Act of 1967, 

Act 7 of the Public Acts of 1967, as amended, the Intergovernmental Contracts Between 

Municipal Corporations Act, Act 35 of the Public Acts of 1951, as amended, and the Joint 

Public Buildings Act, Act 150 of the Public Acts of 1923, as amended, to enter into an 

interlocal agreement and to join with other communities and local government agencies 

for providing necessary and/or appropriate public services, and for this purpose to 



Page 2 of 3 

establish a new public agency to exercise the Township’s authority to provide for 

specialized emergency rescue services jointly with other communities.   

WHEREAS, it is a public health, safety and welfare goal of this Board to provide 

specialized emergency and technical services at an affordable cost to residents in the 

Township, and this Board believes that joining with other local communities is a cost-

effective way of providing such services; and  

WHEREAS, the attached Interlocal Agreement provides for the establishment of 

the Washtenaw Area Mutual Aid Council (WAMAC), a new public agency, for the purpose 

of jointly exercising the authority of the Township and other joining communities to provide 

specialized fire and rescue services as set forth in the attached agreement; and  

 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that Augusta Charter Township Board hereby 

approves the Interlocal Agreement for creation of the Washtenaw Area Mutual Aid 

Council for the purposes set forth therein under the authority of the Urban Cooperation 

Act of 1967, Act 7 of the Public Acts of 1967, as amended, the Intergovernmental 

Contracts Between Municipal Corporations Act, Act 35 of the Public Acts of 1951, as 

amended, and the Joint Public Buildings Act, Act 150 of the Public Acts of 1923, as 

amended; and  

 BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the Township Supervisor and Clerk are authorized 

and directed to execute the Agreement as approved by the Augusta Charter Township 

Attorney as to form. 

ROLL CALL VOTE: 
 
 AYES:       ___________________________________________________ 

 NAYES:     ___________________________________________________ 

 ABSENT:   ___________________________________________________ 

 ABSTAIN:  ___________________________________________________ 

 
RESOLUTION DECLARED ADOPTED. 
 
__________________________________                            Dated:   ________, 2024 
Brian Shelby, Supervisor 
Charter Township of Augusta 



Page 3 of 3 

CERTIFICATE 
 
 I, Kimberly Gonczy, certify that the foregoing is a true and complete copy of 

Resolution No. 24-01 adopted by the Township Board for the Charter Township of 

Augusta, Washtenaw County, State of Michigan, at a Regular Meeting held on January 

23, 2024, and that public notice of said meeting was given pursuant to Act No. 267, Public 

Acts of Michigan, 1976, as amended. 

 
 
__________________________________ 
Kimberly Gonczy, Clerk 
Charter Township of Augusta 
 
Dated:   _____________________, 2024 



From: Kim
To: David Hall; Deborah Fuqua-Frey; Kim; supervisor; treasurer; Trustee Christopher Ortiz; Trustee Linda Adams
Cc: Allan; Zoning Assist
Subject: AGENDA REQUEST BOT MTG 1-24-2024 SECOND READING OF ORDINANCE 2023-03 AMENDING UTILITY

ORDINANCE
Date: Friday, January 5, 2024 3:10:26 PM
Attachments: 2023-03 Draft Utility Ordinance Amendment.pdf

MOTION TO APPROVE THE SECOND READING, POSTING, PUBLICATION
AND FINAL ADOPTION OF ORDINANCE 2023-03 AN ORDINANCE TO
AMEND ORDINANCE NO. 2019-06 THE AUGUSTA TOWNSHIP WATER AND
SEWER USE ORDINANCE BY AUTHORITY OF PA 359 OF 1947
 

mailto:clerk@augustatownship.org
mailto:DHall@augustatownship.org
mailto:DFuqua-Frey@augustatownship.org
mailto:clerk@augustatownship.org
mailto:supervisor@augustatownship.org
mailto:treasurer@augustatownship.org
mailto:cortiz@augustatownship.org
mailto:ladams@augustatownship.org
mailto:deputysupervisor@augustatownship.org
mailto:Zoningasst@augustatownship.org



2023-03 Amendment to Ordinance 2019-06 Water and Sewer Use Ordinance                    Draft 
 


Page 1 of 2 


CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF AUGUSTA 
WASHTENAW COUNTY, MICHIGAN 


ORDINANCE No. 2023-03 
 


AMENDMENT TO ORDINANCE NO. 2019-06 
WATER AND SEWER USE ORDINANCE 


 
EFFECTIVE DATE: __________________________ 


 
AN ORDINANACE TO AMEND ORDINANCE NO. 2019-06, THE AUGUSTA 
TOWNSHIP WATER AND SEWER USE ORDINANCE BY AUTHORITY OF 
PA 359 OF 1947.   


 
THE CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF AUGUSTA, WASHTENAW COUNTY, MICHIGAN, 
HEREBY ORDAINS: 
 
SECTION 1  AMENDMENT TO WATER AND SEWER USE ORDINANCE 
 


Article I, Section 3, the definition of “User” is deleted and replaced with the following 
new definition:  
 


User. Any person who contributes, causes or permits the contribution of wastewater into 
the sewage works, or who has a curb stop or tap connection to the System.   


 
SECTION 2  SAVINGS CLAUSE 
The balance of the Augusta Township Water and Sewer Use Ordinance, except as herein or 
heretofore amended, shall remain in full force and effect.  The amendment provided herein shall 
not abrogate or affect any offense or act committed or done, or any penalty or forfeiture incurred, 
or any pending fee, assessments, litigation or prosecution of any right established, occurring 
prior to the effective date hereof. 
 
SECTION 3  ADOPTION AND EFFECTIVE DATE 
This Ordinance shall be published in the manner required by law.  This Ordinance shall be 
effective on the day after final publication. 
 
This Ordinance was duly adopted by the Charter Township of Augusta Board at its regular 
meeting held on the _____ day of __________________, 2023, and was ordered to be given 
publication in the manner required by law. 
 
 
________________________________  ________________________________ 
Brian Shelby      Kimberly Gonczy  
Charter Township of Augusta Supervisor  Charter Township of Augusta Clerk 
Dated: ____________________, 2023  Dated: ____________________, 2023 







2023-03 Amendment to Ordinance 2019-06 Water and Sewer Use Ordinance                    Draft 
 


Page 2 of 2 


 
 
First Reading:  December 18, 2023 


First Publication: December 24, 2023 


Adoption:  ______________________________ 


Final Publication: ______________________________ 


Effective Date: ______________________________ 


 


 


CLERK’S CERTIFICATE 
 
I, Kimberly Gonczy, Clerk of the Charter Township of Augusta, Washtenaw County, Michigan, 
hereby certifies that the foregoing constitutes a true and complete copy of Augusta Charter 
Township Ordinance No. 2023-03, which was duly adopted by the Township Board of Augusta 
Charter Township at a Regular Meeting of said Board, held on _______________, 2024, after 
said Ordinance had previously been introduced at a Special Meeting of the Board held December 
18, 2023, and published in the form it was introduced in accordance with P.A. 359 of 1947, as 
amended. 
 
I further certify that Member ___________________ moved for adoption of said Ordinance, and 
that Member ___________________ supported said motion. 
 
I further certify that the following Members voted for adoption of said Ordinance 
_____________________________________________, and that the following Members voted 
against adoption of said Ordinance _____________________________________________, and 
that the following Members were absent or abstained from voting on the adoption of said 
Ordinance _____________________________________________. 
 
I further certify that after its passage the Ordinance was published on _______________, 2024, 
in accordance with P.A. 359 of 1947, as amended. 
  
I further certify that said Ordinance has been recorded in the Ordinance Book of the Township 
and that such recording has been authenticated by the signatures of the Supervisor and the Clerk. 
  
 
 
 
________________________________ 
Kimberly Gonczy  
Charter Township of Augusta Clerk 
Dated: _____________________, 2024 







2023-03 Amendment to Ordinance 2019-06 Water and Sewer Use Ordinance                    Draft 
 

Page 1 of 2 

CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF AUGUSTA 
WASHTENAW COUNTY, MICHIGAN 

ORDINANCE No. 2023-03 
 

AMENDMENT TO ORDINANCE NO. 2019-06 
WATER AND SEWER USE ORDINANCE 

 
EFFECTIVE DATE: __________________________ 

 
AN ORDINANACE TO AMEND ORDINANCE NO. 2019-06, THE AUGUSTA 
TOWNSHIP WATER AND SEWER USE ORDINANCE BY AUTHORITY OF 
PA 359 OF 1947.   

 
THE CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF AUGUSTA, WASHTENAW COUNTY, MICHIGAN, 
HEREBY ORDAINS: 
 
SECTION 1  AMENDMENT TO WATER AND SEWER USE ORDINANCE 
 

Article I, Section 3, the definition of “User” is deleted and replaced with the following 
new definition:  
 

User. Any person who contributes, causes or permits the contribution of wastewater into 
the sewage works, or who has a curb stop or tap connection to the System.   

 
SECTION 2  SAVINGS CLAUSE 
The balance of the Augusta Township Water and Sewer Use Ordinance, except as herein or 
heretofore amended, shall remain in full force and effect.  The amendment provided herein shall 
not abrogate or affect any offense or act committed or done, or any penalty or forfeiture incurred, 
or any pending fee, assessments, litigation or prosecution of any right established, occurring 
prior to the effective date hereof. 
 
SECTION 3  ADOPTION AND EFFECTIVE DATE 
This Ordinance shall be published in the manner required by law.  This Ordinance shall be 
effective on the day after final publication. 
 
This Ordinance was duly adopted by the Charter Township of Augusta Board at its regular 
meeting held on the _____ day of __________________, 2023, and was ordered to be given 
publication in the manner required by law. 
 
 
________________________________  ________________________________ 
Brian Shelby      Kimberly Gonczy  
Charter Township of Augusta Supervisor  Charter Township of Augusta Clerk 
Dated: ____________________, 2023  Dated: ____________________, 2023 



2023-03 Amendment to Ordinance 2019-06 Water and Sewer Use Ordinance                    Draft 
 

Page 2 of 2 

 
 
First Reading:  December 18, 2023 

First Publication: December 24, 2023 

Adoption:  ______________________________ 

Final Publication: ______________________________ 

Effective Date: ______________________________ 

 

 

CLERK’S CERTIFICATE 
 
I, Kimberly Gonczy, Clerk of the Charter Township of Augusta, Washtenaw County, Michigan, 
hereby certifies that the foregoing constitutes a true and complete copy of Augusta Charter 
Township Ordinance No. 2023-03, which was duly adopted by the Township Board of Augusta 
Charter Township at a Regular Meeting of said Board, held on _______________, 2024, after 
said Ordinance had previously been introduced at a Special Meeting of the Board held December 
18, 2023, and published in the form it was introduced in accordance with P.A. 359 of 1947, as 
amended. 
 
I further certify that Member ___________________ moved for adoption of said Ordinance, and 
that Member ___________________ supported said motion. 
 
I further certify that the following Members voted for adoption of said Ordinance 
_____________________________________________, and that the following Members voted 
against adoption of said Ordinance _____________________________________________, and 
that the following Members were absent or abstained from voting on the adoption of said 
Ordinance _____________________________________________. 
 
I further certify that after its passage the Ordinance was published on _______________, 2024, 
in accordance with P.A. 359 of 1947, as amended. 
  
I further certify that said Ordinance has been recorded in the Ordinance Book of the Township 
and that such recording has been authenticated by the signatures of the Supervisor and the Clerk. 
  
 
 
 
________________________________ 
Kimberly Gonczy  
Charter Township of Augusta Clerk 
Dated: _____________________, 2024 



From: deputyclerk
To: Allan
Subject: FW: BOT AGENDA REQUEST JAN 23, 2024 Motion for Deputy Supervisor
Date: Thursday, January 4, 2024 2:29:10 PM

 
 
From: deputyclerk 
Sent: Wednesday, December 20, 2023 9:46 AM
To: supervisor <supervisor@augustatownship.org>; treasurer <treasurer@augustatownship.org>;
Kim <clerk@augustatownship.org>; David Hall <DHall@augustatownship.org>; Linda Adams
<indiansummer511@comcast.net>; Trustee Christopher Ortiz <cortiz@augustatownship.org>;
Deborah Fuqua-Frey <DFuqua-Frey@augustatownship.org>
Cc: Allan <deputysupervisor@augustatownship.org>; Zoning Assist
<Zoningasst@augustatownship.org>
Subject: BOT AGENDA REQUEST JAN 23, 2024 Motion for Deputy Supervisor
 
Hello Everyone,
 
DEPUTY SUPERVISOR COMPENSATION MOTION
 
The Deputy Supervisor position is a salary position with no accrued paid time off.
During Augusta Township Deputy Supervisors medical leave of absence, a portion of his tasks will be
performed remotely until he is able to return to work in person.
According to Augusta Township Personnel manual:
Personal leave will be granted in increments of no more than 6 weeks per request and may not be
extended for a total period of more than six months.
 
Under these circumstances, I make the following motion:
 
Motion for continuation of pay for the Deputy Supervisor through March 31, 2024, allowing him
time to medically recover and work remotely.
 
Kimberly Gonczy
Clerk
 
Augusta Charter Township
734-461-6117  X 209
 

mailto:deputyclerk@augustatownship.org
mailto:deputysupervisor@augustatownship.org


From: Kim
To: Allan
Subject: FW: AGENDA REQUEST BOT MTG 1-23-2024 MEETING SCHEDULE CHANGES 2024
Date: Thursday, January 4, 2024 2:27:12 PM

 
 
From: Kim 
Sent: Tuesday, December 26, 2023 5:51 PM
To: David Hall <DHall@augustatownship.org>; Deborah Fuqua-Frey <DFuqua-
Frey@augustatownship.org>; Kim <clerk@augustatownship.org>; supervisor
<supervisor@augustatownship.org>; treasurer <treasurer@augustatownship.org>; Trustee
Christopher Ortiz <cortiz@augustatownship.org>; Trustee Linda Adams
<ladams@augustatownship.org>
Cc: Allan <deputysupervisor@augustatownship.org>; Zoning Assist
<Zoningasst@augustatownship.org>; deputyclerk <deputyclerk@augustatownship.org>
Subject: AGENDA REQUEST BOT MTG 1-23-2024 MEETING SCHEDULE CHANGES 2024

 
Hello Everyone!
 
Hope you had a Merry Christmas.
 
I need to make a couple of changes to our meeting schedule for 2024. The February meeting is
scheduled for the 27th and that is Election Day.
 

MOTION TO RESCHEDULE THE FEBRUARY BOARD OF TRUSTEES
MEETING FROM 2-27-2024 TO TUESDAY, FEBRUARY 20, 2024
 
Also the Planning Commission meeting that is scheduled for June 19, 2024 needs to be
changed as that is a holiday (Juneteenth).
 

MOTION TO CHANGE THE JUNE 19, 2024 PLANNING COMMISSION
MEETING TO JUNE 12, 2024
 
Thank you!
 
Happy New Year!!!
 
Kim
 

mailto:clerk@augustatownship.org
mailto:deputysupervisor@augustatownship.org


From: treasurer <treasurer@augustatownship.org> 
Sent: Wednesday, January 17, 2024 2:55 PM 
To: Allan <deputysupervisor@augustatownship.org> 
Cc: Kim <clerk@augustatownship.org> 
Subject: FW: Proposal for Augusta Watermain Valve Replacement  
  
Alan, 
  
We need to put on the agenda Augusta Watermain Valve Replacement Proposal  
  
I make a motion to appropriate $35,000 to complete the scope of work to perform the design and 
bidding phase engineering services for the water main value improvement project outlined in the 
10-year capital improvement plan, for the township water supply system as approved by the 
township board of trustees. 
  
  
Regards, 
  
Susan Burek 
Augusta Township Treasurer 
Utility Billing Manager 
Farmland Preservation Board, Treasurer 
treaasurer@augustatownship.org 
734-461-6117 x 206 
 

mailto:treasurer@augustatownship.org
mailto:deputysupervisor@augustatownship.org
mailto:clerk@augustatownship.org
mailto:treaasurer@augustatownship.org






 
 
MOTION TO APPROVE RESOLUTION 24-02 A RESOLUTION ADOPTING 
POVERTY GUIDELINES FOR THE CALENDAR YEAR OF 2024 BOARD OF 
REVIEW 
 



 

  Page 1 
24-02 Resolution Adopting Poverty Guidelines for Calendar Year 2024            Draft 

 

STATE OF MICHIGAN 
COUNTY OF WASHTENAW 

AUGUSTA CHARTER TOWNSHIP 
RESOLUTION ADOPTING POVERTY 

GUIDELINES FOR CALENDAR YEAR 2024 
BOARD OF REVIEW 

                                                              Draft 
RESOLUTION 24-02 

 
At a regular meeting of the Board of Trustees of Augusta Charter Township, 
Washtenaw County, Michigan, held at Lincoln Senior Center, 8970 Whittaker Road, 
Ypsilanti, MI 48197, on January 23, 2024, at 6:30 pm. 
 

PRESENT: Members ___________________________________________________ 

_____________________________________________________________________ 

ABSENT: Members ____________________________________________________ 

 

The following Resolution was offered by Member                             and supported by 

Member ____________________. 

 
WHEREAS, the adoption of guidelines for poverty exemptions is required of the 
Charter Township of Augusta; and 
 
WHEREAS, the principal residence of a person, who in the judgment of the Board of 
Review determines that by reason of poverty is unable to contribute to the public 
charges, is eligible for exemption (in whole or in part) from taxation under General 
Property Tax Act 390 of 1994 (MCL211.7u); and 
 
WHEREAS, pursuant to PA 390 of 1994, the Charter Township of Augusta in 
Washtenaw County (Michigan) adopts the following guidelines for the Board of 
Review to follow.  The guidelines shall include (but not be limited to) the specific 
income and asset levels of the claimant and all persons residing in the household for 
which the exemption is being requested (including any property tax credit returns filed 
in the current or immediately preceding year). To be eligible, a person shall do all the 
following on an annual basis: 
 
1) Be an owner of (and occupy as a principal residence) the property for which the 
exemption is requested. 
 
2) File a claim with the Charter Township of Augusta (Washtenaw County, Michigan), 
accompanied by the Federal and State income tax returns for all persons residing in the 
principal residence or a signed State Tax Commission Form 4988 (Poverty Exemption 
Affidavit).  



 

  Page 2 
24-02 Resolution Adopting Poverty Guidelines for Calendar Year 2024            Draft 

 

 
3) File a claim reporting that combined assets of all persons residing therein do not 
exceed the asset test level ($25,000 + $5,000 for each additional household member 
after the first).  Assets include (but are not limited to): personal property, motor 
vehicles, recreational vehicles and equipment, certificates of deposit, savings accounts, 
checking accounts, stocks, bonds, life insurance and retirement funds. 
 
4) Produce (if requested) a valid driver’s license or other form of identification that is 
deemed satisfactory by the Board of Review. 
 
5) Produce (if requested) a deed, land contract or other evidence of ownership of the 
property for which the exemption is requested. 
 
6) Meet the Federal Poverty Income Guidelines (as defined and determined annually 
by the United States Department of Health and Human Services), or alternative 
guidelines adopted by the governing body (providing that the alternative guidelines do 
not provide eligibility requirements less than the Federal guidelines). 
 
7) Application for exemption shall be filed between January 1st and the day prior to the 
December Board of Review. The filing of a claim constitutes an appearance before the 
Board of Review for the purpose of preserving the right of appeal to the Michigan Tax 
Tribunal. 
 
Each year, the Charter Township of Augusta will adopt income guidelines required to 
qualify for the exemption.  The annual allowable income includes income for all 
persons residing in the principal residence for which the exemption is requested. 
Further, for families/households with more than 8 persons, an additional set amount is 
added for each additional person. 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Charter Township of Augusta in 
Washtenaw County (Michigan) adopts these guidelines for the Board of Review to 
follow when granting or denying an exemption. 
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED:  That the Board of Trustees rescinds all previous 
Poverty Exemption Resolutions. 
 
 
VOTE:       AYES __________       NAYS ____________       ABSENT __________ 
 
 
The foregoing Resolution declared adopted. 
 
 
______________________________________ ________________________ 
Brian Shelby          Date 
Augusta Charter Township Supervisor 



 

  Page 3 
24-02 Resolution Adopting Poverty Guidelines for Calendar Year 2024            Draft 

 

CERTIFICATE 
 
I, Kimberly Gonczy, the elected and acting Clerk of Augusta Charter Township, 
hereby certify that the foregoing resolution was adopted by the Augusta Charter 
Township Board, as presented at the meeting of said Board held on January 23, 2024, 
at which meeting a quorum was present, by a roll call vote of said members as herein 
before set forth; that said resolution was ordered to take immediate effect. 
 
 
_____________________________________             ___________________  
Kimberly Gonczy      Date 
Charter Township of Augusta Clerk 
  



 

  Page 4 
24-02 Resolution Adopting Poverty Guidelines for Calendar Year 2024            Draft 

 

DECISIONS OF THE MARCH BOARD OF REVIEW MAY BE APPEALED IN WRITING TO 
THE MICHIGAN TAX TRIBUNAL BY JULY 31 OF THE CURRENT YEAR.  JULY OR 
DECEMBER BOARD OF REVIEW DENIALS MAY BE APPEALED TO MICHIGAN TAX 
TRIBUNAL WITHIN 30 DAYS OF THE DENIAL.  A COPY OF THE BOARD OF REVIEW 
DECISION MUST BE INCLUDED WITH THE FILING. 
 

Michigan Tax Tribunal 
PO Box 30232  

Lansing, MI  48909 
Phone:  517-373-3003; Fax:  517-373-1633; E-mail: taxtrib@michigan.gov   

 
         To be eligible, a person shall do all the following on an annual basis: 
1)  Be an owner of and occupy as a principal residence the property for which an exemption is requested. 
2)  File a claim with the assessor, accompanied by federal and state income tax returns for all persons 
residing in the principal residence, including any property tax credit returns filed in the immediately 
preceding year or in the current year, or file a signed State Tax Commission Form 4988 (Poverty Exemption 
Affidavit). 
3)  Produce a valid driver’s license or other form of identification if requested. 
4)  Produce, if requested, a deed, land contract, or other evidence of ownership of the property for which an 
exemption is requested. 
5)  Meet the income guidelines adopted annually by the Augusta Charter Township Board of Trustees, 
providing the alternative guidelines do not provide eligibility requirements less than the federal guidelines. 
6)  The application for an exemption shall be filed after January 1, but one day prior to the last day of the 
December Board of Review.  The filing of this claim constitutes an appearance before the Board of Review 
for the purpose of preserving the right of appeal to the Michigan Tax Tribunal. 
The following are the income guidelines which are updated annually by the Charter Township of Augusta 
Board of Trustees.  The annual allowable income includes income for all persons residing in the principal 
residence. 
 

    2024 Federal Guidelines     2024 Township of Augusta 
Guidelines  

Size of Family/    Maximum Income     Maximum of Income 
Household 

1 $14,580 $23,328 
2 $19,720 $31,552 
3 $24,860 $39,776 
4 $30,000 $48,000 
5 $35,140 $56,224 
6 $40,280 $64,448 
7 $45,420 $72,672 
8 $50,560 $80,896 

 
For each additional  
Person over 8 add:    $ 6,000.00 
 



 

  Page 5 
24-02 Resolution Adopting Poverty Guidelines for Calendar Year 2024            Draft 

 

In addition to income limits, applicants cannot have more than $25,000 in assets, with an 
additional $5,000 per household member after the first, to be eligible for consideration for the 
hardship exemption.  Please list assets on application. 



From: deputyclerk
To: supervisor; Kim; treasurer; David Hall; Deborah Fuqua-Frey; Trustee Christopher Ortiz;

indiansummer511@comcast.net
Cc: Allan; Zoning Assist
Subject: BOT AGENDA ITEM REQUEST FOR JAN 23, 2024 QUARTERLY FINANCIAL REPORTS
Date: Friday, January 5, 2024 11:23:14 AM
Attachments: DEC 31 2023 BALANCE SHEET.pdf

DEC 31 2023 REVENUE AND EXPENSE REPORT.pdf

Hello Everyone,
 
Attached are the December 31, 2023 Financial Reports.
 
A motion to approve the December 31, 2023 Augusta Township’s Financial Reports will be needed.
 
Belynda Domas
Deputy Clerk
Augusta Charter Township
734-461-6117  X 209
 

mailto:deputyclerk@augustatownship.org
mailto:supervisor@augustatownship.org
mailto:clerk@augustatownship.org
mailto:treasurer@augustatownship.org
mailto:DHall@augustatownship.org
mailto:DFuqua-Frey@augustatownship.org
mailto:cortiz@augustatownship.org
mailto:/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=205a4aa2e26846309ba26a9ddda52e97-Guest_8ed3b
mailto:deputysupervisor@augustatownship.org
mailto:Zoningasst@augustatownship.org



BALANCE SHEET FOR AUGUSTA CHARTER TOWNSHIP 1/11Page: 01/05/2024 11:20 AM
User: BDOMAS
DB: Augusta Twp


Period Ending 12/31/2023


                                     Fund 101 General Fund


BalanceDescriptionGL Number


*** Assets ***


(108,597.30)POOLED CASH101-000-001.010
837,417.43 CLASS INVESTMENTS-GENERAL FUND101-000-001.152


345.48 PETTY CASH101-000-004.000
240,215.00 TAXES RECEIVABLE-CURRENT YEAR-TWP 101-000-020.101


915.50 Prepaid Expenses101-000-123.000


970,296.11 Total Assets


*** Liabilities ***


1,193.92 Accounts Payable101-000-202.000
499.24 S.E. MICHIGAN LAND HOLDING LLC (W101-000-216.207
789.01 WHITE TAIL SOLAR-SPC 20-03101-000-216.209


1,505.00 GIZGAND  SPC-20-04101-000-216.210
90.00 SLU-21-02 KB LANDSCAPE&SNOW REMOV101-000-216.214
105.00 MITCHEL STORAGE ESCROW101-000-216.215
552.50 RZ-23-01 REDWOOD USA ESCROW101-000-216.216
37.50 JESSICA'S PLACE DOGGY DAYCARE101-000-216.217
0.04 STATE P/R TAXES PAYABLE101-000-258.000


11,460.22 DEFERRED REVENUE101-000-339.000


16,232.43 Total Liabilities


*** Fund Balance ***


1,171,569.95 FUND BALANCE101-000-390.000


1,171,569.95 Total Fund Balance


1,171,569.95 Beginning Fund Balance


(217,506.27)Net of Revenues VS Expenditures
954,063.68 Ending Fund Balance
970,296.11 Total Liabilities And Fund Balance







BALANCE SHEET FOR AUGUSTA CHARTER TOWNSHIP 2/11Page: 01/05/2024 11:20 AM
User: BDOMAS
DB: Augusta Twp


Period Ending 12/31/2023


                                     Fund 206 Fire Fund


BalanceDescriptionGL Number


*** Assets ***


72,225.62 POOLED CASH206-000-001.010
502,416.15 CLASS INVESTMENTS-FIRE OPERATING 206-000-001.153
595,410.53 TAXES RECEIVABLE-CURRENT YEAR-FIR206-000-020.206
2,745.69 Prepaid Expenses206-000-123.000


1,172,797.99 Total Assets


*** Liabilities ***


2,618.82 Accounts Payable206-000-202.000
1,347.95 DUES PAYABLE206-000-231.000
1,746.30 STATE P/R TAXES PAYABLE206-000-258.000


20,088.50 DEFERRED REVENUE206-000-339.000


25,801.57 Total Liabilities


*** Fund Balance ***


901,892.96 FUND BALANCE206-000-390.000


901,892.96 Total Fund Balance


901,892.96 Beginning Fund Balance


245,103.46 Net of Revenues VS Expenditures
1,146,996.42 Ending Fund Balance
1,172,797.99 Total Liabilities And Fund Balance







BALANCE SHEET FOR AUGUSTA CHARTER TOWNSHIP 3/11Page: 01/05/2024 11:20 AM
User: BDOMAS
DB: Augusta Twp


Period Ending 12/31/2023


                                     Fund 219 STREET LIGHTING FUND


BalanceDescriptionGL Number


*** Assets ***


(942.69)POOLED CASH219-000-001.010


(942.69)Total Assets


*** Liabilities ***


0.00 Total Liabilities


*** Fund Balance ***


1,278.45 Fund Balance219-000-390.000


1,278.45 Total Fund Balance


1,278.45 Beginning Fund Balance


(2,221.14)Net of Revenues VS Expenditures
(942.69)Ending Fund Balance
(942.69)Total Liabilities And Fund Balance







BALANCE SHEET FOR AUGUSTA CHARTER TOWNSHIP 4/11Page: 01/05/2024 11:20 AM
User: BDOMAS
DB: Augusta Twp


Period Ending 12/31/2023


                                     Fund 251 FARMLAND PRESERVATION FUND


BalanceDescriptionGL Number


*** Assets ***


10,577.26 POOLED CASH251-000-001.010
117,021.86 CLASS INVESTMENTS-FARMLAND PRESER251-000-001.157
29,447.68 TAXES RECEIVABLE-CURRENT YEAR-FAR251-000-020.251


157,046.80 Total Assets


*** Liabilities ***


994.88 DEFERRED REVENUE251-000-339.000


994.88 Total Liabilities


*** Fund Balance ***


121,910.41 Fund Balance251-000-390.000


121,910.41 Total Fund Balance


121,910.41 Beginning Fund Balance


34,141.51 Net of Revenues VS Expenditures
156,051.92 Ending Fund Balance
157,046.80 Total Liabilities And Fund Balance







BALANCE SHEET FOR AUGUSTA CHARTER TOWNSHIP 5/11Page: 01/05/2024 11:20 AM
User: BDOMAS
DB: Augusta Twp


Period Ending 12/31/2023


                                     Fund 287 AMERICAN RESCUE PLAN FUNDS


BalanceDescriptionGL Number


*** Assets ***


4,740.00 POOLED CASH287-000-001.010
735,528.19 CLASS-ARPA287-000-001.154


740,268.19 Total Assets


*** Liabilities ***


0.00 Total Liabilities


*** Fund Balance ***


18,949.58 Fund Balance287-000-390.000


18,949.58 Total Fund Balance


18,949.58 Beginning Fund Balance


721,318.61 Net of Revenues VS Expenditures
740,268.19 Ending Fund Balance
740,268.19 Total Liabilities And Fund Balance







BALANCE SHEET FOR AUGUSTA CHARTER TOWNSHIP 6/11Page: 01/05/2024 11:20 AM
User: BDOMAS
DB: Augusta Twp


Period Ending 12/31/2023


                                     Fund 301 GENERAL DEBT SERVICE 


BalanceDescriptionGL Number


*** Assets ***


74,804.90 POOLED CASH301-000-001.010
295,202.97 TAX RECEIVABLE-DEBT SERVICE FUND301-000-020.301


370,007.87 Total Assets


*** Liabilities ***


9,976.32 DEFERRED REVENUE301-000-339.000


9,976.32 Total Liabilities


*** Fund Balance ***


317,017.70 Fund Balance301-000-390.000


317,017.70 Total Fund Balance


317,017.70 Beginning Fund Balance


43,013.85 Net of Revenues VS Expenditures
360,031.55 Ending Fund Balance
370,007.87 Total Liabilities And Fund Balance







BALANCE SHEET FOR AUGUSTA CHARTER TOWNSHIP 7/11Page: 01/05/2024 11:20 AM
User: BDOMAS
DB: Augusta Twp


Period Ending 12/31/2023


                                     Fund 401 Capital Projects Fund - Fire Building


BalanceDescriptionGL Number


*** Assets ***


53,893.15 POOLED CASH401-000-001.010


53,893.15 Total Assets


*** Liabilities ***


5,000.00 CONTRACTS PAYABLE - RETAINED PERC401-000-211.000


5,000.00 Total Liabilities


*** Fund Balance ***


89,901.03 Fund Balance401-000-390.000


89,901.03 Total Fund Balance


89,901.03 Beginning Fund Balance


(41,007.88)Net of Revenues VS Expenditures
48,893.15 Ending Fund Balance
53,893.15 Total Liabilities And Fund Balance







BALANCE SHEET FOR AUGUSTA CHARTER TOWNSHIP 8/11Page: 01/05/2024 11:20 AM
User: BDOMAS
DB: Augusta Twp


Period Ending 12/31/2023


                                     Fund 404 FIRE REPLACEMENT EQUIPMENT FUND


BalanceDescriptionGL Number


*** Assets ***


248,070.64 POOLED CASH404-000-001.010


248,070.64 Total Assets


*** Liabilities ***


0.00 Total Liabilities


*** Fund Balance ***


225,298.86 Fund Balance404-000-390.000


225,298.86 Total Fund Balance


225,298.86 Beginning Fund Balance


22,771.78 Net of Revenues VS Expenditures
248,070.64 Ending Fund Balance
248,070.64 Total Liabilities And Fund Balance







BALANCE SHEET FOR AUGUSTA CHARTER TOWNSHIP 9/11Page: 01/05/2024 11:20 AM
User: BDOMAS
DB: Augusta Twp


Period Ending 12/31/2023


                                     Fund 496 UTILITIES CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT FUND


BalanceDescriptionGL Number


*** Assets ***


360,591.44 POOLED CASH496-000-001.010
750,228.21 CLASS-WATER AND SEWER CONNECTION 496-000-001.158
6,000.00 MISC ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE496-000-040.000


1,116,819.65 Total Assets


*** Liabilities ***


0.00 Total Liabilities


*** Fund Balance ***


85,312.27 FUND BALANCE-SEWER496-000-390.590
971,629.85 FUND BALANCE-WATER496-000-390.591


1,056,942.12 Total Fund Balance


1,056,942.12 Beginning Fund Balance


59,877.53 Net of Revenues VS Expenditures
1,116,819.65 Ending Fund Balance
1,116,819.65 Total Liabilities And Fund Balance







BALANCE SHEET FOR AUGUSTA CHARTER TOWNSHIP 10/11Page: 01/05/2024 11:20 AM
User: BDOMAS
DB: Augusta Twp


Period Ending 12/31/2023


                                     Fund 590 SEWER FUND


BalanceDescriptionGL Number


*** Assets ***


241,105.32 POOLED CASH590-000-001.010
174,710.96 CLASS INVESTMENT POOL-UTILITIES B590-000-001.151
304,157.07 CLASS INVESTMENTS-SEWER590-000-001.156
20,499.04 UTILITY BILLING RECEIVABLE 590-000-033.000
5,007.82 Water/sewer delinquent receivable590-000-034.000


46,181.25 MISC ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE590-000-040.000
117,001.90 Sewer Equipment590-000-140.000
(95,010.58)Sewer Equip Accumulated Depreciat590-000-141.000


1,653,674.36 Sewer Disposal System590-000-154.000
(1,400,418.13)Sewer System Accumulated Deprecia590-000-155.000


854,227.22 CONSTRUCTION IN PROGRESS590-000-158.000


1,921,136.23 Total Assets


*** Liabilities ***


(1,017.50)Accounts Payable590-000-202.000
10,935.16 INTEREST PAYABLE590-000-251.000
38,628.73 UNAMORTIZED PREMIUM590-000-289.000
872,500.00 BONDS PAYABLE590-000-300.204


921,046.39 Total Liabilities


*** Fund Balance ***


227,781.00 RESERVE FUND BALANCE590-000-375.000
634,182.07 Fund Balance590-000-390.000


861,963.07 Total Fund Balance


861,963.07 Beginning Fund Balance


138,126.77 Net of Revenues VS Expenditures
1,000,089.84 Ending Fund Balance
1,921,136.23 Total Liabilities And Fund Balance







BALANCE SHEET FOR AUGUSTA CHARTER TOWNSHIP 11/11Page: 01/05/2024 11:20 AM
User: BDOMAS
DB: Augusta Twp


Period Ending 12/31/2023


                                     Fund 591 WATER FUND


BalanceDescriptionGL Number


*** Assets ***


169,857.11 POOLED CASH591-000-001.010
727,608.34 CLASS INVESTMENTS-WATER591-000-001.155
63,938.52 UTILITY BILLING RECEIVABLE 591-000-033.000
8,400.78 Water/sewer delinquent receivable591-000-034.000


74,536.57 MISC ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE591-000-040.000
342,802.99 SPECIAL ASSESSMENT 1 REC591-000-045.000
23,439.12 SPECIAL ASSESSMENT 2 RECEIVABLE591-000-045.100
(1,171.17)CURRENT YEAR SPECIAL ASSESSMENT B591-000-046.100


9,273,369.36 Water Mains591-000-152.000
(6,338,796.74)Water Main Accumulated Depreciati591-000-153.000


787,358.57 WATER METERS & EQUIPMENT591-000-164.000
(115,709.39)EQUIPMENT ACCUMULATED DEPRECIATIO591-000-165.000


5,015,634.06 Total Assets


*** Liabilities ***


680.01 Accounts Payable591-000-202.000
10,935.16 INTEREST PAYABLE591-000-251.000
38,628.73 UNAMORTIZED PREMIUM591-000-289.000
872,500.00 BONDS PAYABLE591-000-300.204


922,743.90 Total Liabilities


*** Fund Balance ***


3,347,695.00 RESERVE FUND BALANCE591-000-375.000
683,838.61 Fund Balance591-000-390.000


4,031,533.61 Total Fund Balance


4,031,533.61 Beginning Fund Balance


61,356.55 Net of Revenues VS Expenditures
4,092,890.16 Ending Fund Balance
5,015,634.06 Total Liabilities And Fund Balance








REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR AUGUSTA CHARTER TOWNSHIP 1/18Page: 01/05/2024 11:14 AM
User: BDOMAS
DB: Augusta Twp PERIOD ENDING 12/31/2023


% BDGT
USED


AVAILABLE
BALANCE


NORMAL (ABNORMAL)


ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 12/31/2023


INCREASE (DECREASE)


YTD BALANCE
12/31/2023


NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
2023-24


AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER


Fund 101 - General Fund
Revenues
Dept 000


86.97 36,504.39 243,635.61 243,635.61 280,140.00 PROPERTY TAXES101-000-404.000
0.00 2,000.00 0.00 0.00 2,000.00 DELINQUENT PERSONAL PROPERTY TAX101-000-412.000


143.36 (65.04)0.00 215.04 150.00 PY PROPERTY TAX ADJUSTMENTS101-000-414.000
125.91 (570.00)319.00 2,770.00 2,200.00 MOBILE HOME SPECIFIC TAX REVENUE101-000-434.000
0.00 2,500.00 0.00 0.00 2,500.00 INTEREST & PENALTY TAX COLLECTION 101-000-445.000
76.66 26,222.05 418.73 86,127.95 112,350.00 ADMIN FEE101-000-447.000
64.71 15,175.17 0.00 27,824.83 43,000.00 CABLE FRANCHISE FEES101-000-477.100
125.53 (1,786.86)490.00 8,786.86 7,000.00 Zoning Compliance - SF, ZC, ZCW101-000-483.000
100.00 (165.00)0.00 165.00 0.00 Address Applications - ADD101-000-486.000
100.00 (330.00)0.00 330.00 0.00 Land Division, Combination - LD101-000-488.000
99.86 15.18 0.00 10,484.82 10,500.00 METRO ACT/ROW PMT101-000-489.000
100.00 (565.00)0.00 565.00 0.00 ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS (ZBA)101-000-496.000
58.78 5,600.00 0.00 7,984.00 13,584.00 STATE GRANTS101-000-540.000
70.78 58.45 0.00 141.55 200.00 LOCAL COMMUNITY STABILIZATION AUTHORITY101-000-573.000
53.18 342,116.66 0.00 388,542.34 730,659.00 State Revenue Sharing101-000-574.000
100.00 (400.00)0.00 400.00 0.00 REZONING APPLICATIONS101-000-629.000
237.29 (17,847.98)0.00 30,847.98 13,000.00 Interest Income101-000-665.000
32.35 5,411.70 0.00 2,588.30 8,000.00 OTHER REVENUE101-000-681.000
100.00 (1,170.00)0.00 1,170.00 0.00 INSURANCE PROCEEDS101-000-698.000


66.32 412,703.72 244,863.34 812,579.28 1,225,283.00 Total Dept 000


Dept 101 - Administrative
65.42 2,075.00 0.00 3,925.00 6,000.00 CEMETERY LICENSES & PERMITS101-101-491.000


65.42 2,075.00 0.00 3,925.00 6,000.00 Total Dept 101 - Administrative


Dept 262 - Elections
100.00 (10,698.27)10,697.47 10,698.27 0.00 Elections Reimbursement101-262-687.000


100.00 (10,698.27)10,697.47 10,698.27 0.00 Total Dept 262 - Elections


67.18 404,080.45 255,560.81 827,202.55 1,231,283.00 TOTAL REVENUES


Expenditures
Dept 101 - Administrative


75.00 5,502.72 1,833.92 16,505.28 22,008.00 Trustees' Salaries101-101-702.100
83.02 4,419.00 2,304.00 21,609.00 26,028.00 RECEPTIONIST SALARY101-101-702.300
136.14 (2,508.66)722.27 9,449.66 6,941.00 PENSION PLAN EXPENSE101-101-710.000
66.43 1,081.10 (224.10)2,138.90 3,220.00 Workers Compensation101-101-715.000
80.55 704.25 316.55 2,915.75 3,620.00 SS/Medicare Employer Expense101-101-716.000
183.46 (325.51)(102.08)715.51 390.00 Life Insurance Expense101-101-717.000
41.40 1,172.00 0.00 828.00 2,000.00 UNEMPLOYMENT INSURANCE101-101-718.000
42.62 8,320.75 465.38 6,179.25 14,500.00 Office/Operating Supplies101-101-727.000
8.80 5,472.00 0.00 528.00 6,000.00 Postage101-101-728.000


217.89 (235.78)0.00 435.78 200.00 Bank Charges101-101-729.000
100.00 0.00 0.00 7,984.00 7,984.00 Recycling101-101-731.000
38.95 1,526.28 86.98 973.72 2,500.00 PAYROLL PROCESSING EXPENSE101-101-801.000
59.89 10,427.82 1,780.20 15,572.18 26,000.00 Accounting - Non Audit Services101-101-801.100
98.33 500.00 0.00 29,500.00 30,000.00 Accounting - Auditor101-101-801.200
44.55 33,272.44 0.00 26,727.56 60,000.00 Legal Fees101-101-802.000







REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR AUGUSTA CHARTER TOWNSHIP 2/18Page: 01/05/2024 11:14 AM
User: BDOMAS
DB: Augusta Twp PERIOD ENDING 12/31/2023


% BDGT
USED


AVAILABLE
BALANCE


NORMAL (ABNORMAL)


ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 12/31/2023


INCREASE (DECREASE)


YTD BALANCE
12/31/2023


NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
2023-24


AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER


Fund 101 - General Fund
Expenditures


74.66 3,800.75 0.00 11,199.25 15,000.00 Engineer101-101-803.100
100.00 (6,635.00)70.00 6,635.00 0.00 Planner101-101-803.200
43.78 7,308.31 0.00 5,691.69 13,000.00 Training101-101-806.000
69.08 4,947.40 1,192.80 11,052.60 16,000.00 CONTRACT SERVICES - IT101-101-807.001
63.17 957.70 0.00 1,642.30 2,600.00 CONTRACT SERVICE - SECURITY101-101-807.002
59.81 6,028.88 377.30 8,971.12 15,000.00 CONTRACT SERVICES -SOFTWARE101-101-807.003
83.90 1,304.37 0.00 6,795.63 8,100.00 DUES101-101-822.000
269.57 (423.93)0.00 673.93 250.00 TRAVEL/MILEAGE101-101-827.000
111.42 (1,485.00)0.00 14,485.00 13,000.00 INSURANCE LIABILITY101-101-830.000
0.00 5,500.00 0.00 0.00 5,500.00 Seniors Contribution (MCL 400.571)101-101-842.000
85.26 202.65 145.00 1,172.35 1,375.00 Telephone 101-101-851.100
73.45 1,027.90 314.90 2,844.10 3,872.00 Internet Service101-101-851.900
13.56 2,766.00 0.00 434.00 3,200.00 Printing/Photocopies101-101-901.000
71.86 422.13 56.75 1,077.87 1,500.00 Legal Notices101-101-904.000
98.46 116.73 714.61 7,483.27 7,600.00 ARCHIVES RENTAL SPACE101-101-940.000
47.14 158.58 0.00 141.42 300.00 Tax Charge Backs101-101-956.200
100.00 (1,438.25)0.00 1,438.25 0.00 CAPITAL OUTLAY EXPENSE101-101-989.000


70.45 93,887.63 10,054.48 223,800.37 317,688.00 Total Dept 101 - Administrative


Dept 171 - Supervisor
74.89 9,260.79 3,069.69 27,627.21 36,888.00 Supervisor Salary101-171-702.100
77.64 7,374.60 2,845.60 25,610.40 32,985.00 Deputy Supervisor Salary101-171-702.200
76.11 2,508.39 887.29 7,991.61 10,500.00 PENSION PLAN EXPENSE101-171-710.000
76.18 1,273.27 452.52 4,072.73 5,346.00 SS/Medicare Employer Expense101-171-716.000
106.73 (10.50)0.00 166.50 156.00 Life Insurance Expense101-171-717.000
100.00 (475.13)0.00 475.13 0.00 Office/Operating Supplies101-171-727.000
100.00 (270.58)0.00 270.58 0.00 Training101-171-806.000
99.80 2.00 0.00 998.00 1,000.00 TRAVEL/MILEAGE101-171-827.000


77.37 19,662.84 7,255.10 67,212.16 86,875.00 Total Dept 171 - Supervisor


Dept 215 - Clerk
74.92 10,837.39 3,597.29 32,375.61 43,213.00 Clerk's Salary101-215-702.100
77.64 7,169.96 2,766.56 24,899.04 32,069.00 Deputy Clerk's Salary101-215-702.200
0.00 2,000.00 0.00 0.00 2,000.00 Clerk Part -Time Help Salary101-215-702.400
76.07 2,701.87 954.57 8,591.13 11,293.00 PENSION PLAN EXPENSE101-215-710.000
76.04 1,380.55 486.81 4,381.45 5,762.00 SS/Medicare Employer Expense101-215-716.000
106.73 (10.50)0.00 166.50 156.00 Life Insurance Expense101-215-717.000
5.95 4,702.67 0.00 297.33 5,000.00 Training101-215-806.000
0.00 500.00 0.00 0.00 500.00 TRAVEL/MILEAGE101-215-827.000


70.72 29,281.94 7,805.23 70,711.06 99,993.00 Total Dept 215 - Clerk


Dept 247 - Assessor's Tax Board of Review
5.93 793.00 0.00 50.00 843.00 Board of Review Salaries101-247-702.400
23.94 12.17 0.00 3.83 16.00 SS/Medicare Employer Expense101-247-716.000


6.27 805.17 0.00 53.83 859.00 Total Dept 247 - Assessor's Tax Board of Review


Dept 253 - Treasurer
74.89 9,260.79 3,069.69 27,627.21 36,888.00 Treasurer's Salary101-253-702.100







REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR AUGUSTA CHARTER TOWNSHIP 3/18Page: 01/05/2024 11:14 AM
User: BDOMAS
DB: Augusta Twp PERIOD ENDING 12/31/2023


% BDGT
USED


AVAILABLE
BALANCE


NORMAL (ABNORMAL)


ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 12/31/2023


INCREASE (DECREASE)


YTD BALANCE
12/31/2023


NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
2023-24


AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER


Fund 101 - General Fund
Expenditures


67.39 8,599.68 1,251.03 17,770.32 26,370.00 Deputy Treasurer's Salary101-253-702.200
72.84 2,577.39 648.10 6,911.61 9,489.00 PENSION PLAN EXPENSE101-253-710.000
71.75 1,367.07 330.54 3,472.93 4,840.00 SS/Medicare Employer Expense101-253-716.000
106.41 (5.00)0.00 83.00 78.00 Life Insurance Expense101-253-717.000
100.00 (48.20)0.00 48.20 0.00 Office/Operating Expense101-253-727.000
97.50 96.11 625.04 3,753.89 3,850.00 Postage101-253-728.000
100.00 (2.75)0.00 2.75 0.00 BANK CHARGES 101-253-729.000
0.00 100.00 0.00 0.00 100.00 DUES101-253-822.000


104.21 (46.28)33.41 1,146.28 1,100.00 TRAVEL/MILEAGE101-253-827.000
74.03 1,285.37 1,583.27 3,664.63 4,950.00 Printing/Photocopies101-253-901.000


73.55 23,184.18 7,541.08 64,480.82 87,665.00 Total Dept 253 - Treasurer


Dept 257 - Assessor
75.01 12,655.06 4,220.66 37,985.94 50,641.00 Department Head Salary101-257-702.100
75.01 1,898.10 633.10 5,697.90 7,596.00 PENSION PLAN EXPENSE101-257-710.000
75.01 968.16 322.88 2,905.84 3,874.00 SS/Medicare Employer Expense101-257-716.000
0.00 2,000.00 0.00 0.00 2,000.00 Postage101-257-728.000


72.67 17,521.32 5,176.64 46,589.68 64,111.00 Total Dept 257 - Assessor


Dept 262 - Elections
44.93 19,272.99 1,081.50 15,727.01 35,000.00 Elections Salaries101-262-702.100
0.00 2,000.00 0.00 0.00 2,000.00 Part -Time Help Salary101-262-702.400
45.79 1,897.49 125.10 1,602.51 3,500.00 PENSION PLAN EXPENSE101-262-710.000
47.49 945.18 63.80 854.82 1,800.00 SS/Medicare Employer Expense101-262-716.000
49.24 5,076.28 774.89 4,923.72 10,000.00 Office/Operating Supplies101-262-727.000
79.22 1,247.00 2,000.00 4,753.00 6,000.00 POSTAGE - ELECTIONS101-262-728.000
171.49 (2,430.67)2,880.00 5,830.67 3,400.00 CONTRACT SERVICES - EQUIP SERVICE101-262-807.001
29.40 353.02 22.93 146.98 500.00 TRAVEL/MILEAGE101-262-827.000
13.55 864.49 85.63 135.51 1,000.00 Legal Notices101-262-904.000
33.33 400.00 0.00 200.00 600.00 Rental Space101-262-940.000
0.00 5,000.00 0.00 0.00 5,000.00 ELECTION EQUIP GRANT101-262-977.000


49.67 34,625.78 7,033.85 34,174.22 68,800.00 Total Dept 262 - Elections


Dept 265 - Township Hall
39.66 1,810.22 0.00 1,189.78 3,000.00 Sewer101-265-920.000
50.94 735.97 0.00 764.03 1,500.00 Water101-265-921.000
59.35 1,016.33 0.00 1,483.67 2,500.00 Gas/Heat101-265-922.000
52.96 2,116.64 0.00 2,383.36 4,500.00 Electric101-265-923.000
82.45 3,509.71 2,262.50 16,490.29 20,000.00 MAINTENANCE - TOWNSHIP HALL101-265-935.100
36.17 3,191.50 186.63 1,808.50 5,000.00 Copier101-265-940.000
52.00 2,400.00 0.00 2,600.00 5,000.00 EQUIPMENT < $5,000101-265-977.400
57.68 5,000.00 0.00 6,815.00 11,815.00 CAPITAL OUTLAY EXPENSE101-265-989.000


62.90 19,780.37 2,449.13 33,534.63 53,315.00 Total Dept 265 - Township Hall


Dept 445 - Drains
77.85 16,611.94 58,388.06 58,388.06 75,000.00 Drains At Large101-445-810.000







REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR AUGUSTA CHARTER TOWNSHIP 4/18Page: 01/05/2024 11:14 AM
User: BDOMAS
DB: Augusta Twp PERIOD ENDING 12/31/2023


% BDGT
USED


AVAILABLE
BALANCE


NORMAL (ABNORMAL)


ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 12/31/2023


INCREASE (DECREASE)


YTD BALANCE
12/31/2023


NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
2023-24


AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER


Fund 101 - General Fund
Expenditures


77.85 16,611.94 58,388.06 58,388.06 75,000.00 Total Dept 445 - Drains


Dept 446 - Streets & Roads
0.00 25,000.00 0.00 0.00 25,000.00 DUST CONTROL101-446-828.000


100.85 (2,893.70)0.00 342,893.70 340,000.00 MAINTENANCE - GENERAL REPAIRS101-446-935.600


93.94 22,106.30 0.00 342,893.70 365,000.00 Total Dept 446 - Streets & Roads


Dept 448 - STREET LIGHTING
74.40 2,885.92 1,103.77 8,389.08 11,275.00 ELECTRIC101-448-920.000


74.40 2,885.92 1,103.77 8,389.08 11,275.00 Total Dept 448 - STREET LIGHTING


Dept 567 - CEMETARY
40.28 26,875.00 0.00 18,125.00 45,000.00 Contractual Services101-567-807.000
56.27 2,186.75 13.25 2,813.25 5,000.00 MAINTENANCE - GENERAL REPAIRS101-567-935.600


41.88 29,061.75 13.25 20,938.25 50,000.00 Total Dept 567 - CEMETARY


Dept 701 - Planning Commission
26.61 2,758.00 0.00 1,000.00 3,758.00 Planning Commission Salaries101-701-702.400
26.56 211.50 0.00 76.50 288.00 SS/Medicare Employer Expense101-701-716.000
0.00 400.00 0.00 0.00 400.00 Legal Fees101-701-802.000
21.24 27,566.00 1,000.00 7,434.00 35,000.00 Planner101-701-803.200
92.03 15.94 0.00 184.06 200.00 Legal Notices101-701-904.000


21.93 30,951.44 1,000.00 8,694.56 39,646.00 Total Dept 701 - Planning Commission


Dept 702 - ZONING & CODE ENFORCEMENT
67.92 12,694.43 4,045.75 26,875.57 39,570.00 ZONING COMPLIANCE EMPLOYEES101-702-702.200
58.24 2,478.74 663.57 3,457.26 5,936.00 PENSION PLAN EXPENSE101-702-710.000
67.90 971.94 309.50 2,056.06 3,028.00 SS/MEDICARE EMPLOYER EXPENSE101-702-716.000
76.30 2,370.00 3,510.00 7,630.00 10,000.00 Legal Fees101-702-802.000
54.13 4,587.50 1,412.50 5,412.50 10,000.00 Planner101-702-803.200
70.75 1,462.45 0.00 3,537.55 5,000.00 Contractual Services/Labor101-702-807.000
53.26 9,816.00 0.00 11,184.00 21,000.00 Contractual Services101-702-807.003
100.00 (576.43)150.65 576.43 0.00 TRAVEL/MILEAGE101-702-827.000
131.63 (47.45)0.00 197.45 150.00 Legal Notices101-702-904.000
9.73 3,340.00 0.00 360.00 3,700.00 BLIGHT PROJECT101-702-999.000


62.29 37,097.18 10,091.97 61,286.82 98,384.00 Total Dept 702 - ZONING & CODE ENFORCEMENT


Dept 703 - Zoning Board of Appeals (ZBA)
12.81 885.00 0.00 130.00 1,015.00 ZBA Salaries101-703-702.400
12.76 68.05 0.00 9.95 78.00 SS/Medicare Employer Expense101-703-716.000
73.59 39.62 110.38 110.38 150.00 Legal Notices101-703-904.000


20.14 992.67 110.38 250.33 1,243.00 Total Dept 703 - Zoning Board of Appeals (ZBA)







REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR AUGUSTA CHARTER TOWNSHIP 5/18Page: 01/05/2024 11:14 AM
User: BDOMAS
DB: Augusta Twp PERIOD ENDING 12/31/2023


% BDGT
USED


AVAILABLE
BALANCE


NORMAL (ABNORMAL)


ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 12/31/2023


INCREASE (DECREASE)


YTD BALANCE
12/31/2023


NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
2023-24


AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER


Fund 101 - General Fund
Expenditures
Dept 754 - EVENTS


130.79 (307.86)0.00 1,307.86 1,000.00 OFFICE/OPERATING SUPPLIES101-754-727.000
113.56 (203.39)0.00 1,703.39 1,500.00 CAR SHOW EXPENSES101-754-727.300
12.00 2,200.00 0.00 300.00 2,500.00 Contractual Services101-754-807.000


66.23 1,688.75 0.00 3,311.25 5,000.00 Total Dept 754 - EVENTS


73.32 380,145.18 118,022.94 1,044,708.82 1,424,854.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES


112.37 23,935.27 137,537.87 (217,506.27)(193,571.00)NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES


73.32 380,145.18 118,022.94 1,044,708.82 1,424,854.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
67.18 404,080.45 255,560.81 827,202.55 1,231,283.00 TOTAL REVENUES


Fund 101 - General Fund:







REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR AUGUSTA CHARTER TOWNSHIP 6/18Page: 01/05/2024 11:14 AM
User: BDOMAS
DB: Augusta Twp PERIOD ENDING 12/31/2023


% BDGT
USED


AVAILABLE
BALANCE


NORMAL (ABNORMAL)


ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 12/31/2023


INCREASE (DECREASE)


YTD BALANCE
12/31/2023


NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
2023-24


AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER


Fund 206 - Fire Fund
Revenues
Dept 000


102.38 (14,065.06)603,903.06 603,903.06 589,838.00 FIRE OPERATING CY PROPERTY TAX206-000-404.000
100.00 (532.09)0.00 532.09 0.00 PY PROPERTY TAX ADJUSTMENTS206-000-414.000
100.00 (0.09)0.00 43,909.09 43,909.00 FEDERAL GRANTS-FIRE206-000-502.000
100.00 (3,005.00)0.00 3,005.00 0.00 COST RECOVERY206-000-630.000
100.00 (20,227.86)0.00 20,227.86 0.00 Interest Income206-000-665.000
100.00 (500.00)0.00 500.00 0.00 Fire Building Donations206-000-674.000
100.00 (20.00)0.00 20.00 0.00 OTHER REVENUE206-000-681.000


106.05 (38,350.10)603,903.06 672,097.10 633,747.00 Total Dept 000


106.05 (38,350.10)603,903.06 672,097.10 633,747.00 TOTAL REVENUES


Expenditures
Dept 101 - Administrative


75.00 11,250.00 3,750.00 33,750.00 45,000.00 Fire Chief's Salary206-101-702.100
0.00 48,000.00 0.00 0.00 48,000.00 DAY SHIFT COVERAGE206-101-702.150
90.14 1,630.94 1,657.34 14,916.06 16,547.00 Officer's Salary206-101-702.200
143.31 (30,190.36)9,820.52 99,905.36 69,715.00 FIRE FIGHTER RESPONSE WAGES206-101-702.400
0.00 26,440.00 0.00 0.00 26,440.00 FIRE FIGHTER TRAINING WAGES206-101-702.450
58.99 5,042.88 738.82 7,254.12 12,297.00 PENSION PLAN EXPENSE206-101-710.000
52.27 4,820.40 (896.40)5,279.60 10,100.00 Workers Compensation206-101-715.000
0.00 3,852.00 0.00 0.00 3,852.00 Accidental Death, Dismemberment & Disab206-101-715.100
90.59 1,369.37 1,164.92 13,184.63 14,554.00 SS/Medicare Employer Expense206-101-716.000
145.53 (1,047.13)(306.24)3,347.13 2,300.00 Life Insurance Expense206-101-717.000
55.44 2,227.79 186.60 2,772.21 5,000.00 Office/Operating Supplies206-101-727.000
17.04 3,723.25 93.28 764.75 4,488.00 OFFICE/OPERATING TOOLS206-101-727.100
41.23 4,349.09 537.85 3,050.91 7,400.00 Medical Supplies206-101-732.000
2.65 4,867.51 0.00 132.49 5,000.00 Turn Out Gear206-101-740.000
10.80 7,135.63 0.00 864.37 8,000.00 Uniforms206-101-741.000
50.09 6,987.74 659.01 7,012.26 14,000.00 Vehicle Fuel206-101-742.000
92.28 115.76 472.70 1,384.24 1,500.00 PAYROLL PROCESSING EXPENSE206-101-801.000
100.00 (398.50)0.00 398.50 0.00 ACCOUNTING 206-101-801.100
0.00 3,000.00 0.00 0.00 3,000.00 Legal Fees206-101-802.000
71.25 2,874.69 3,245.72 7,125.31 10,000.00 Service Contracts206-101-805.000
5.00 7,600.00 200.00 400.00 8,000.00 Training206-101-806.000
95.29 188.35 172.50 3,811.65 4,000.00 Contractual Services206-101-807.000
14.40 428.00 0.00 72.00 500.00 Merit Awards206-101-820.000
88.58 57.11 0.00 442.89 500.00 Public Education Materials206-101-821.000
297.06 (4,926.57)4,193.00 7,426.57 2,500.00 DUES206-101-822.000
0.00 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 TRAVEL/MILEAGE206-101-827.000


110.75 (4,212.00)0.00 43,387.00 39,175.00 INSURANCE LIABILITY206-101-830.000
13.21 6,683.00 1,017.00 1,017.00 7,700.00 Contract Physicals/Vaccinations206-101-836.000
27.73 1,517.60 54.95 582.40 2,100.00 Telephone - Local Line206-101-851.100
0.00 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 TELEPHONE - MHZ800206-101-851.500
36.78 1,264.37 81.91 735.63 2,000.00 Telephone - Cell Phone206-101-851.600
6.77 13,984.40 120.79 1,015.60 15,000.00 Internet Service206-101-851.900
74.14 2,586.25 1,647.50 7,413.75 10,000.00 Ambulance Dispatch206-101-852.000
35.00 325.00 0.00 175.00 500.00 Publications & Subscriptions206-101-902.000
45.08 3,294.96 700.32 2,705.04 6,000.00 Sewer206-101-920.000
41.30 2,465.53 450.79 1,734.47 4,200.00 Water206-101-921.000
23.82 5,332.43 522.68 1,667.57 7,000.00 Gas//Heat206-101-922.000
59.57 2,830.00 500.04 4,170.00 7,000.00 Electric206-101-923.000
91.24 175.30 0.00 1,824.70 2,000.00 MAINTENANCE - FIRE HALL206-101-935.200







REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR AUGUSTA CHARTER TOWNSHIP 7/18Page: 01/05/2024 11:14 AM
User: BDOMAS
DB: Augusta Twp PERIOD ENDING 12/31/2023


% BDGT
USED


AVAILABLE
BALANCE


NORMAL (ABNORMAL)


ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 12/31/2023


INCREASE (DECREASE)


YTD BALANCE
12/31/2023


NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
2023-24


AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER


Fund 206 - Fire Fund
Expenditures


94.00 120.00 1,880.00 1,880.00 2,000.00 MAINTENANCE - RADIOS206-101-935.300
26.39 7,360.87 1,476.21 2,639.13 10,000.00 MAINTENANCE - VEHICLES206-101-935.500
209.21 (9,828.77)1,422.09 18,828.77 9,000.00 MAINTENANCE - GENERAL REPAIRS206-101-935.600
15.85 841.49 0.00 158.51 1,000.00 Miscellaneous206-101-956.000
6.18 30,960.88 0.00 2,039.12 33,000.00 EQUIPMENT UNDER $5,000206-101-977.000


119.07 (9,565.90)7,156.21 59,724.90 50,159.00 GRANT EXPENDITURE206-101-977.100


68.54 167,533.36 42,720.11 364,993.64 532,527.00 Total Dept 101 - Administrative


Dept 990 - TRANSFERS
100.00 0.00 0.00 62,000.00 62,000.00 TRANSFERS OUT206-990-995.000


100.00 0.00 0.00 62,000.00 62,000.00 Total Dept 990 - TRANSFERS


71.82 167,533.36 42,720.11 426,993.64 594,527.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES


624.95 (205,883.46)561,182.95 245,103.46 39,220.00 NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES


71.82 167,533.36 42,720.11 426,993.64 594,527.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
106.05 (38,350.10)603,903.06 672,097.10 633,747.00 TOTAL REVENUES


Fund 206 - Fire Fund:







REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR AUGUSTA CHARTER TOWNSHIP 8/18Page: 01/05/2024 11:14 AM
User: BDOMAS
DB: Augusta Twp PERIOD ENDING 12/31/2023


% BDGT
USED


AVAILABLE
BALANCE


NORMAL (ABNORMAL)


ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 12/31/2023


INCREASE (DECREASE)


YTD BALANCE
12/31/2023


NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
2023-24


AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER


Fund 219 - STREET LIGHTING FUND
Revenues
Dept 000


0.00 3,250.00 0.00 0.00 3,250.00 STREET LIGHTING SAD219-000-459.000
100.00 (5.03)0.00 5.03 0.00 Interest Income219-000-665.000


0.15 3,244.97 0.00 5.03 3,250.00 Total Dept 000


0.15 3,244.97 0.00 5.03 3,250.00 TOTAL REVENUES


Expenditures
Dept 448 - STREET LIGHTING


71.81 873.83 286.40 2,226.17 3,100.00 ELECTRIC219-448-920.000


71.81 873.83 286.40 2,226.17 3,100.00 Total Dept 448 - STREET LIGHTING


71.81 873.83 286.40 2,226.17 3,100.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES


1,480.76 2,371.14 (286.40)(2,221.14)150.00 NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES


71.81 873.83 286.40 2,226.17 3,100.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
0.15 3,244.97 0.00 5.03 3,250.00 TOTAL REVENUES


Fund 219 - STREET LIGHTING FUND:







REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR AUGUSTA CHARTER TOWNSHIP 9/18Page: 01/05/2024 11:14 AM
User: BDOMAS
DB: Augusta Twp PERIOD ENDING 12/31/2023


% BDGT
USED


AVAILABLE
BALANCE


NORMAL (ABNORMAL)


ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 12/31/2023


INCREASE (DECREASE)


YTD BALANCE
12/31/2023


NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
2023-24


AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER


Fund 251 - FARMLAND PRESERVATION FUND
Revenues
Dept 000


101.86 (545.96)29,866.96 29,866.96 29,321.00 FARMLAND CY PROPERTY TAX251-000-404.000
100.00 (26.37)0.00 26.37 0.00 PY PROPERTY TAX ADJUSTMENTS251-000-414.000
35.96 32.02 0.00 17.98 50.00 LOCAL COMMUNITY STABILIZATION AUTHORITY251-000-573.000


4,700.22 (4,140.20)0.00 4,230.20 90.00 Interest Income251-000-665.000


115.89 (4,680.51)29,866.96 34,141.51 29,461.00 Total Dept 000


115.89 (4,680.51)29,866.96 34,141.51 29,461.00 TOTAL REVENUES


115.89 (4,680.51)29,866.96 34,141.51 29,461.00 NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES


0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
115.89 (4,680.51)29,866.96 34,141.51 29,461.00 TOTAL REVENUES


Fund 251 - FARMLAND PRESERVATION FUND:







REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR AUGUSTA CHARTER TOWNSHIP 10/18Page: 01/05/2024 11:14 AM
User: BDOMAS
DB: Augusta Twp PERIOD ENDING 12/31/2023


% BDGT
USED


AVAILABLE
BALANCE


NORMAL (ABNORMAL)


ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 12/31/2023


INCREASE (DECREASE)


YTD BALANCE
12/31/2023


NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
2023-24


AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER


Fund 287 - AMERICAN RESCUE PLAN FUNDS
Revenues
Dept 000


2,646.38 (706,874.60)0.00 734,634.60 27,760.00 FEDERAL GRANTS-OTHER287-000-529.000
417.68 (20,649.01)0.00 27,149.01 6,500.00 Interest Income287-000-665.000


2,223.54 (727,523.61)0.00 761,783.61 34,260.00 Total Dept 000


2,223.54 (727,523.61)0.00 761,783.61 34,260.00 TOTAL REVENUES


Expenditures
Dept 000


523.50 (12,705.00)0.00 15,705.00 3,000.00 Contractual Services287-000-807.000
100.00 0.00 0.00 24,760.00 24,760.00 CAPITAL OUTLAY EXPENSE287-000-989.000


145.77 (12,705.00)0.00 40,465.00 27,760.00 Total Dept 000


145.77 (12,705.00)0.00 40,465.00 27,760.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES


11,097.2(714,818.61)0.00 721,318.61 6,500.00 NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES


145.77 (12,705.00)0.00 40,465.00 27,760.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
2,223.54 (727,523.61)0.00 761,783.61 34,260.00 TOTAL REVENUES


Fund 287 - AMERICAN RESCUE PLAN FUNDS:







REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR AUGUSTA CHARTER TOWNSHIP 11/18Page: 01/05/2024 11:14 AM
User: BDOMAS
DB: Augusta Twp PERIOD ENDING 12/31/2023


% BDGT
USED


AVAILABLE
BALANCE


NORMAL (ABNORMAL)


ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 12/31/2023


INCREASE (DECREASE)


YTD BALANCE
12/31/2023


NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
2023-24


AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER


Fund 301 - GENERAL DEBT SERVICE 
Revenues
Dept 000


108.63 (23,781.60)299,406.60 299,406.60 275,625.00 CURRENT YEAR PROPERTY TAX301-000-404.000
0.00 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 DELINQUENT PERSONAL PROPERTY TAX301-000-412.000
0.00 50.00 0.00 0.00 50.00 LOCAL COMMUNITY STABILIZATION AUTHORITY301-000-573.000


1,227.81 (902.25)0.00 982.25 80.00 Interest Income301-000-665.000


108.54 (23,633.85)299,406.60 300,388.85 276,755.00 Total Dept 000


108.54 (23,633.85)299,406.60 300,388.85 276,755.00 TOTAL REVENUES


Expenditures
Dept 101 - Administrative


0.00 600.00 0.00 0.00 600.00 Bank Charges301-101-729.000
100.00 0.00 0.00 215,000.00 215,000.00 Debt service - principal301-101-802.100
100.00 0.00 0.00 42,375.00 42,375.00 Debt service - Interest301-101-802.200


99.77 600.00 0.00 257,375.00 257,975.00 Total Dept 101 - Administrative


99.77 600.00 0.00 257,375.00 257,975.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES


229.04 (24,233.85)299,406.60 43,013.85 18,780.00 NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES


99.77 600.00 0.00 257,375.00 257,975.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
108.54 (23,633.85)299,406.60 300,388.85 276,755.00 TOTAL REVENUES


Fund 301 - GENERAL DEBT SERVICE :







REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR AUGUSTA CHARTER TOWNSHIP 12/18Page: 01/05/2024 11:14 AM
User: BDOMAS
DB: Augusta Twp PERIOD ENDING 12/31/2023


% BDGT
USED


AVAILABLE
BALANCE


NORMAL (ABNORMAL)


ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 12/31/2023


INCREASE (DECREASE)


YTD BALANCE
12/31/2023


NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
2023-24


AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER


Fund 401 - Capital Projects Fund - Fire Building
Revenues
Dept 000


100.00 (264.26)0.00 264.26 0.00 PY PROPERTY TAX ADJUSTMENTS401-000-414.000
100.00 (772.77)0.00 772.77 0.00 INTEREST INCOME401-000-665.000


100.00 (1,037.03)0.00 1,037.03 0.00 Total Dept 000


100.00 (1,037.03)0.00 1,037.03 0.00 TOTAL REVENUES


Expenditures
Dept 336 - FIRE DEPARTMENT 


100.00 (1,000.00)0.00 1,000.00 0.00 Contractual Services401-336-807.000
102.61 (1,044.91)0.00 41,044.91 40,000.00 CAPITAL OUTLAY EXPENSE401-336-989.000


105.11 (2,044.91)0.00 42,044.91 40,000.00 Total Dept 336 - FIRE DEPARTMENT 


105.11 (2,044.91)0.00 42,044.91 40,000.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES


102.52 1,007.88 0.00 (41,007.88)(40,000.00)NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES


105.11 (2,044.91)0.00 42,044.91 40,000.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
100.00 (1,037.03)0.00 1,037.03 0.00 TOTAL REVENUES


Fund 401 - Capital Projects Fund - Fire Building:







REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR AUGUSTA CHARTER TOWNSHIP 13/18Page: 01/05/2024 11:14 AM
User: BDOMAS
DB: Augusta Twp PERIOD ENDING 12/31/2023


% BDGT
USED


AVAILABLE
BALANCE


NORMAL (ABNORMAL)


ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 12/31/2023


INCREASE (DECREASE)


YTD BALANCE
12/31/2023


NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
2023-24


AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER


Fund 404 - FIRE REPLACEMENT EQUIPMENT FUND
Revenues
Dept 000


100.00 (1,832.00)0.00 1,832.00 0.00 Interest Income404-000-665.000
100.00 0.00 0.00 62,000.00 62,000.00 TRANSFERS IN404-000-699.000


102.95 (1,832.00)0.00 63,832.00 62,000.00 Total Dept 000


102.95 (1,832.00)0.00 63,832.00 62,000.00 TOTAL REVENUES


Expenditures
Dept 101 - Administrative


82.12 8,939.78 0.00 41,060.22 50,000.00 CAPITAL OUTLAY EXPENSE404-101-989.000


82.12 8,939.78 0.00 41,060.22 50,000.00 Total Dept 101 - Administrative


82.12 8,939.78 0.00 41,060.22 50,000.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES


189.76 (10,771.78)0.00 22,771.78 12,000.00 NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES


82.12 8,939.78 0.00 41,060.22 50,000.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
102.95 (1,832.00)0.00 63,832.00 62,000.00 TOTAL REVENUES


Fund 404 - FIRE REPLACEMENT EQUIPMENT FUND:







REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR AUGUSTA CHARTER TOWNSHIP 14/18Page: 01/05/2024 11:14 AM
User: BDOMAS
DB: Augusta Twp PERIOD ENDING 12/31/2023


% BDGT
USED


AVAILABLE
BALANCE


NORMAL (ABNORMAL)


ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 12/31/2023


INCREASE (DECREASE)


YTD BALANCE
12/31/2023


NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
2023-24


AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER


Fund 496 - UTILITIES CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT FUND
Revenues
Dept 000


52.60 23,700.00 0.00 26,300.00 50,000.00 Connection Fees - Water496-000-603.100
118.50 (3,700.00)0.00 23,700.00 20,000.00 Connection Fees - Sewer496-000-603.200
581.03 (8,177.53)0.00 9,877.53 1,700.00 Interest Income496-000-665.000
0.00 32,755.00 0.00 0.00 32,755.00 TRANSFERS IN496-000-699.000


57.32 44,577.47 0.00 59,877.53 104,455.00 Total Dept 000


57.32 44,577.47 0.00 59,877.53 104,455.00 TOTAL REVENUES


57.32 44,577.47 0.00 59,877.53 104,455.00 NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES


0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
57.32 44,577.47 0.00 59,877.53 104,455.00 TOTAL REVENUES


Fund 496 - UTILITIES CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT FUND:







REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR AUGUSTA CHARTER TOWNSHIP 15/18Page: 01/05/2024 11:14 AM
User: BDOMAS
DB: Augusta Twp PERIOD ENDING 12/31/2023


% BDGT
USED


AVAILABLE
BALANCE


NORMAL (ABNORMAL)


ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 12/31/2023


INCREASE (DECREASE)


YTD BALANCE
12/31/2023


NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
2023-24


AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER


Fund 590 - SEWER FUND
Revenues
Dept 000


137.70 (2,261.81)1,715.13 8,261.81 6,000.00 Penalty Income590-000-615.000
71.88 87,271.40 4.08 223,042.60 310,314.00 SEWER COMMODITY FEES590-000-626.000
67.58 21,753.01 9.37 45,334.99 67,088.00 SEWER DEBT REVENUE590-000-632.000
66.73 125,993.61 54.23 252,761.39 378,755.00 SEWER CAPACITY REVENUE590-000-633.000
270.05 (8,502.66)91.41 13,502.66 5,000.00 INTEREST INCOME590-000-665.000
100.00 (2,197.68)0.00 2,197.68 0.00 OTHER REVENUE590-000-681.000


71.05 222,055.87 1,874.22 545,101.13 767,157.00 Total Dept 000


Dept 101 - Administrative
100.00 (900.00)0.00 900.00 0.00 INSPECTION SEWER MAIN590-101-610.000


100.00 (900.00)0.00 900.00 0.00 Total Dept 101 - Administrative


71.17 221,155.87 1,874.22 546,001.13 767,157.00 TOTAL REVENUES


Expenditures
Dept 101 - Administrative


75.48 2,026.08 677.25 6,236.92 8,263.00 WAGES590-101-702.100
25.32 953.61 30.48 323.39 1,277.00 PENSION PLAN EXPENSE590-101-710.000
73.18 174.86 51.81 477.14 652.00 SS/Medicare Employer Expense590-101-716.000
100.00 (606.91)0.00 606.91 0.00 OFFICE/OPERATING SUPPLIES-SEWER590-101-727.200
75.41 614.80 0.00 1,885.20 2,500.00 Postage590-101-728.000
64.61 109,826.66 26,793.11 200,487.34 310,314.00 SEWER COMMODITY FROM YCUA590-101-734.500
0.00 67,330.00 0.00 0.00 67,330.00 YCUA-SEWER READY TO SERVE590-101-734.501


302.22 (4,044.37)325.00 6,044.37 2,000.00 Accounting - Bookkeeper590-101-801.100
76.41 13,122.00 0.00 42,500.00 55,622.00 Debt service - principal590-101-802.100
206.41 (12,981.87)0.00 25,181.87 12,200.00 Debt service - Interest590-101-802.200
14.56 2,136.00 0.00 364.00 2,500.00 Legal - Sewer590-101-802.500
8.55 13,717.68 630.13 1,282.32 15,000.00 Engineer - Sewer590-101-803.400
63.99 23,754.39 10,672.44 42,216.61 65,971.00 OPERATOR - SEWER590-101-803.430
329.32 (2,935.30)530.95 4,215.30 1,280.00 Contractual Services590-101-807.000
20.43 795.70 0.00 204.30 1,000.00 CONTRACT SERVICES -SOFTWARE590-101-807.003
100.00 (1,405.00)0.00 1,405.00 0.00 System Support/Software590-101-807.100
113.06 (522.50)0.00 4,522.50 4,000.00 INSURANCE LIABILITY590-101-830.000
92.82 682.20 1,180.70 8,817.80 9,500.00 Telephone - Pump Station590-101-851.700
48.94 5,616.45 20.23 5,383.55 11,000.00 Electric590-101-923.000
17.39 14,869.13 3,080.87 3,130.87 18,000.00 ROUTINE SEWER REPAIRS590-101-934.975
215.87 (3,476.21)112.02 6,476.21 3,000.00 MAINTENANCE - GENERAL REPAIRS -SEWER590-101-935.800
113.76 (4,817.10)0.00 39,817.10 35,000.00 MAINTENANCE - PUMP STATION590-101-935.900
5.17 37,934.00 0.00 2,066.00 40,000.00 EMERGENCY SEWER (CODE 10)590-101-935.950
0.00 25,000.00 0.00 0.00 25,000.00 DEPRECIATION - SEWER590-101-968.100


100.00 (4,229.66)0.00 4,229.66 0.00 EQUIPMENT < $5,000590-101-977.400


58.99 283,534.64 44,104.99 407,874.36 691,409.00 Total Dept 101 - Administrative


58.99 283,534.64 44,104.99 407,874.36 691,409.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES


Fund 590 - SEWER FUND:







REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR AUGUSTA CHARTER TOWNSHIP 16/18Page: 01/05/2024 11:14 AM
User: BDOMAS
DB: Augusta Twp PERIOD ENDING 12/31/2023


% BDGT
USED


AVAILABLE
BALANCE


NORMAL (ABNORMAL)


ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 12/31/2023


INCREASE (DECREASE)


YTD BALANCE
12/31/2023


NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
2023-24


AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER


Fund 590 - SEWER FUND


182.35 (62,378.77)(42,230.77)138,126.77 75,748.00 NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES


58.99 283,534.64 44,104.99 407,874.36 691,409.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
71.17 221,155.87 1,874.22 546,001.13 767,157.00 TOTAL REVENUES







REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR AUGUSTA CHARTER TOWNSHIP 17/18Page: 01/05/2024 11:14 AM
User: BDOMAS
DB: Augusta Twp PERIOD ENDING 12/31/2023


% BDGT
USED


AVAILABLE
BALANCE


NORMAL (ABNORMAL)


ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 12/31/2023


INCREASE (DECREASE)


YTD BALANCE
12/31/2023


NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
2023-24


AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER


Fund 591 - WATER FUND
Revenues
Dept 000


1.08 24,729.46 0.00 270.54 25,000.00 INTEREST INCOME SPECIAL ASSESS591-000-474.000
(66.67)7,500.00 0.00 (3,000.00)4,500.00 Water Tap Income591-000-602.000
81.47 2,779.50 1,061.00 12,220.50 15,000.00 Public Water Dispenser591-000-613.000
97.50 500.57 4,241.72 19,499.43 20,000.00 Penalty Income591-000-615.000
188.00 (440.00)25.00 940.00 500.00 NSF Fees591-000-616.000
197.50 (3,900.00)0.00 7,900.00 4,000.00 Water Meters591-000-620.000
79.79 130,975.12 5.43 517,071.88 648,047.00 WATER COMMODITY FEES591-000-627.000
67.39 21,803.49 (1.52)45,061.51 66,865.00 WATER DEBT REVENUE591-000-632.100
68.52 153,208.86 1.61 333,528.14 486,737.00 WATER CAPACITY REVENUE591-000-633.100
346.20 (19,695.70)252.53 27,695.70 8,000.00 INTEREST INCOME591-000-665.000
100.00 (8,710.00)650.00 8,710.00 0.00 OTHER INC FINAL READS & RE-READS591-000-682.100


75.85 308,751.30 6,235.77 969,897.70 1,278,649.00 Total Dept 000


Dept 101 - Administrative
100.00 (1,050.00)0.00 1,050.00 0.00 INSPECTION WATER CURBSTOP591-101-610.000


100.00 (1,050.00)0.00 1,050.00 0.00 Total Dept 101 - Administrative


75.94 307,701.30 6,235.77 970,947.70 1,278,649.00 TOTAL REVENUES


Expenditures
Dept 101 - Administrative


75.48 2,026.07 677.25 6,236.93 8,263.00 WAGES591-101-702.100
55.49 568.44 71.11 708.56 1,277.00 PENSION PLAN EXPENSE591-101-710.000
73.18 174.86 51.81 477.14 652.00 SS/Medicare Employer Expense591-101-716.000
63.67 1,453.26 0.00 2,546.74 4,000.00 OFFICE/OPERATING SUPPLIES-WATER591-101-727.100
125.89 (1,165.20)0.00 5,665.20 4,500.00 Postage591-101-728.000
0.00 200.00 0.00 0.00 200.00 Bank Charges591-101-729.000
84.19 102,452.64 53,215.28 545,594.36 648,047.00 Water from YCUA591-101-734.400
0.00 2,000.00 0.00 0.00 2,000.00 WATER TAP EXPENSE591-101-750.831
55.44 4,456.12 300.00 5,543.88 10,000.00 Accounting - Bookkeeper591-101-801.100
76.41 13,122.00 0.00 42,500.00 55,622.00 Debt service - principal591-101-802.100
206.41 (12,981.88)0.00 25,181.88 12,200.00 Debt service - Interest591-101-802.200
38.53 1,844.00 0.00 1,156.00 3,000.00 Legal - Water591-101-802.400
48.23 13,977.32 2,758.12 13,022.68 27,000.00 Engineer - Water591-101-803.300
80.65 24,776.88 24,903.04 103,285.12 128,062.00 OPERATOR - WATER591-101-803.425
60.41 7,188.66 3,005.90 10,967.34 18,156.00 CONTRACT BADGER END PT FEE591-101-807.000
141.09 (821.70)0.00 2,821.70 2,000.00 SYSTEM SUPPORT/SOFTWARE591-101-807.100
40.00 1,200.00 0.00 800.00 2,000.00 DUES591-101-822.000
97.85 21.55 200.20 978.45 1,000.00 DEQ WATER ANALYSIS & TESTING591-101-823.000
100.00 (25,650.00)0.00 25,650.00 0.00 STUDIES - WATER591-101-824.100
105.53 (552.50)0.00 10,552.50 10,000.00 INSURANCE LIABILITY591-101-830.000
100.00 (1,618.08)0.00 1,618.08 0.00 DEQ WATER ANNUAL FEE591-101-837.000
63.06 3,508.98 0.00 5,991.02 9,500.00 WATER-OUTSIDE DISPENSER591-101-921.000
78.21 7,409.02 0.00 26,590.98 34,000.00 MAINTENANCE - GENERAL REPAIRS -WATER591-101-935.700
125.87 (9,831.32)17,714.40 47,831.32 38,000.00 EMERGENCYY WATER (CODE 9)591-101-935.925
(10.57)22,114.73 0.00 (2,114.73)20,000.00 ROUTINE WATER REPAIRS (CODE 11)591-101-935.960
0.00 265,000.00 0.00 0.00 265,000.00 DEPRECIATION - WATER591-101-968.000


100.00 (25,986.00)0.00 25,986.00 0.00 CAPITAL OUTLAY EXPENSE591-101-989.000


69.73 394,887.85 102,897.11 909,591.15 1,304,479.00 Total Dept 101 - Administrative







REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR AUGUSTA CHARTER TOWNSHIP 18/18Page: 01/05/2024 11:14 AM
User: BDOMAS
DB: Augusta Twp PERIOD ENDING 12/31/2023


% BDGT
USED


AVAILABLE
BALANCE


NORMAL (ABNORMAL)


ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 12/31/2023


INCREASE (DECREASE)


YTD BALANCE
12/31/2023


NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
2023-24


AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER


Fund 591 - WATER FUND
Expenditures
Dept 990 - TRANSFERS


0.00 32,755.00 0.00 0.00 32,755.00 TRANSFERS OUT591-990-995.000


0.00 32,755.00 0.00 0.00 32,755.00 Total Dept 990 - TRANSFERS


68.02 427,642.85 102,897.11 909,591.15 1,337,234.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES


104.73 (119,941.55)(96,661.34)61,356.55 (58,585.00)NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES


68.02 427,642.85 102,897.11 909,591.15 1,337,234.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
75.94 307,701.30 6,235.77 970,947.70 1,278,649.00 TOTAL REVENUES


Fund 591 - WATER FUND:


18,229.6(1,070,816.77)888,815.87 1,064,974.77 (5,842.00)NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES


71.66 1,254,519.73 308,031.55 3,172,339.27 4,426,859.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES - ALL FUNDS
95.84 183,702.96 1,196,847.42 4,237,314.04 4,421,017.00 TOTAL REVENUES - ALL FUNDS







REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR AUGUSTA CHARTER TOWNSHIP 1/18Page: 01/05/2024 11:14 AM
User: BDOMAS
DB: Augusta Twp PERIOD ENDING 12/31/2023

% BDGT
USED

AVAILABLE
BALANCE

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 12/31/2023

INCREASE (DECREASE)

YTD BALANCE
12/31/2023

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
2023-24

AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 101 - General Fund
Revenues
Dept 000

86.97 36,504.39 243,635.61 243,635.61 280,140.00 PROPERTY TAXES101-000-404.000
0.00 2,000.00 0.00 0.00 2,000.00 DELINQUENT PERSONAL PROPERTY TAX101-000-412.000

143.36 (65.04)0.00 215.04 150.00 PY PROPERTY TAX ADJUSTMENTS101-000-414.000
125.91 (570.00)319.00 2,770.00 2,200.00 MOBILE HOME SPECIFIC TAX REVENUE101-000-434.000
0.00 2,500.00 0.00 0.00 2,500.00 INTEREST & PENALTY TAX COLLECTION 101-000-445.000
76.66 26,222.05 418.73 86,127.95 112,350.00 ADMIN FEE101-000-447.000
64.71 15,175.17 0.00 27,824.83 43,000.00 CABLE FRANCHISE FEES101-000-477.100
125.53 (1,786.86)490.00 8,786.86 7,000.00 Zoning Compliance - SF, ZC, ZCW101-000-483.000
100.00 (165.00)0.00 165.00 0.00 Address Applications - ADD101-000-486.000
100.00 (330.00)0.00 330.00 0.00 Land Division, Combination - LD101-000-488.000
99.86 15.18 0.00 10,484.82 10,500.00 METRO ACT/ROW PMT101-000-489.000
100.00 (565.00)0.00 565.00 0.00 ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS (ZBA)101-000-496.000
58.78 5,600.00 0.00 7,984.00 13,584.00 STATE GRANTS101-000-540.000
70.78 58.45 0.00 141.55 200.00 LOCAL COMMUNITY STABILIZATION AUTHORITY101-000-573.000
53.18 342,116.66 0.00 388,542.34 730,659.00 State Revenue Sharing101-000-574.000
100.00 (400.00)0.00 400.00 0.00 REZONING APPLICATIONS101-000-629.000
237.29 (17,847.98)0.00 30,847.98 13,000.00 Interest Income101-000-665.000
32.35 5,411.70 0.00 2,588.30 8,000.00 OTHER REVENUE101-000-681.000
100.00 (1,170.00)0.00 1,170.00 0.00 INSURANCE PROCEEDS101-000-698.000

66.32 412,703.72 244,863.34 812,579.28 1,225,283.00 Total Dept 000

Dept 101 - Administrative
65.42 2,075.00 0.00 3,925.00 6,000.00 CEMETERY LICENSES & PERMITS101-101-491.000

65.42 2,075.00 0.00 3,925.00 6,000.00 Total Dept 101 - Administrative

Dept 262 - Elections
100.00 (10,698.27)10,697.47 10,698.27 0.00 Elections Reimbursement101-262-687.000

100.00 (10,698.27)10,697.47 10,698.27 0.00 Total Dept 262 - Elections

67.18 404,080.45 255,560.81 827,202.55 1,231,283.00 TOTAL REVENUES

Expenditures
Dept 101 - Administrative

75.00 5,502.72 1,833.92 16,505.28 22,008.00 Trustees' Salaries101-101-702.100
83.02 4,419.00 2,304.00 21,609.00 26,028.00 RECEPTIONIST SALARY101-101-702.300
136.14 (2,508.66)722.27 9,449.66 6,941.00 PENSION PLAN EXPENSE101-101-710.000
66.43 1,081.10 (224.10)2,138.90 3,220.00 Workers Compensation101-101-715.000
80.55 704.25 316.55 2,915.75 3,620.00 SS/Medicare Employer Expense101-101-716.000
183.46 (325.51)(102.08)715.51 390.00 Life Insurance Expense101-101-717.000
41.40 1,172.00 0.00 828.00 2,000.00 UNEMPLOYMENT INSURANCE101-101-718.000
42.62 8,320.75 465.38 6,179.25 14,500.00 Office/Operating Supplies101-101-727.000
8.80 5,472.00 0.00 528.00 6,000.00 Postage101-101-728.000

217.89 (235.78)0.00 435.78 200.00 Bank Charges101-101-729.000
100.00 0.00 0.00 7,984.00 7,984.00 Recycling101-101-731.000
38.95 1,526.28 86.98 973.72 2,500.00 PAYROLL PROCESSING EXPENSE101-101-801.000
59.89 10,427.82 1,780.20 15,572.18 26,000.00 Accounting - Non Audit Services101-101-801.100
98.33 500.00 0.00 29,500.00 30,000.00 Accounting - Auditor101-101-801.200
44.55 33,272.44 0.00 26,727.56 60,000.00 Legal Fees101-101-802.000



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR AUGUSTA CHARTER TOWNSHIP 2/18Page: 01/05/2024 11:14 AM
User: BDOMAS
DB: Augusta Twp PERIOD ENDING 12/31/2023

% BDGT
USED

AVAILABLE
BALANCE

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 12/31/2023

INCREASE (DECREASE)

YTD BALANCE
12/31/2023

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
2023-24

AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 101 - General Fund
Expenditures

74.66 3,800.75 0.00 11,199.25 15,000.00 Engineer101-101-803.100
100.00 (6,635.00)70.00 6,635.00 0.00 Planner101-101-803.200
43.78 7,308.31 0.00 5,691.69 13,000.00 Training101-101-806.000
69.08 4,947.40 1,192.80 11,052.60 16,000.00 CONTRACT SERVICES - IT101-101-807.001
63.17 957.70 0.00 1,642.30 2,600.00 CONTRACT SERVICE - SECURITY101-101-807.002
59.81 6,028.88 377.30 8,971.12 15,000.00 CONTRACT SERVICES -SOFTWARE101-101-807.003
83.90 1,304.37 0.00 6,795.63 8,100.00 DUES101-101-822.000
269.57 (423.93)0.00 673.93 250.00 TRAVEL/MILEAGE101-101-827.000
111.42 (1,485.00)0.00 14,485.00 13,000.00 INSURANCE LIABILITY101-101-830.000
0.00 5,500.00 0.00 0.00 5,500.00 Seniors Contribution (MCL 400.571)101-101-842.000
85.26 202.65 145.00 1,172.35 1,375.00 Telephone 101-101-851.100
73.45 1,027.90 314.90 2,844.10 3,872.00 Internet Service101-101-851.900
13.56 2,766.00 0.00 434.00 3,200.00 Printing/Photocopies101-101-901.000
71.86 422.13 56.75 1,077.87 1,500.00 Legal Notices101-101-904.000
98.46 116.73 714.61 7,483.27 7,600.00 ARCHIVES RENTAL SPACE101-101-940.000
47.14 158.58 0.00 141.42 300.00 Tax Charge Backs101-101-956.200
100.00 (1,438.25)0.00 1,438.25 0.00 CAPITAL OUTLAY EXPENSE101-101-989.000

70.45 93,887.63 10,054.48 223,800.37 317,688.00 Total Dept 101 - Administrative

Dept 171 - Supervisor
74.89 9,260.79 3,069.69 27,627.21 36,888.00 Supervisor Salary101-171-702.100
77.64 7,374.60 2,845.60 25,610.40 32,985.00 Deputy Supervisor Salary101-171-702.200
76.11 2,508.39 887.29 7,991.61 10,500.00 PENSION PLAN EXPENSE101-171-710.000
76.18 1,273.27 452.52 4,072.73 5,346.00 SS/Medicare Employer Expense101-171-716.000
106.73 (10.50)0.00 166.50 156.00 Life Insurance Expense101-171-717.000
100.00 (475.13)0.00 475.13 0.00 Office/Operating Supplies101-171-727.000
100.00 (270.58)0.00 270.58 0.00 Training101-171-806.000
99.80 2.00 0.00 998.00 1,000.00 TRAVEL/MILEAGE101-171-827.000

77.37 19,662.84 7,255.10 67,212.16 86,875.00 Total Dept 171 - Supervisor

Dept 215 - Clerk
74.92 10,837.39 3,597.29 32,375.61 43,213.00 Clerk's Salary101-215-702.100
77.64 7,169.96 2,766.56 24,899.04 32,069.00 Deputy Clerk's Salary101-215-702.200
0.00 2,000.00 0.00 0.00 2,000.00 Clerk Part -Time Help Salary101-215-702.400
76.07 2,701.87 954.57 8,591.13 11,293.00 PENSION PLAN EXPENSE101-215-710.000
76.04 1,380.55 486.81 4,381.45 5,762.00 SS/Medicare Employer Expense101-215-716.000
106.73 (10.50)0.00 166.50 156.00 Life Insurance Expense101-215-717.000
5.95 4,702.67 0.00 297.33 5,000.00 Training101-215-806.000
0.00 500.00 0.00 0.00 500.00 TRAVEL/MILEAGE101-215-827.000

70.72 29,281.94 7,805.23 70,711.06 99,993.00 Total Dept 215 - Clerk

Dept 247 - Assessor's Tax Board of Review
5.93 793.00 0.00 50.00 843.00 Board of Review Salaries101-247-702.400
23.94 12.17 0.00 3.83 16.00 SS/Medicare Employer Expense101-247-716.000

6.27 805.17 0.00 53.83 859.00 Total Dept 247 - Assessor's Tax Board of Review

Dept 253 - Treasurer
74.89 9,260.79 3,069.69 27,627.21 36,888.00 Treasurer's Salary101-253-702.100



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR AUGUSTA CHARTER TOWNSHIP 3/18Page: 01/05/2024 11:14 AM
User: BDOMAS
DB: Augusta Twp PERIOD ENDING 12/31/2023

% BDGT
USED

AVAILABLE
BALANCE

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 12/31/2023

INCREASE (DECREASE)

YTD BALANCE
12/31/2023

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
2023-24

AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 101 - General Fund
Expenditures

67.39 8,599.68 1,251.03 17,770.32 26,370.00 Deputy Treasurer's Salary101-253-702.200
72.84 2,577.39 648.10 6,911.61 9,489.00 PENSION PLAN EXPENSE101-253-710.000
71.75 1,367.07 330.54 3,472.93 4,840.00 SS/Medicare Employer Expense101-253-716.000
106.41 (5.00)0.00 83.00 78.00 Life Insurance Expense101-253-717.000
100.00 (48.20)0.00 48.20 0.00 Office/Operating Expense101-253-727.000
97.50 96.11 625.04 3,753.89 3,850.00 Postage101-253-728.000
100.00 (2.75)0.00 2.75 0.00 BANK CHARGES 101-253-729.000
0.00 100.00 0.00 0.00 100.00 DUES101-253-822.000

104.21 (46.28)33.41 1,146.28 1,100.00 TRAVEL/MILEAGE101-253-827.000
74.03 1,285.37 1,583.27 3,664.63 4,950.00 Printing/Photocopies101-253-901.000

73.55 23,184.18 7,541.08 64,480.82 87,665.00 Total Dept 253 - Treasurer

Dept 257 - Assessor
75.01 12,655.06 4,220.66 37,985.94 50,641.00 Department Head Salary101-257-702.100
75.01 1,898.10 633.10 5,697.90 7,596.00 PENSION PLAN EXPENSE101-257-710.000
75.01 968.16 322.88 2,905.84 3,874.00 SS/Medicare Employer Expense101-257-716.000
0.00 2,000.00 0.00 0.00 2,000.00 Postage101-257-728.000

72.67 17,521.32 5,176.64 46,589.68 64,111.00 Total Dept 257 - Assessor

Dept 262 - Elections
44.93 19,272.99 1,081.50 15,727.01 35,000.00 Elections Salaries101-262-702.100
0.00 2,000.00 0.00 0.00 2,000.00 Part -Time Help Salary101-262-702.400
45.79 1,897.49 125.10 1,602.51 3,500.00 PENSION PLAN EXPENSE101-262-710.000
47.49 945.18 63.80 854.82 1,800.00 SS/Medicare Employer Expense101-262-716.000
49.24 5,076.28 774.89 4,923.72 10,000.00 Office/Operating Supplies101-262-727.000
79.22 1,247.00 2,000.00 4,753.00 6,000.00 POSTAGE - ELECTIONS101-262-728.000
171.49 (2,430.67)2,880.00 5,830.67 3,400.00 CONTRACT SERVICES - EQUIP SERVICE101-262-807.001
29.40 353.02 22.93 146.98 500.00 TRAVEL/MILEAGE101-262-827.000
13.55 864.49 85.63 135.51 1,000.00 Legal Notices101-262-904.000
33.33 400.00 0.00 200.00 600.00 Rental Space101-262-940.000
0.00 5,000.00 0.00 0.00 5,000.00 ELECTION EQUIP GRANT101-262-977.000

49.67 34,625.78 7,033.85 34,174.22 68,800.00 Total Dept 262 - Elections

Dept 265 - Township Hall
39.66 1,810.22 0.00 1,189.78 3,000.00 Sewer101-265-920.000
50.94 735.97 0.00 764.03 1,500.00 Water101-265-921.000
59.35 1,016.33 0.00 1,483.67 2,500.00 Gas/Heat101-265-922.000
52.96 2,116.64 0.00 2,383.36 4,500.00 Electric101-265-923.000
82.45 3,509.71 2,262.50 16,490.29 20,000.00 MAINTENANCE - TOWNSHIP HALL101-265-935.100
36.17 3,191.50 186.63 1,808.50 5,000.00 Copier101-265-940.000
52.00 2,400.00 0.00 2,600.00 5,000.00 EQUIPMENT < $5,000101-265-977.400
57.68 5,000.00 0.00 6,815.00 11,815.00 CAPITAL OUTLAY EXPENSE101-265-989.000

62.90 19,780.37 2,449.13 33,534.63 53,315.00 Total Dept 265 - Township Hall

Dept 445 - Drains
77.85 16,611.94 58,388.06 58,388.06 75,000.00 Drains At Large101-445-810.000



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR AUGUSTA CHARTER TOWNSHIP 4/18Page: 01/05/2024 11:14 AM
User: BDOMAS
DB: Augusta Twp PERIOD ENDING 12/31/2023

% BDGT
USED

AVAILABLE
BALANCE

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 12/31/2023

INCREASE (DECREASE)

YTD BALANCE
12/31/2023

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
2023-24

AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 101 - General Fund
Expenditures

77.85 16,611.94 58,388.06 58,388.06 75,000.00 Total Dept 445 - Drains

Dept 446 - Streets & Roads
0.00 25,000.00 0.00 0.00 25,000.00 DUST CONTROL101-446-828.000

100.85 (2,893.70)0.00 342,893.70 340,000.00 MAINTENANCE - GENERAL REPAIRS101-446-935.600

93.94 22,106.30 0.00 342,893.70 365,000.00 Total Dept 446 - Streets & Roads

Dept 448 - STREET LIGHTING
74.40 2,885.92 1,103.77 8,389.08 11,275.00 ELECTRIC101-448-920.000

74.40 2,885.92 1,103.77 8,389.08 11,275.00 Total Dept 448 - STREET LIGHTING

Dept 567 - CEMETARY
40.28 26,875.00 0.00 18,125.00 45,000.00 Contractual Services101-567-807.000
56.27 2,186.75 13.25 2,813.25 5,000.00 MAINTENANCE - GENERAL REPAIRS101-567-935.600

41.88 29,061.75 13.25 20,938.25 50,000.00 Total Dept 567 - CEMETARY

Dept 701 - Planning Commission
26.61 2,758.00 0.00 1,000.00 3,758.00 Planning Commission Salaries101-701-702.400
26.56 211.50 0.00 76.50 288.00 SS/Medicare Employer Expense101-701-716.000
0.00 400.00 0.00 0.00 400.00 Legal Fees101-701-802.000
21.24 27,566.00 1,000.00 7,434.00 35,000.00 Planner101-701-803.200
92.03 15.94 0.00 184.06 200.00 Legal Notices101-701-904.000

21.93 30,951.44 1,000.00 8,694.56 39,646.00 Total Dept 701 - Planning Commission

Dept 702 - ZONING & CODE ENFORCEMENT
67.92 12,694.43 4,045.75 26,875.57 39,570.00 ZONING COMPLIANCE EMPLOYEES101-702-702.200
58.24 2,478.74 663.57 3,457.26 5,936.00 PENSION PLAN EXPENSE101-702-710.000
67.90 971.94 309.50 2,056.06 3,028.00 SS/MEDICARE EMPLOYER EXPENSE101-702-716.000
76.30 2,370.00 3,510.00 7,630.00 10,000.00 Legal Fees101-702-802.000
54.13 4,587.50 1,412.50 5,412.50 10,000.00 Planner101-702-803.200
70.75 1,462.45 0.00 3,537.55 5,000.00 Contractual Services/Labor101-702-807.000
53.26 9,816.00 0.00 11,184.00 21,000.00 Contractual Services101-702-807.003
100.00 (576.43)150.65 576.43 0.00 TRAVEL/MILEAGE101-702-827.000
131.63 (47.45)0.00 197.45 150.00 Legal Notices101-702-904.000
9.73 3,340.00 0.00 360.00 3,700.00 BLIGHT PROJECT101-702-999.000

62.29 37,097.18 10,091.97 61,286.82 98,384.00 Total Dept 702 - ZONING & CODE ENFORCEMENT

Dept 703 - Zoning Board of Appeals (ZBA)
12.81 885.00 0.00 130.00 1,015.00 ZBA Salaries101-703-702.400
12.76 68.05 0.00 9.95 78.00 SS/Medicare Employer Expense101-703-716.000
73.59 39.62 110.38 110.38 150.00 Legal Notices101-703-904.000

20.14 992.67 110.38 250.33 1,243.00 Total Dept 703 - Zoning Board of Appeals (ZBA)



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR AUGUSTA CHARTER TOWNSHIP 5/18Page: 01/05/2024 11:14 AM
User: BDOMAS
DB: Augusta Twp PERIOD ENDING 12/31/2023

% BDGT
USED

AVAILABLE
BALANCE

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 12/31/2023

INCREASE (DECREASE)

YTD BALANCE
12/31/2023

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
2023-24

AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 101 - General Fund
Expenditures
Dept 754 - EVENTS

130.79 (307.86)0.00 1,307.86 1,000.00 OFFICE/OPERATING SUPPLIES101-754-727.000
113.56 (203.39)0.00 1,703.39 1,500.00 CAR SHOW EXPENSES101-754-727.300
12.00 2,200.00 0.00 300.00 2,500.00 Contractual Services101-754-807.000

66.23 1,688.75 0.00 3,311.25 5,000.00 Total Dept 754 - EVENTS

73.32 380,145.18 118,022.94 1,044,708.82 1,424,854.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES

112.37 23,935.27 137,537.87 (217,506.27)(193,571.00)NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

73.32 380,145.18 118,022.94 1,044,708.82 1,424,854.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
67.18 404,080.45 255,560.81 827,202.55 1,231,283.00 TOTAL REVENUES

Fund 101 - General Fund:



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR AUGUSTA CHARTER TOWNSHIP 6/18Page: 01/05/2024 11:14 AM
User: BDOMAS
DB: Augusta Twp PERIOD ENDING 12/31/2023

% BDGT
USED

AVAILABLE
BALANCE

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 12/31/2023

INCREASE (DECREASE)

YTD BALANCE
12/31/2023

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
2023-24

AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 206 - Fire Fund
Revenues
Dept 000

102.38 (14,065.06)603,903.06 603,903.06 589,838.00 FIRE OPERATING CY PROPERTY TAX206-000-404.000
100.00 (532.09)0.00 532.09 0.00 PY PROPERTY TAX ADJUSTMENTS206-000-414.000
100.00 (0.09)0.00 43,909.09 43,909.00 FEDERAL GRANTS-FIRE206-000-502.000
100.00 (3,005.00)0.00 3,005.00 0.00 COST RECOVERY206-000-630.000
100.00 (20,227.86)0.00 20,227.86 0.00 Interest Income206-000-665.000
100.00 (500.00)0.00 500.00 0.00 Fire Building Donations206-000-674.000
100.00 (20.00)0.00 20.00 0.00 OTHER REVENUE206-000-681.000

106.05 (38,350.10)603,903.06 672,097.10 633,747.00 Total Dept 000

106.05 (38,350.10)603,903.06 672,097.10 633,747.00 TOTAL REVENUES

Expenditures
Dept 101 - Administrative

75.00 11,250.00 3,750.00 33,750.00 45,000.00 Fire Chief's Salary206-101-702.100
0.00 48,000.00 0.00 0.00 48,000.00 DAY SHIFT COVERAGE206-101-702.150
90.14 1,630.94 1,657.34 14,916.06 16,547.00 Officer's Salary206-101-702.200
143.31 (30,190.36)9,820.52 99,905.36 69,715.00 FIRE FIGHTER RESPONSE WAGES206-101-702.400
0.00 26,440.00 0.00 0.00 26,440.00 FIRE FIGHTER TRAINING WAGES206-101-702.450
58.99 5,042.88 738.82 7,254.12 12,297.00 PENSION PLAN EXPENSE206-101-710.000
52.27 4,820.40 (896.40)5,279.60 10,100.00 Workers Compensation206-101-715.000
0.00 3,852.00 0.00 0.00 3,852.00 Accidental Death, Dismemberment & Disab206-101-715.100
90.59 1,369.37 1,164.92 13,184.63 14,554.00 SS/Medicare Employer Expense206-101-716.000
145.53 (1,047.13)(306.24)3,347.13 2,300.00 Life Insurance Expense206-101-717.000
55.44 2,227.79 186.60 2,772.21 5,000.00 Office/Operating Supplies206-101-727.000
17.04 3,723.25 93.28 764.75 4,488.00 OFFICE/OPERATING TOOLS206-101-727.100
41.23 4,349.09 537.85 3,050.91 7,400.00 Medical Supplies206-101-732.000
2.65 4,867.51 0.00 132.49 5,000.00 Turn Out Gear206-101-740.000
10.80 7,135.63 0.00 864.37 8,000.00 Uniforms206-101-741.000
50.09 6,987.74 659.01 7,012.26 14,000.00 Vehicle Fuel206-101-742.000
92.28 115.76 472.70 1,384.24 1,500.00 PAYROLL PROCESSING EXPENSE206-101-801.000
100.00 (398.50)0.00 398.50 0.00 ACCOUNTING 206-101-801.100
0.00 3,000.00 0.00 0.00 3,000.00 Legal Fees206-101-802.000
71.25 2,874.69 3,245.72 7,125.31 10,000.00 Service Contracts206-101-805.000
5.00 7,600.00 200.00 400.00 8,000.00 Training206-101-806.000
95.29 188.35 172.50 3,811.65 4,000.00 Contractual Services206-101-807.000
14.40 428.00 0.00 72.00 500.00 Merit Awards206-101-820.000
88.58 57.11 0.00 442.89 500.00 Public Education Materials206-101-821.000
297.06 (4,926.57)4,193.00 7,426.57 2,500.00 DUES206-101-822.000
0.00 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 TRAVEL/MILEAGE206-101-827.000

110.75 (4,212.00)0.00 43,387.00 39,175.00 INSURANCE LIABILITY206-101-830.000
13.21 6,683.00 1,017.00 1,017.00 7,700.00 Contract Physicals/Vaccinations206-101-836.000
27.73 1,517.60 54.95 582.40 2,100.00 Telephone - Local Line206-101-851.100
0.00 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 TELEPHONE - MHZ800206-101-851.500
36.78 1,264.37 81.91 735.63 2,000.00 Telephone - Cell Phone206-101-851.600
6.77 13,984.40 120.79 1,015.60 15,000.00 Internet Service206-101-851.900
74.14 2,586.25 1,647.50 7,413.75 10,000.00 Ambulance Dispatch206-101-852.000
35.00 325.00 0.00 175.00 500.00 Publications & Subscriptions206-101-902.000
45.08 3,294.96 700.32 2,705.04 6,000.00 Sewer206-101-920.000
41.30 2,465.53 450.79 1,734.47 4,200.00 Water206-101-921.000
23.82 5,332.43 522.68 1,667.57 7,000.00 Gas//Heat206-101-922.000
59.57 2,830.00 500.04 4,170.00 7,000.00 Electric206-101-923.000
91.24 175.30 0.00 1,824.70 2,000.00 MAINTENANCE - FIRE HALL206-101-935.200



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR AUGUSTA CHARTER TOWNSHIP 7/18Page: 01/05/2024 11:14 AM
User: BDOMAS
DB: Augusta Twp PERIOD ENDING 12/31/2023

% BDGT
USED

AVAILABLE
BALANCE

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 12/31/2023

INCREASE (DECREASE)

YTD BALANCE
12/31/2023

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
2023-24

AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 206 - Fire Fund
Expenditures

94.00 120.00 1,880.00 1,880.00 2,000.00 MAINTENANCE - RADIOS206-101-935.300
26.39 7,360.87 1,476.21 2,639.13 10,000.00 MAINTENANCE - VEHICLES206-101-935.500
209.21 (9,828.77)1,422.09 18,828.77 9,000.00 MAINTENANCE - GENERAL REPAIRS206-101-935.600
15.85 841.49 0.00 158.51 1,000.00 Miscellaneous206-101-956.000
6.18 30,960.88 0.00 2,039.12 33,000.00 EQUIPMENT UNDER $5,000206-101-977.000

119.07 (9,565.90)7,156.21 59,724.90 50,159.00 GRANT EXPENDITURE206-101-977.100

68.54 167,533.36 42,720.11 364,993.64 532,527.00 Total Dept 101 - Administrative

Dept 990 - TRANSFERS
100.00 0.00 0.00 62,000.00 62,000.00 TRANSFERS OUT206-990-995.000

100.00 0.00 0.00 62,000.00 62,000.00 Total Dept 990 - TRANSFERS

71.82 167,533.36 42,720.11 426,993.64 594,527.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES

624.95 (205,883.46)561,182.95 245,103.46 39,220.00 NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

71.82 167,533.36 42,720.11 426,993.64 594,527.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
106.05 (38,350.10)603,903.06 672,097.10 633,747.00 TOTAL REVENUES

Fund 206 - Fire Fund:



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR AUGUSTA CHARTER TOWNSHIP 8/18Page: 01/05/2024 11:14 AM
User: BDOMAS
DB: Augusta Twp PERIOD ENDING 12/31/2023

% BDGT
USED

AVAILABLE
BALANCE

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 12/31/2023

INCREASE (DECREASE)

YTD BALANCE
12/31/2023

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
2023-24

AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 219 - STREET LIGHTING FUND
Revenues
Dept 000

0.00 3,250.00 0.00 0.00 3,250.00 STREET LIGHTING SAD219-000-459.000
100.00 (5.03)0.00 5.03 0.00 Interest Income219-000-665.000

0.15 3,244.97 0.00 5.03 3,250.00 Total Dept 000

0.15 3,244.97 0.00 5.03 3,250.00 TOTAL REVENUES

Expenditures
Dept 448 - STREET LIGHTING

71.81 873.83 286.40 2,226.17 3,100.00 ELECTRIC219-448-920.000

71.81 873.83 286.40 2,226.17 3,100.00 Total Dept 448 - STREET LIGHTING

71.81 873.83 286.40 2,226.17 3,100.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES

1,480.76 2,371.14 (286.40)(2,221.14)150.00 NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

71.81 873.83 286.40 2,226.17 3,100.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
0.15 3,244.97 0.00 5.03 3,250.00 TOTAL REVENUES

Fund 219 - STREET LIGHTING FUND:



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR AUGUSTA CHARTER TOWNSHIP 9/18Page: 01/05/2024 11:14 AM
User: BDOMAS
DB: Augusta Twp PERIOD ENDING 12/31/2023

% BDGT
USED

AVAILABLE
BALANCE

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 12/31/2023

INCREASE (DECREASE)

YTD BALANCE
12/31/2023

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
2023-24

AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 251 - FARMLAND PRESERVATION FUND
Revenues
Dept 000

101.86 (545.96)29,866.96 29,866.96 29,321.00 FARMLAND CY PROPERTY TAX251-000-404.000
100.00 (26.37)0.00 26.37 0.00 PY PROPERTY TAX ADJUSTMENTS251-000-414.000
35.96 32.02 0.00 17.98 50.00 LOCAL COMMUNITY STABILIZATION AUTHORITY251-000-573.000

4,700.22 (4,140.20)0.00 4,230.20 90.00 Interest Income251-000-665.000

115.89 (4,680.51)29,866.96 34,141.51 29,461.00 Total Dept 000

115.89 (4,680.51)29,866.96 34,141.51 29,461.00 TOTAL REVENUES

115.89 (4,680.51)29,866.96 34,141.51 29,461.00 NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
115.89 (4,680.51)29,866.96 34,141.51 29,461.00 TOTAL REVENUES

Fund 251 - FARMLAND PRESERVATION FUND:



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR AUGUSTA CHARTER TOWNSHIP 10/18Page: 01/05/2024 11:14 AM
User: BDOMAS
DB: Augusta Twp PERIOD ENDING 12/31/2023

% BDGT
USED

AVAILABLE
BALANCE

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 12/31/2023

INCREASE (DECREASE)

YTD BALANCE
12/31/2023

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
2023-24

AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 287 - AMERICAN RESCUE PLAN FUNDS
Revenues
Dept 000

2,646.38 (706,874.60)0.00 734,634.60 27,760.00 FEDERAL GRANTS-OTHER287-000-529.000
417.68 (20,649.01)0.00 27,149.01 6,500.00 Interest Income287-000-665.000

2,223.54 (727,523.61)0.00 761,783.61 34,260.00 Total Dept 000

2,223.54 (727,523.61)0.00 761,783.61 34,260.00 TOTAL REVENUES

Expenditures
Dept 000

523.50 (12,705.00)0.00 15,705.00 3,000.00 Contractual Services287-000-807.000
100.00 0.00 0.00 24,760.00 24,760.00 CAPITAL OUTLAY EXPENSE287-000-989.000

145.77 (12,705.00)0.00 40,465.00 27,760.00 Total Dept 000

145.77 (12,705.00)0.00 40,465.00 27,760.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES

11,097.2(714,818.61)0.00 721,318.61 6,500.00 NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

145.77 (12,705.00)0.00 40,465.00 27,760.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
2,223.54 (727,523.61)0.00 761,783.61 34,260.00 TOTAL REVENUES

Fund 287 - AMERICAN RESCUE PLAN FUNDS:



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR AUGUSTA CHARTER TOWNSHIP 11/18Page: 01/05/2024 11:14 AM
User: BDOMAS
DB: Augusta Twp PERIOD ENDING 12/31/2023

% BDGT
USED

AVAILABLE
BALANCE

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 12/31/2023

INCREASE (DECREASE)

YTD BALANCE
12/31/2023

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
2023-24

AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 301 - GENERAL DEBT SERVICE 
Revenues
Dept 000

108.63 (23,781.60)299,406.60 299,406.60 275,625.00 CURRENT YEAR PROPERTY TAX301-000-404.000
0.00 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 DELINQUENT PERSONAL PROPERTY TAX301-000-412.000
0.00 50.00 0.00 0.00 50.00 LOCAL COMMUNITY STABILIZATION AUTHORITY301-000-573.000

1,227.81 (902.25)0.00 982.25 80.00 Interest Income301-000-665.000

108.54 (23,633.85)299,406.60 300,388.85 276,755.00 Total Dept 000

108.54 (23,633.85)299,406.60 300,388.85 276,755.00 TOTAL REVENUES

Expenditures
Dept 101 - Administrative

0.00 600.00 0.00 0.00 600.00 Bank Charges301-101-729.000
100.00 0.00 0.00 215,000.00 215,000.00 Debt service - principal301-101-802.100
100.00 0.00 0.00 42,375.00 42,375.00 Debt service - Interest301-101-802.200

99.77 600.00 0.00 257,375.00 257,975.00 Total Dept 101 - Administrative

99.77 600.00 0.00 257,375.00 257,975.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES

229.04 (24,233.85)299,406.60 43,013.85 18,780.00 NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

99.77 600.00 0.00 257,375.00 257,975.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
108.54 (23,633.85)299,406.60 300,388.85 276,755.00 TOTAL REVENUES

Fund 301 - GENERAL DEBT SERVICE :



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR AUGUSTA CHARTER TOWNSHIP 12/18Page: 01/05/2024 11:14 AM
User: BDOMAS
DB: Augusta Twp PERIOD ENDING 12/31/2023

% BDGT
USED

AVAILABLE
BALANCE

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 12/31/2023

INCREASE (DECREASE)

YTD BALANCE
12/31/2023

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
2023-24

AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 401 - Capital Projects Fund - Fire Building
Revenues
Dept 000

100.00 (264.26)0.00 264.26 0.00 PY PROPERTY TAX ADJUSTMENTS401-000-414.000
100.00 (772.77)0.00 772.77 0.00 INTEREST INCOME401-000-665.000

100.00 (1,037.03)0.00 1,037.03 0.00 Total Dept 000

100.00 (1,037.03)0.00 1,037.03 0.00 TOTAL REVENUES

Expenditures
Dept 336 - FIRE DEPARTMENT 

100.00 (1,000.00)0.00 1,000.00 0.00 Contractual Services401-336-807.000
102.61 (1,044.91)0.00 41,044.91 40,000.00 CAPITAL OUTLAY EXPENSE401-336-989.000

105.11 (2,044.91)0.00 42,044.91 40,000.00 Total Dept 336 - FIRE DEPARTMENT 

105.11 (2,044.91)0.00 42,044.91 40,000.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES

102.52 1,007.88 0.00 (41,007.88)(40,000.00)NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

105.11 (2,044.91)0.00 42,044.91 40,000.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
100.00 (1,037.03)0.00 1,037.03 0.00 TOTAL REVENUES

Fund 401 - Capital Projects Fund - Fire Building:



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR AUGUSTA CHARTER TOWNSHIP 13/18Page: 01/05/2024 11:14 AM
User: BDOMAS
DB: Augusta Twp PERIOD ENDING 12/31/2023

% BDGT
USED

AVAILABLE
BALANCE

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 12/31/2023

INCREASE (DECREASE)

YTD BALANCE
12/31/2023

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
2023-24

AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 404 - FIRE REPLACEMENT EQUIPMENT FUND
Revenues
Dept 000

100.00 (1,832.00)0.00 1,832.00 0.00 Interest Income404-000-665.000
100.00 0.00 0.00 62,000.00 62,000.00 TRANSFERS IN404-000-699.000

102.95 (1,832.00)0.00 63,832.00 62,000.00 Total Dept 000

102.95 (1,832.00)0.00 63,832.00 62,000.00 TOTAL REVENUES

Expenditures
Dept 101 - Administrative

82.12 8,939.78 0.00 41,060.22 50,000.00 CAPITAL OUTLAY EXPENSE404-101-989.000

82.12 8,939.78 0.00 41,060.22 50,000.00 Total Dept 101 - Administrative

82.12 8,939.78 0.00 41,060.22 50,000.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES

189.76 (10,771.78)0.00 22,771.78 12,000.00 NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

82.12 8,939.78 0.00 41,060.22 50,000.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
102.95 (1,832.00)0.00 63,832.00 62,000.00 TOTAL REVENUES

Fund 404 - FIRE REPLACEMENT EQUIPMENT FUND:



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR AUGUSTA CHARTER TOWNSHIP 14/18Page: 01/05/2024 11:14 AM
User: BDOMAS
DB: Augusta Twp PERIOD ENDING 12/31/2023

% BDGT
USED

AVAILABLE
BALANCE

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 12/31/2023

INCREASE (DECREASE)

YTD BALANCE
12/31/2023

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
2023-24

AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 496 - UTILITIES CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT FUND
Revenues
Dept 000

52.60 23,700.00 0.00 26,300.00 50,000.00 Connection Fees - Water496-000-603.100
118.50 (3,700.00)0.00 23,700.00 20,000.00 Connection Fees - Sewer496-000-603.200
581.03 (8,177.53)0.00 9,877.53 1,700.00 Interest Income496-000-665.000
0.00 32,755.00 0.00 0.00 32,755.00 TRANSFERS IN496-000-699.000

57.32 44,577.47 0.00 59,877.53 104,455.00 Total Dept 000

57.32 44,577.47 0.00 59,877.53 104,455.00 TOTAL REVENUES

57.32 44,577.47 0.00 59,877.53 104,455.00 NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
57.32 44,577.47 0.00 59,877.53 104,455.00 TOTAL REVENUES

Fund 496 - UTILITIES CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT FUND:



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR AUGUSTA CHARTER TOWNSHIP 15/18Page: 01/05/2024 11:14 AM
User: BDOMAS
DB: Augusta Twp PERIOD ENDING 12/31/2023

% BDGT
USED

AVAILABLE
BALANCE

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 12/31/2023

INCREASE (DECREASE)

YTD BALANCE
12/31/2023

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
2023-24

AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 590 - SEWER FUND
Revenues
Dept 000

137.70 (2,261.81)1,715.13 8,261.81 6,000.00 Penalty Income590-000-615.000
71.88 87,271.40 4.08 223,042.60 310,314.00 SEWER COMMODITY FEES590-000-626.000
67.58 21,753.01 9.37 45,334.99 67,088.00 SEWER DEBT REVENUE590-000-632.000
66.73 125,993.61 54.23 252,761.39 378,755.00 SEWER CAPACITY REVENUE590-000-633.000
270.05 (8,502.66)91.41 13,502.66 5,000.00 INTEREST INCOME590-000-665.000
100.00 (2,197.68)0.00 2,197.68 0.00 OTHER REVENUE590-000-681.000

71.05 222,055.87 1,874.22 545,101.13 767,157.00 Total Dept 000

Dept 101 - Administrative
100.00 (900.00)0.00 900.00 0.00 INSPECTION SEWER MAIN590-101-610.000

100.00 (900.00)0.00 900.00 0.00 Total Dept 101 - Administrative

71.17 221,155.87 1,874.22 546,001.13 767,157.00 TOTAL REVENUES

Expenditures
Dept 101 - Administrative

75.48 2,026.08 677.25 6,236.92 8,263.00 WAGES590-101-702.100
25.32 953.61 30.48 323.39 1,277.00 PENSION PLAN EXPENSE590-101-710.000
73.18 174.86 51.81 477.14 652.00 SS/Medicare Employer Expense590-101-716.000
100.00 (606.91)0.00 606.91 0.00 OFFICE/OPERATING SUPPLIES-SEWER590-101-727.200
75.41 614.80 0.00 1,885.20 2,500.00 Postage590-101-728.000
64.61 109,826.66 26,793.11 200,487.34 310,314.00 SEWER COMMODITY FROM YCUA590-101-734.500
0.00 67,330.00 0.00 0.00 67,330.00 YCUA-SEWER READY TO SERVE590-101-734.501

302.22 (4,044.37)325.00 6,044.37 2,000.00 Accounting - Bookkeeper590-101-801.100
76.41 13,122.00 0.00 42,500.00 55,622.00 Debt service - principal590-101-802.100
206.41 (12,981.87)0.00 25,181.87 12,200.00 Debt service - Interest590-101-802.200
14.56 2,136.00 0.00 364.00 2,500.00 Legal - Sewer590-101-802.500
8.55 13,717.68 630.13 1,282.32 15,000.00 Engineer - Sewer590-101-803.400
63.99 23,754.39 10,672.44 42,216.61 65,971.00 OPERATOR - SEWER590-101-803.430
329.32 (2,935.30)530.95 4,215.30 1,280.00 Contractual Services590-101-807.000
20.43 795.70 0.00 204.30 1,000.00 CONTRACT SERVICES -SOFTWARE590-101-807.003
100.00 (1,405.00)0.00 1,405.00 0.00 System Support/Software590-101-807.100
113.06 (522.50)0.00 4,522.50 4,000.00 INSURANCE LIABILITY590-101-830.000
92.82 682.20 1,180.70 8,817.80 9,500.00 Telephone - Pump Station590-101-851.700
48.94 5,616.45 20.23 5,383.55 11,000.00 Electric590-101-923.000
17.39 14,869.13 3,080.87 3,130.87 18,000.00 ROUTINE SEWER REPAIRS590-101-934.975
215.87 (3,476.21)112.02 6,476.21 3,000.00 MAINTENANCE - GENERAL REPAIRS -SEWER590-101-935.800
113.76 (4,817.10)0.00 39,817.10 35,000.00 MAINTENANCE - PUMP STATION590-101-935.900
5.17 37,934.00 0.00 2,066.00 40,000.00 EMERGENCY SEWER (CODE 10)590-101-935.950
0.00 25,000.00 0.00 0.00 25,000.00 DEPRECIATION - SEWER590-101-968.100

100.00 (4,229.66)0.00 4,229.66 0.00 EQUIPMENT < $5,000590-101-977.400

58.99 283,534.64 44,104.99 407,874.36 691,409.00 Total Dept 101 - Administrative

58.99 283,534.64 44,104.99 407,874.36 691,409.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES

Fund 590 - SEWER FUND:



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR AUGUSTA CHARTER TOWNSHIP 16/18Page: 01/05/2024 11:14 AM
User: BDOMAS
DB: Augusta Twp PERIOD ENDING 12/31/2023

% BDGT
USED

AVAILABLE
BALANCE

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 12/31/2023

INCREASE (DECREASE)

YTD BALANCE
12/31/2023

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
2023-24

AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 590 - SEWER FUND

182.35 (62,378.77)(42,230.77)138,126.77 75,748.00 NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

58.99 283,534.64 44,104.99 407,874.36 691,409.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
71.17 221,155.87 1,874.22 546,001.13 767,157.00 TOTAL REVENUES



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR AUGUSTA CHARTER TOWNSHIP 17/18Page: 01/05/2024 11:14 AM
User: BDOMAS
DB: Augusta Twp PERIOD ENDING 12/31/2023

% BDGT
USED

AVAILABLE
BALANCE

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 12/31/2023

INCREASE (DECREASE)

YTD BALANCE
12/31/2023

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
2023-24

AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 591 - WATER FUND
Revenues
Dept 000

1.08 24,729.46 0.00 270.54 25,000.00 INTEREST INCOME SPECIAL ASSESS591-000-474.000
(66.67)7,500.00 0.00 (3,000.00)4,500.00 Water Tap Income591-000-602.000
81.47 2,779.50 1,061.00 12,220.50 15,000.00 Public Water Dispenser591-000-613.000
97.50 500.57 4,241.72 19,499.43 20,000.00 Penalty Income591-000-615.000
188.00 (440.00)25.00 940.00 500.00 NSF Fees591-000-616.000
197.50 (3,900.00)0.00 7,900.00 4,000.00 Water Meters591-000-620.000
79.79 130,975.12 5.43 517,071.88 648,047.00 WATER COMMODITY FEES591-000-627.000
67.39 21,803.49 (1.52)45,061.51 66,865.00 WATER DEBT REVENUE591-000-632.100
68.52 153,208.86 1.61 333,528.14 486,737.00 WATER CAPACITY REVENUE591-000-633.100
346.20 (19,695.70)252.53 27,695.70 8,000.00 INTEREST INCOME591-000-665.000
100.00 (8,710.00)650.00 8,710.00 0.00 OTHER INC FINAL READS & RE-READS591-000-682.100

75.85 308,751.30 6,235.77 969,897.70 1,278,649.00 Total Dept 000

Dept 101 - Administrative
100.00 (1,050.00)0.00 1,050.00 0.00 INSPECTION WATER CURBSTOP591-101-610.000

100.00 (1,050.00)0.00 1,050.00 0.00 Total Dept 101 - Administrative

75.94 307,701.30 6,235.77 970,947.70 1,278,649.00 TOTAL REVENUES

Expenditures
Dept 101 - Administrative

75.48 2,026.07 677.25 6,236.93 8,263.00 WAGES591-101-702.100
55.49 568.44 71.11 708.56 1,277.00 PENSION PLAN EXPENSE591-101-710.000
73.18 174.86 51.81 477.14 652.00 SS/Medicare Employer Expense591-101-716.000
63.67 1,453.26 0.00 2,546.74 4,000.00 OFFICE/OPERATING SUPPLIES-WATER591-101-727.100
125.89 (1,165.20)0.00 5,665.20 4,500.00 Postage591-101-728.000
0.00 200.00 0.00 0.00 200.00 Bank Charges591-101-729.000
84.19 102,452.64 53,215.28 545,594.36 648,047.00 Water from YCUA591-101-734.400
0.00 2,000.00 0.00 0.00 2,000.00 WATER TAP EXPENSE591-101-750.831
55.44 4,456.12 300.00 5,543.88 10,000.00 Accounting - Bookkeeper591-101-801.100
76.41 13,122.00 0.00 42,500.00 55,622.00 Debt service - principal591-101-802.100
206.41 (12,981.88)0.00 25,181.88 12,200.00 Debt service - Interest591-101-802.200
38.53 1,844.00 0.00 1,156.00 3,000.00 Legal - Water591-101-802.400
48.23 13,977.32 2,758.12 13,022.68 27,000.00 Engineer - Water591-101-803.300
80.65 24,776.88 24,903.04 103,285.12 128,062.00 OPERATOR - WATER591-101-803.425
60.41 7,188.66 3,005.90 10,967.34 18,156.00 CONTRACT BADGER END PT FEE591-101-807.000
141.09 (821.70)0.00 2,821.70 2,000.00 SYSTEM SUPPORT/SOFTWARE591-101-807.100
40.00 1,200.00 0.00 800.00 2,000.00 DUES591-101-822.000
97.85 21.55 200.20 978.45 1,000.00 DEQ WATER ANALYSIS & TESTING591-101-823.000
100.00 (25,650.00)0.00 25,650.00 0.00 STUDIES - WATER591-101-824.100
105.53 (552.50)0.00 10,552.50 10,000.00 INSURANCE LIABILITY591-101-830.000
100.00 (1,618.08)0.00 1,618.08 0.00 DEQ WATER ANNUAL FEE591-101-837.000
63.06 3,508.98 0.00 5,991.02 9,500.00 WATER-OUTSIDE DISPENSER591-101-921.000
78.21 7,409.02 0.00 26,590.98 34,000.00 MAINTENANCE - GENERAL REPAIRS -WATER591-101-935.700
125.87 (9,831.32)17,714.40 47,831.32 38,000.00 EMERGENCYY WATER (CODE 9)591-101-935.925
(10.57)22,114.73 0.00 (2,114.73)20,000.00 ROUTINE WATER REPAIRS (CODE 11)591-101-935.960
0.00 265,000.00 0.00 0.00 265,000.00 DEPRECIATION - WATER591-101-968.000

100.00 (25,986.00)0.00 25,986.00 0.00 CAPITAL OUTLAY EXPENSE591-101-989.000

69.73 394,887.85 102,897.11 909,591.15 1,304,479.00 Total Dept 101 - Administrative



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR AUGUSTA CHARTER TOWNSHIP 18/18Page: 01/05/2024 11:14 AM
User: BDOMAS
DB: Augusta Twp PERIOD ENDING 12/31/2023

% BDGT
USED

AVAILABLE
BALANCE

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 12/31/2023

INCREASE (DECREASE)

YTD BALANCE
12/31/2023

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
2023-24

AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 591 - WATER FUND
Expenditures
Dept 990 - TRANSFERS

0.00 32,755.00 0.00 0.00 32,755.00 TRANSFERS OUT591-990-995.000

0.00 32,755.00 0.00 0.00 32,755.00 Total Dept 990 - TRANSFERS

68.02 427,642.85 102,897.11 909,591.15 1,337,234.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES

104.73 (119,941.55)(96,661.34)61,356.55 (58,585.00)NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

68.02 427,642.85 102,897.11 909,591.15 1,337,234.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
75.94 307,701.30 6,235.77 970,947.70 1,278,649.00 TOTAL REVENUES

Fund 591 - WATER FUND:

18,229.6(1,070,816.77)888,815.87 1,064,974.77 (5,842.00)NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

71.66 1,254,519.73 308,031.55 3,172,339.27 4,426,859.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES - ALL FUNDS
95.84 183,702.96 1,196,847.42 4,237,314.04 4,421,017.00 TOTAL REVENUES - ALL FUNDS



BALANCE SHEET FOR AUGUSTA CHARTER TOWNSHIP 1/11Page: 01/05/2024 11:20 AM
User: BDOMAS
DB: Augusta Twp

Period Ending 12/31/2023

                                     Fund 101 General Fund

BalanceDescriptionGL Number

*** Assets ***

(108,597.30)POOLED CASH101-000-001.010
837,417.43 CLASS INVESTMENTS-GENERAL FUND101-000-001.152

345.48 PETTY CASH101-000-004.000
240,215.00 TAXES RECEIVABLE-CURRENT YEAR-TWP 101-000-020.101

915.50 Prepaid Expenses101-000-123.000

970,296.11 Total Assets

*** Liabilities ***

1,193.92 Accounts Payable101-000-202.000
499.24 S.E. MICHIGAN LAND HOLDING LLC (W101-000-216.207
789.01 WHITE TAIL SOLAR-SPC 20-03101-000-216.209

1,505.00 GIZGAND  SPC-20-04101-000-216.210
90.00 SLU-21-02 KB LANDSCAPE&SNOW REMOV101-000-216.214
105.00 MITCHEL STORAGE ESCROW101-000-216.215
552.50 RZ-23-01 REDWOOD USA ESCROW101-000-216.216
37.50 JESSICA'S PLACE DOGGY DAYCARE101-000-216.217
0.04 STATE P/R TAXES PAYABLE101-000-258.000

11,460.22 DEFERRED REVENUE101-000-339.000

16,232.43 Total Liabilities

*** Fund Balance ***

1,171,569.95 FUND BALANCE101-000-390.000

1,171,569.95 Total Fund Balance

1,171,569.95 Beginning Fund Balance

(217,506.27)Net of Revenues VS Expenditures
954,063.68 Ending Fund Balance
970,296.11 Total Liabilities And Fund Balance



BALANCE SHEET FOR AUGUSTA CHARTER TOWNSHIP 2/11Page: 01/05/2024 11:20 AM
User: BDOMAS
DB: Augusta Twp

Period Ending 12/31/2023

                                     Fund 206 Fire Fund

BalanceDescriptionGL Number

*** Assets ***

72,225.62 POOLED CASH206-000-001.010
502,416.15 CLASS INVESTMENTS-FIRE OPERATING 206-000-001.153
595,410.53 TAXES RECEIVABLE-CURRENT YEAR-FIR206-000-020.206
2,745.69 Prepaid Expenses206-000-123.000

1,172,797.99 Total Assets

*** Liabilities ***

2,618.82 Accounts Payable206-000-202.000
1,347.95 DUES PAYABLE206-000-231.000
1,746.30 STATE P/R TAXES PAYABLE206-000-258.000

20,088.50 DEFERRED REVENUE206-000-339.000

25,801.57 Total Liabilities

*** Fund Balance ***

901,892.96 FUND BALANCE206-000-390.000

901,892.96 Total Fund Balance

901,892.96 Beginning Fund Balance

245,103.46 Net of Revenues VS Expenditures
1,146,996.42 Ending Fund Balance
1,172,797.99 Total Liabilities And Fund Balance



BALANCE SHEET FOR AUGUSTA CHARTER TOWNSHIP 3/11Page: 01/05/2024 11:20 AM
User: BDOMAS
DB: Augusta Twp

Period Ending 12/31/2023

                                     Fund 219 STREET LIGHTING FUND

BalanceDescriptionGL Number

*** Assets ***

(942.69)POOLED CASH219-000-001.010

(942.69)Total Assets

*** Liabilities ***

0.00 Total Liabilities

*** Fund Balance ***

1,278.45 Fund Balance219-000-390.000

1,278.45 Total Fund Balance

1,278.45 Beginning Fund Balance

(2,221.14)Net of Revenues VS Expenditures
(942.69)Ending Fund Balance
(942.69)Total Liabilities And Fund Balance



BALANCE SHEET FOR AUGUSTA CHARTER TOWNSHIP 4/11Page: 01/05/2024 11:20 AM
User: BDOMAS
DB: Augusta Twp

Period Ending 12/31/2023

                                     Fund 251 FARMLAND PRESERVATION FUND

BalanceDescriptionGL Number

*** Assets ***

10,577.26 POOLED CASH251-000-001.010
117,021.86 CLASS INVESTMENTS-FARMLAND PRESER251-000-001.157
29,447.68 TAXES RECEIVABLE-CURRENT YEAR-FAR251-000-020.251

157,046.80 Total Assets

*** Liabilities ***

994.88 DEFERRED REVENUE251-000-339.000

994.88 Total Liabilities

*** Fund Balance ***

121,910.41 Fund Balance251-000-390.000

121,910.41 Total Fund Balance

121,910.41 Beginning Fund Balance

34,141.51 Net of Revenues VS Expenditures
156,051.92 Ending Fund Balance
157,046.80 Total Liabilities And Fund Balance



BALANCE SHEET FOR AUGUSTA CHARTER TOWNSHIP 5/11Page: 01/05/2024 11:20 AM
User: BDOMAS
DB: Augusta Twp

Period Ending 12/31/2023

                                     Fund 287 AMERICAN RESCUE PLAN FUNDS

BalanceDescriptionGL Number

*** Assets ***

4,740.00 POOLED CASH287-000-001.010
735,528.19 CLASS-ARPA287-000-001.154

740,268.19 Total Assets

*** Liabilities ***

0.00 Total Liabilities

*** Fund Balance ***

18,949.58 Fund Balance287-000-390.000

18,949.58 Total Fund Balance

18,949.58 Beginning Fund Balance

721,318.61 Net of Revenues VS Expenditures
740,268.19 Ending Fund Balance
740,268.19 Total Liabilities And Fund Balance



BALANCE SHEET FOR AUGUSTA CHARTER TOWNSHIP 6/11Page: 01/05/2024 11:20 AM
User: BDOMAS
DB: Augusta Twp

Period Ending 12/31/2023

                                     Fund 301 GENERAL DEBT SERVICE 

BalanceDescriptionGL Number

*** Assets ***

74,804.90 POOLED CASH301-000-001.010
295,202.97 TAX RECEIVABLE-DEBT SERVICE FUND301-000-020.301

370,007.87 Total Assets

*** Liabilities ***

9,976.32 DEFERRED REVENUE301-000-339.000

9,976.32 Total Liabilities

*** Fund Balance ***

317,017.70 Fund Balance301-000-390.000

317,017.70 Total Fund Balance

317,017.70 Beginning Fund Balance

43,013.85 Net of Revenues VS Expenditures
360,031.55 Ending Fund Balance
370,007.87 Total Liabilities And Fund Balance



BALANCE SHEET FOR AUGUSTA CHARTER TOWNSHIP 7/11Page: 01/05/2024 11:20 AM
User: BDOMAS
DB: Augusta Twp

Period Ending 12/31/2023

                                     Fund 401 Capital Projects Fund - Fire Building

BalanceDescriptionGL Number

*** Assets ***

53,893.15 POOLED CASH401-000-001.010

53,893.15 Total Assets

*** Liabilities ***

5,000.00 CONTRACTS PAYABLE - RETAINED PERC401-000-211.000

5,000.00 Total Liabilities

*** Fund Balance ***

89,901.03 Fund Balance401-000-390.000

89,901.03 Total Fund Balance

89,901.03 Beginning Fund Balance

(41,007.88)Net of Revenues VS Expenditures
48,893.15 Ending Fund Balance
53,893.15 Total Liabilities And Fund Balance



BALANCE SHEET FOR AUGUSTA CHARTER TOWNSHIP 8/11Page: 01/05/2024 11:20 AM
User: BDOMAS
DB: Augusta Twp

Period Ending 12/31/2023

                                     Fund 404 FIRE REPLACEMENT EQUIPMENT FUND

BalanceDescriptionGL Number

*** Assets ***

248,070.64 POOLED CASH404-000-001.010

248,070.64 Total Assets

*** Liabilities ***

0.00 Total Liabilities

*** Fund Balance ***

225,298.86 Fund Balance404-000-390.000

225,298.86 Total Fund Balance

225,298.86 Beginning Fund Balance

22,771.78 Net of Revenues VS Expenditures
248,070.64 Ending Fund Balance
248,070.64 Total Liabilities And Fund Balance



BALANCE SHEET FOR AUGUSTA CHARTER TOWNSHIP 9/11Page: 01/05/2024 11:20 AM
User: BDOMAS
DB: Augusta Twp

Period Ending 12/31/2023

                                     Fund 496 UTILITIES CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT FUND

BalanceDescriptionGL Number

*** Assets ***

360,591.44 POOLED CASH496-000-001.010
750,228.21 CLASS-WATER AND SEWER CONNECTION 496-000-001.158
6,000.00 MISC ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE496-000-040.000

1,116,819.65 Total Assets

*** Liabilities ***

0.00 Total Liabilities

*** Fund Balance ***

85,312.27 FUND BALANCE-SEWER496-000-390.590
971,629.85 FUND BALANCE-WATER496-000-390.591

1,056,942.12 Total Fund Balance

1,056,942.12 Beginning Fund Balance

59,877.53 Net of Revenues VS Expenditures
1,116,819.65 Ending Fund Balance
1,116,819.65 Total Liabilities And Fund Balance



BALANCE SHEET FOR AUGUSTA CHARTER TOWNSHIP 10/11Page: 01/05/2024 11:20 AM
User: BDOMAS
DB: Augusta Twp

Period Ending 12/31/2023

                                     Fund 590 SEWER FUND

BalanceDescriptionGL Number

*** Assets ***

241,105.32 POOLED CASH590-000-001.010
174,710.96 CLASS INVESTMENT POOL-UTILITIES B590-000-001.151
304,157.07 CLASS INVESTMENTS-SEWER590-000-001.156
20,499.04 UTILITY BILLING RECEIVABLE 590-000-033.000
5,007.82 Water/sewer delinquent receivable590-000-034.000

46,181.25 MISC ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE590-000-040.000
117,001.90 Sewer Equipment590-000-140.000
(95,010.58)Sewer Equip Accumulated Depreciat590-000-141.000

1,653,674.36 Sewer Disposal System590-000-154.000
(1,400,418.13)Sewer System Accumulated Deprecia590-000-155.000

854,227.22 CONSTRUCTION IN PROGRESS590-000-158.000

1,921,136.23 Total Assets

*** Liabilities ***

(1,017.50)Accounts Payable590-000-202.000
10,935.16 INTEREST PAYABLE590-000-251.000
38,628.73 UNAMORTIZED PREMIUM590-000-289.000
872,500.00 BONDS PAYABLE590-000-300.204

921,046.39 Total Liabilities

*** Fund Balance ***

227,781.00 RESERVE FUND BALANCE590-000-375.000
634,182.07 Fund Balance590-000-390.000

861,963.07 Total Fund Balance

861,963.07 Beginning Fund Balance

138,126.77 Net of Revenues VS Expenditures
1,000,089.84 Ending Fund Balance
1,921,136.23 Total Liabilities And Fund Balance



BALANCE SHEET FOR AUGUSTA CHARTER TOWNSHIP 11/11Page: 01/05/2024 11:20 AM
User: BDOMAS
DB: Augusta Twp

Period Ending 12/31/2023

                                     Fund 591 WATER FUND

BalanceDescriptionGL Number

*** Assets ***

169,857.11 POOLED CASH591-000-001.010
727,608.34 CLASS INVESTMENTS-WATER591-000-001.155
63,938.52 UTILITY BILLING RECEIVABLE 591-000-033.000
8,400.78 Water/sewer delinquent receivable591-000-034.000

74,536.57 MISC ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE591-000-040.000
342,802.99 SPECIAL ASSESSMENT 1 REC591-000-045.000
23,439.12 SPECIAL ASSESSMENT 2 RECEIVABLE591-000-045.100
(1,171.17)CURRENT YEAR SPECIAL ASSESSMENT B591-000-046.100

9,273,369.36 Water Mains591-000-152.000
(6,338,796.74)Water Main Accumulated Depreciati591-000-153.000

787,358.57 WATER METERS & EQUIPMENT591-000-164.000
(115,709.39)EQUIPMENT ACCUMULATED DEPRECIATIO591-000-165.000

5,015,634.06 Total Assets

*** Liabilities ***

680.01 Accounts Payable591-000-202.000
10,935.16 INTEREST PAYABLE591-000-251.000
38,628.73 UNAMORTIZED PREMIUM591-000-289.000
872,500.00 BONDS PAYABLE591-000-300.204

922,743.90 Total Liabilities

*** Fund Balance ***

3,347,695.00 RESERVE FUND BALANCE591-000-375.000
683,838.61 Fund Balance591-000-390.000

4,031,533.61 Total Fund Balance

4,031,533.61 Beginning Fund Balance

61,356.55 Net of Revenues VS Expenditures
4,092,890.16 Ending Fund Balance
5,015,634.06 Total Liabilities And Fund Balance



From: Kim
To: Allan
Subject: AGENDA ITEM BOT MTG 01-23-2024 WARRANTS 26893 - 27025
Date: Tuesday, January 16, 2024 5:01:08 PM
Attachments: 2024-1-23 Invoice Register 26893-27025.pdf

MOTION TO APPROVE WARRANTS 26893 - 27025
 
 

mailto:clerk@augustatownship.org
mailto:deputysupervisor@augustatownship.org



INVOICE REGISTER REPORT FOR AUGUSTA TOWNSHIP 1/17Page:01/16/2024 04:55 PM
User: KGONCZY
DB: Augusta Township


GL Distribution


Post DateEntered ByDescriptionInv Ref#   


JrnlizedStatusAmt DueInv AmtDue DateInv DateVendorInv Num    


12/01/2023BDOMASSOFTWARE


YPaid0.00 950.22 12/10/202311/22/2023IMAGE TREND, INC26893


THRU NOV 22


950.22 Service Contracts206-101-805.000


12/01/2023BDOMASDISPATCHING NOV 2023


YPaid0.00 823.75 12/06/202311/06/2023EMERGENT HEALTH PARTNERS26894


09767


823.75 AMBULANCE DISPATCH206-101-852.000


12/01/2023BDOMASDEC DUMPSTER


YPaid0.00 86.25 12/12/202311/10/2023STEVENS DISPOSAL & RECYCLING SERVIC26895


930242


86.25 Service Contracts206-101-805.000


12/01/2023BDOMASEQUIPMENT FD REPAIR


YPaid0.00 44.62 12/12/202311/06/2023MES MUNICIPAL EMERGENCY SERVICES26896


1958994


44.62 MAINTENANCE - GENERAL REPAIRS206-101-935.600


12/01/2023BDOMASRENTAL INV THRU DEC 7


YPaid0.00 61.50 12/07/202310/23/2023LINDE GAS & EQUIPMENT INC26897


38958575


61.50 Medical Supplies206-101-732.000


12/01/2023BDOMASFIRE DEPT WATER


YPaid0.00 1,151.11 12/11/202311/10/2023AUGUSTA CHARTER TWP. - UTILITY FUND26898


FD NOV 6 2023


450.79 WATER206-101-921.000


700.32 Sewer206-101-920.000


12/01/2023BDOMASNOZZLE COURSE


YPaid0.00 200.00 12/16/202311/16/2023WASHTENAW AREA MUTUAL AID ASSO26899


1349


200.00 Training206-101-806.000


12/01/2023BDOMASEXAMS FOR NEW FD EMPLOYEES


YPaid0.00 678.00 12/03/202311/03/2023CONCENTRA MEDICAL CENTER26900


EXAMS


678.00 Contract Physicals/Vaccinations206-101-836.000


12/01/2023BDOMASREPAIRS FD


YPaid0.00 745.24 12/15/202311/20/2023R&R FIRE TRUCK REPAIR INC26901


66933


745.24 MAINTENANCE - VEHICLES206-101-935.500







INVOICE REGISTER REPORT FOR AUGUSTA TOWNSHIP 2/17Page:01/16/2024 04:55 PM
User: KGONCZY
DB: Augusta Township


GL Distribution


Post DateEntered ByDescriptionInv Ref#   


JrnlizedStatusAmt DueInv AmtDue DateInv DateVendorInv Num    


12/01/2023BDOMASFIRE PUMP TESTING ON FD TRUCKS


YPaid0.00 470.39 12/12/202311/20/2023R&R FIRE TRUCK REPAIR INC26902


66931


470.39 MAINTENANCE - VEHICLES206-101-935.500


12/01/2023BDOMASGAS, AIR TEST KITS


YPaid0.00 345.08 12/16/202311/16/2023WEST SHORE FIRE, INC.26903


31386


345.08 MAINTENANCE - GENERAL REPAIRS206-101-935.600


12/01/2023BDOMASBALANCE OF DUES OWED


YPaid0.00 3,500.00 12/12/202311/15/2023WASHTENAW AREA MUTUAL AID ASSO26904


REM 1325


3,500.00 DUES206-101-822.000


12/01/2023BDOMASDEC 2023 OPERATOR SERVICES


YPaid0.00 18,182.56 12/12/202312/01/2023F & V OPERATIONS 26905


6674


12,728.00 OPERATOR - WATER591-101-803.425


5,454.56 OPERATOR - SEWER590-101-803.430


12/01/2023BDOMASKB LANDSCAP ATTORNEY


YPaid0.00 3,210.00 12/12/202312/01/2023VICTOR LILLICH ATTORNEY AT LAW26906


NOV 2023


3,210.00 Legal Fees101-702-802.000


12/01/2023BDOMASNOV 1861 ORION CELLUALR NOV SERVICE


YPaid0.00 1,767.95 12/12/202311/29/2023BADGER METER26907


80144780


1,237.00 CONTRACT BADGER END PT FEE591-101-807.000


530.95 Contractual Services590-101-807.000


12/01/2023BDOMASSNOW AND SALT NOV


YPaid0.00 254.00 12/12/202311/30/2023MEADOWS LAWN & TRIM LLC26908


5318


254.00 MAINTENANCE - TOWNSHIP HALL101-265-935.100


12/20/2023KGONCZY


YPaid0.00 (135.00)12/31/202312/12/2023KENT COMMUNICATIONS INC26909


329458


(135.00)Printing/Photocopies101-253-901.000


12/20/2023KGONCZY2023 WINTER TAX BILLS


YPaid0.00 2,135.80 12/30/202311/30/2023KENT COMMUNICATIONS INC26910


328612


24.50 Postage101-253-728.000


1,718.27 Printing/Photocopies101-253-901.000







INVOICE REGISTER REPORT FOR AUGUSTA TOWNSHIP 3/17Page:01/16/2024 04:55 PM
User: KGONCZY
DB: Augusta Township


GL Distribution


Post DateEntered ByDescriptionInv Ref#   


JrnlizedStatusAmt DueInv AmtDue DateInv DateVendorInv Num    


393.03 Office/Operating Supplies101-262-727.000


01/04/2024BDOMASCASTLEBERRY & LUCAS OCT


YPaid0.00 8,960.00 01/04/202412/04/2023CASTLEBERRY & LUCAS26911


6037


1,400.00 Legal Fees101-101-802.000


1,160.00 Legal - Sewer590-101-802.500


1,160.00 Legal - Water591-101-802.400


4,920.00 Legal Fees101-702-802.000


280.00 WILLIAMSON  SPC-20-05101-000-216.211


40.00 S.E. MICHIGAN LAND HOLDING LLC (WETLAND)101-000-216.207


12/20/2023BDOMASNOV PHONE SERVICE


YPaid0.00 145.00 12/31/202312/05/2023IVS COMM26912


78329


145.00 Telephone 101-101-851.100


12/20/2023BDOMASOCT 1 TO SEPT 30 2024 SERVICE
MAINTENACE


YPaid0.00 2,880.00 12/31/202311/30/2023HART INTERCIVIC26913


094723


2,880.00 CONTRACT SERVICES - EQUIP SERVICE101-262-807.001


12/13/2023BDOMASNOV FUEL CHARGES


YPaid0.00 659.01 12/31/202311/30/2023WEX BANK 26914


NOV 30 2023


659.01 Vehicle Fuel206-101-742.000


12/20/2023KGONCZYT-20-60-300-024


YPaid0.00 13.25 02/14/202412/01/2023AUGUSTA CHARTER TWP26915


02/14/2023-W BR AUG


13.25 MAINTENANCE - GENERAL REPAIRS101-567-935.600


12/20/2023KGONCZYT-20-25-400-002


YPaid0.00 13.47 02/14/202412/01/2023AUGUSTA CHARTER TWP26916


02/14/2023-BIG MARSH


13.47 Office/Operating Supplies101-101-727.000


12/20/2023BDOMASMITCHELS STORAGE


YPaid0.00 70.00 01/10/202412/11/2023CARLISLE-WORTMAN ASSOCIATES INC26917


2171945


70.00 MITCHEL STORAGE ESCROW101-000-216.215


12/20/2023KGONCZYDEC EXP


YPaid0.00 22.93 12/31/202312/18/2023MICHAEL BARTLEY26918


12/18/23


22.93 TRAVEL/MILEAGE101-262-827.000







INVOICE REGISTER REPORT FOR AUGUSTA TOWNSHIP 4/17Page:01/16/2024 04:55 PM
User: KGONCZY
DB: Augusta Township


GL Distribution


Post DateEntered ByDescriptionInv Ref#   


JrnlizedStatusAmt DueInv AmtDue DateInv DateVendorInv Num    


12/20/2023BDOMASNOVEMBER RETAINTER


YPaid0.00 1,000.00 01/10/202412/11/2023CARLISLE-WORTMAN ASSOCIATES INC26919


2171946


1,000.00 Planner101-701-803.200


12/20/2023KGONCZY


YPaid0.00 142.38 12/30/202311/30/2023MLIVE MEDIA GROUP26920


687423


56.75 Legal Notices101-101-904.000


85.63 Legal Notices101-262-904.000


12/20/2023KGONCZYELECTION PAY


YPaid0.00 247.50 12/30/202311/30/2023HULBERT DIEHR26921


11/24/2023


247.50 Elections Salaries101-262-702.100


12/20/2023BDOMASBORTHERS AUTO ZONING COMPLIANCE APP
REVIEW REPORT


YPaid0.00 1,412.50 01/10/202412/11/2023CARLISLE-WORTMAN ASSOCIATES INC26922


2171943


1,412.50 Planner101-702-803.200


12/20/2023KGONCZY11-16 TO 12-13 EXP REPORT


YPaid0.00 150.65 12/20/202312/14/2023ROY WILLIAMS26923


12-14-2023


150.65 TRAVEL/MILEAGE101-702-827.000


12/20/2023BDOMASSALVAGE YARD OPTIONS


YPaid0.00 70.00 01/10/202412/11/2023CARLISLE-WORTMAN ASSOCIATES INC26924


2171944


70.00 Planner101-101-803.200


12/20/2023KGONCZYDEC DUES


YPaid0.00 693.00 12/30/202312/22/2023MICH ASSOC OF FIREFIGHTERS26925


12-30-2023


693.00 DUES206-101-822.000


12/20/2023BDOMASDECEMBER SERVICES


YPaid0.00 1,192.80 01/10/202412/11/2023VC3 INC 26926


131749


1,192.80 CONTRACT SERVICES - IT101-101-807.001


12/20/2023BDOMASOUT OF SCOPE MAY TALLADAY SUMPTER
EMERGENCY WATER AND SUPPLIES


YPaid0.00 20,995.47 01/10/202412/12/2023F & V OPERATIONS 26927


6729


17,714.40 EMERGENCYY WATER (CODE 9)591-101-935.925


3,080.87 ROUTINE SEWER REPAIRS590-101-934.975


200.20 DEQ WATER ANALYSIS & TESTING591-101-823.000







INVOICE REGISTER REPORT FOR AUGUSTA TOWNSHIP 5/17Page:01/16/2024 04:55 PM
User: KGONCZY
DB: Augusta Township


GL Distribution


Post DateEntered ByDescriptionInv Ref#   


JrnlizedStatusAmt DueInv AmtDue DateInv DateVendorInv Num    


12/20/2023BDOMASNOV ACCOUNTING SERVICES


YPaid0.00 2,405.20 01/10/202412/18/2023WOODHILL GROUP26928


2099


1,780.20 Accounting - Non Audit Services101-101-801.100


300.00 Accounting - Bookkeeper591-101-801.100


325.00 Accounting - Bookkeeper590-101-801.100


12/20/2023BDOMASAUGUST 2023 OPERATOR


YPaid0.00 17,392.92 09/30/202308/01/2023F & V OPERATIONS 26929


6273


12,175.04 OPERATOR - WATER591-101-803.425


5,217.88 OPERATOR - SEWER590-101-803.430


12/20/2023BDOMASDEC 22 2023 TO JAN 21 2024


YPaid0.00 186.63 01/10/202412/18/2023APPLIED INNOVATION26930


2385458


186.63 Copier101-265-940.000


12/19/2023BDOMASNOV 2023 NEW FIRE STATION


YPaid0.00 2,433.12 12/19/202312/04/2023DTE ENERGY26931


NOV 2023 FD


522.68 GAS//HEAT206-101-922.000


1,103.77 ELECTRIC101-448-920.000


286.40 ELECTRIC219-448-920.000


500.04 Electric206-101-923.000


20.23 Electric590-101-923.000


12/20/2023KGONCZY


YPaid0.00 224.20 12/26/202312/01/2023VISA26932


12/01/23-3745


224.20 Office/Operating Supplies101-101-727.000


12/20/2023KGONCZY


YPaid0.00 270.54 12/26/202312/01/2023VISA26933


12/01/23-4123


270.54 Postage101-253-728.000


12/20/2023KGONCZY


YPaid0.00 146.56 12/26/202312/01/2023VISA26934


12/01/23-4115


146.56 Office/Operating Supplies101-101-727.000


12/20/2023KGONCZY11-12 EXP RPT


YPaid0.00 33.41 12/30/202312/14/2023JOANNE WADE26935


12-14-23


33.41 TRAVEL/MILEAGE101-253-827.000







INVOICE REGISTER REPORT FOR AUGUSTA TOWNSHIP 6/17Page:01/16/2024 04:55 PM
User: KGONCZY
DB: Augusta Township


GL Distribution


Post DateEntered ByDescriptionInv Ref#   


JrnlizedStatusAmt DueInv AmtDue DateInv DateVendorInv Num    


12/20/2023BDOMASDRAINS AT LARGE 2023


YPaid0.00 58,388.06 12/31/202312/01/2023WASH. CNTY DRAIN COMMISSION26936


20231505


58,388.06 Drains At Large101-445-810.000


12/20/2023KGONCZY


YPaid0.00 1,180.70 12/30/202312/01/2023FUSION CLOUD SERVICE, LLC26937


1029049336


63.87 Telephone - Pump Station590-101-851.700


101.07 734-461-6931590-101-851.700


101.07 Telephone - Pump Station590-101-851.700


101.07 Telephone - Pump Station590-101-851.700


101.07 Telephone - Pump Station590-101-851.700


101.07 Telephone - Pump Station590-101-851.700


103.60 Telephone - Pump Station590-101-851.700


101.07 Telephone - Pump Station590-101-851.700


101.07 Telephone - Pump Station590-101-851.700


101.07 Telephone - Pump Station590-101-851.700


103.60 Telephone - Pump Station590-101-851.700


101.07 Telephone - Pump Station590-101-851.700


12/20/2023KGONCZYCIP  OCT 29, 2023  TO  NOV 25,
2023 SERVICES


YPaid0.00 1,260.25 12/15/202312/01/2023F & V OPERATIONS 26938


678867


630.13 Engineer - Sewer590-101-803.400


630.12 Engineer - Water591-101-803.300


12/20/2023KGONCZY


YPaid0.00 89.45 01/05/202412/06/2023MULLINS AUTO SUPPLY & SERVICE, INC.26939


098271


89.45 MAINTENANCE - VEHICLES206-101-935.500


12/20/2023KGONCZY


YPaid0.00 93.28 12/30/202312/09/2023SUMPTER ACE HARDWARE26940


34511/1


93.28 OFFICE/OPERATING TOOLS206-101-727.100


12/20/2023KGONCZY


YPaid0.00 562.00 01/06/202412/07/2023WESTLAND FIRE EXTINGUISHER, INC26941


58121


562.00 MAINTENANCE - GENERAL REPAIRS206-101-935.600


12/20/2023KGONCZY


YPaid0.00 470.39 01/04/202412/05/2023R&R FIRE TRUCK REPAIR INC26942


67061


470.39 MAINTENANCE - GENERAL REPAIRS206-101-935.600







INVOICE REGISTER REPORT FOR AUGUSTA TOWNSHIP 7/17Page:01/16/2024 04:55 PM
User: KGONCZY
DB: Augusta Township


GL Distribution


Post DateEntered ByDescriptionInv Ref#   


JrnlizedStatusAmt DueInv AmtDue DateInv DateVendorInv Num    


12/20/2023KGONCZY


YPaid0.00 10.67 12/31/202312/01/2023MULLINS AUTO SUPPLY & SERVICE, INC.26943


098025


10.67 Office/Operating Supplies206-101-727.000


12/20/2023KGONCZY


YVoid0.00 0.00 12/30/202312/01/2023LEXIPOL26944


INVPRA120316


2,209.25 Service Contracts206-101-805.000


12/20/2023KGONCZY


YPaid0.00 1,595.00 12/30/202311/30/2023WASHTENAW COUNTY TREASURER26945


NOV-23


1,595.00 MFG HOMES UNDIST DUE TO COUNTY701-000-230.000


12/20/2023KGONCZYNOV INVOICE


YPaid0.00 80,008.39 12/21/202311/30/2023YPSILANTI COMMUNITY UTILITIES AUTH26946


11/30/23


53,215.28 Water from YCUA591-101-734.400


21,042.62 SEWER COMMODITY FROM YCUA590-101-734.500


349.46 SEWER COMMODITY FROM YCUA590-101-734.500


5,046.35 SEWER COMMODITY FROM YCUA590-101-734.500


354.68 SEWER COMMODITY FROM YCUA590-101-734.500


12/20/2023KGONCZYPERMIT 11 & STAMP TREASURER


YPaid0.00 2,330.00 12/21/202312/19/2023US POSTMASTER26947


19DEC2023


2,000.00 POSTAGE - ELECTIONS101-262-728.000


330.00 Postage101-253-728.000


12/26/2023KGONCZY


YPaid0.00 339.00 01/10/202412/11/2023CONCENTRA MEDICAL CENTER26948


715148119


339.00 Contract Physicals/Vaccinations206-101-836.000


12/26/2023KGONCZY


YPaid0.00 412.80 12/30/202312/01/2023BOUND TREE26949


85138176


412.80 Medical Supplies206-101-732.000


12/26/2023KGONCZY


YPaid0.00 63.55 12/22/202311/22/2023LINDE GAS & EQUIPMENT INC26950


39548597


63.55 Medical Supplies206-101-732.000







INVOICE REGISTER REPORT FOR AUGUSTA TOWNSHIP 8/17Page:01/16/2024 04:55 PM
User: KGONCZY
DB: Augusta Township


GL Distribution


Post DateEntered ByDescriptionInv Ref#   


JrnlizedStatusAmt DueInv AmtDue DateInv DateVendorInv Num    


12/26/2023KGONCZY


YPaid0.00 171.13 01/19/202412/20/2023COMPLETE BATTERY SOURCE OF YPSILANT26951


222162YPS


171.13 MAINTENANCE - VEHICLES206-101-935.500


12/26/2023KGONCZY


YPaid0.00 172.50 01/10/202412/10/2023STEVENS DISPOSAL & RECYCLING SERVIC26952


935379


172.50 Contractual Services206-101-807.000


12/26/2023KGONCZY


YPaid0.00 823.75 01/03/202412/04/2023EMERGENT HEALTH PARTNERS26953


INV09812


823.75 AMBULANCE DISPATCH206-101-852.000


12/26/2023KGONCZY


YPaid0.00 130.04 12/24/202312/04/2023ODP BUSINESS SOLUTIONS, LLC26954


344765503001


130.04 Office/Operating Supplies206-101-727.000


12/26/2023KGONCZY0BYG41


YPaid0.00 45.89 12/26/202312/01/2023VISA26955


12/01/2023-0956


45.89 Office/Operating Supplies206-101-727.000


12/26/2023KGONCZY


YPaid0.00 91.00 01/01/202412/11/2023TERMINIX PROCESSING CENTER26956


441255815


91.00 MAINTENANCE - TOWNSHIP HALL101-265-935.100


12/26/2023KGONCZY


YPaid0.00 175.74 01/06/202412/16/2023COMCAST 8529-10-185-003283126957


DEC 16, 2023-2831


120.79 Internet Service206-101-851.900


54.95 Telephone - Local Line206-101-851.100


12/26/2023KGONCZY


YPaid0.00 314.90 12/27/202312/15/2023COMCAST 8529 10 185 001151226958


DEC 15, 2023-1512


314.90 Internet Service101-101-851.900


12/26/2023KGONCZYWATER LOSS STUDY - INVESTIGATION


YPaid0.00 2,128.00 12/28/202312/18/2023NOWAK & FRAUS ENGINEERS26959


120102


2,128.00 Engineer - Water591-101-803.300







INVOICE REGISTER REPORT FOR AUGUSTA TOWNSHIP 9/17Page:01/16/2024 04:55 PM
User: KGONCZY
DB: Augusta Township


GL Distribution


Post DateEntered ByDescriptionInv Ref#   


JrnlizedStatusAmt DueInv AmtDue DateInv DateVendorInv Num    


12/26/2023KGONCZY


YPaid0.00 792.50 12/15/202311/29/2023BARRY'S HVAC SERVICE26960


1725


792.50 MAINTENANCE - TOWNSHIP HALL101-265-935.100


12/26/2023KGONCZY


YPaid0.00 10,757.00 12/30/202304/13/2023MACQUEEN EMERGENCY26961


P14182, P19798


10,757.00 GRANT EXPENDITURE206-101-977.100


12/26/2023KGONCZY


YPaid0.00 (140.00)12/30/202312/04/2023MACQUEEN EMERGENCY26962


P22814


(140.00)GRANT EXPENDITURE206-101-977.100


12/26/2023KGONCZY


YPaid0.00 (3,460.79)12/30/202312/04/2023MACQUEEN EMERGENCY26963


P22812


(3,460.79)GRANT EXPENDITURE206-101-977.100


12/26/2023KGONCZY


YPaid0.00 81.91 01/14/202412/15/2023VERIZON WIRELESS-GREAT LAKES26964


9951850501


81.91 Telephone - Cell Phone206-101-851.600


12/31/2023KGONCZY


YPaid0.00 5,474.41 01/30/202412/31/2023PRINCIPAL FINANCIAL GROUP26965


12/31/2023


722.27 PENSION PLAN EXPENSE101-101-710.000


738.82 PENSION PLAN EXPENSE206-101-710.000


125.10 PENSION PLAN EXPENSE101-262-710.000


648.10 PENSION PLAN EXPENSE101-253-710.000


954.57 PENSION PLAN EXPENSE101-215-710.000


887.29 PENSION PLAN EXPENSE101-171-710.000


633.10 PENSION PLAN EXPENSE101-257-710.000


71.11 PENSION PLAN EXPENSE591-101-710.000


30.48 PENSION PLAN EXPENSE590-101-710.000


663.57 PENSION PLAN EXPENSE101-702-710.000


12/31/2023BDOMASGASKET


YPaid0.00 112.02 01/20/202312/20/2023KENNEDY INDUSTRIES INC26966


639872


112.02 MAINTENANCE - GENERAL REPAIRS -SEWER590-101-935.800


01/05/2024BDOMASANNUAL AGENT FEE DEC 1 2023 THRU NOV
30 2024


YPaid0.00 300.00 01/08/202412/08/2023UMB BANK, N.A.26967


964163







INVOICE REGISTER REPORT FOR AUGUSTA TOWNSHIP 10/17Page:01/16/2024 04:55 PM
User: KGONCZY
DB: Augusta Township


GL Distribution


Post DateEntered ByDescriptionInv Ref#   


JrnlizedStatusAmt DueInv AmtDue DateInv DateVendorInv Num    


33.00 Bank Charges590-101-729.000


78.00 Bank Charges591-101-729.000


189.00 Bank Charges301-101-729.000


12/31/2023BDOMASZONING ORDINANCE AMENDMENT


YPaid0.00 110.38 01/24/202412/24/2023MLIVE MEDIA GROUP26968


0010805874


110.38 Legal Notices101-703-904.000


01/05/2024BDOMASJAN 10 TO FEB 9 2024 ALARM


YPaid0.00 229.21 01/21/202412/22/2023ADT SECURITY SERVICES, INC.26969


DEC 22 2023


229.21 CONTRACT SERVICE - SECURITY101-101-807.002


12/31/2023BDOMASOFFICE SUPPLIES


YPaid0.00 81.15 01/18/202412/19/2023QUILL CORP26970


36250404


81.15 Office/Operating Supplies101-101-727.000


12/31/2023BDOMASFIRE DEPT RADIO MAINT 2023


YPaid0.00 1,880.00 01/21/202412/22/2023WASHTENAW CTY TREASURER- L.E.26971


20231529


1,880.00 MAINTENANCE - RADIOS206-101-935.300


12/31/2023BDOMASDEC KB LANDSCAPING


YPaid0.00 300.00 01/22/202401/03/2024VICTOR LILLICH ATTORNEY AT LAW26972


JAN 3 2024


300.00 Legal Fees101-702-802.000


12/31/2023BDOMASJAN 1 2024 TO JAN 31 2024 STORAGE


YPaid0.00 714.61 01/30/202412/31/2023IRON MOUNTAIN RECORDS MGT.26973


JCHY158


714.61 Archives Rental Space101-101-940.000


12/31/2023BDOMASDEC 2023 CLEANING


YPaid0.00 1,125.00 01/20/202412/29/2023STARDUST & CLEAN26974


3214


1,125.00 MAINTENANCE - TOWNSHIP HALL101-265-935.100


12/31/2023BDOMASDEC ORION CELLULAR


YPaid0.00 1,768.90 01/25/202412/28/2023BADGER METER26975


80147507


1,768.90 CONTRACT BADGER END PT FEE591-101-807.000


12/31/2023BDOMASDEC MICROSOFT


YPaid0.00 377.30 01/25/202412/28/2023VC3 INC 26976


134190


377.30 CONTRACT SERVICES -SOFTWARE101-101-807.003







INVOICE REGISTER REPORT FOR AUGUSTA TOWNSHIP 11/17Page:01/16/2024 04:55 PM
User: KGONCZY
DB: Augusta Township


GL Distribution


Post DateEntered ByDescriptionInv Ref#   


JrnlizedStatusAmt DueInv AmtDue DateInv DateVendorInv Num    


01/05/2024BDOMASJAN 2024 OPERATOR


YPaid0.00 18,182.56 01/31/202401/02/2024F & V OPERATIONS 26977


6771


12,727.79 OPERATOR - WATER591-101-803.425


5,454.77 OPERATOR - SEWER590-101-803.430


01/05/2024BDOMASNEW TWP HALL ENGINEER THRU NOV 25


YPaid0.00 6,980.00 01/05/202412/01/2023F & V OPERATIONS 26978


67793


6,980.00 Contractual Services287-000-807.000


12/31/2023BDOMASELECTION FORMS


YPaid0.00 381.86 01/30/202412/31/2023PRINTING SYSTEMS INC.26979


230127


381.86 Office/Operating Supplies101-262-727.000


01/09/2024KGONCZY


YPaid0.00 2,496.12 01/31/202401/09/2024COUCKE PROPERTY SERVICES, LLC26980


206


2,496.12 Postage101-257-728.000


12/31/2023KGONCZY


YOpen316.60 316.60 01/20/202412/31/2023WEX BANK 26981


94211696


316.60 Vehicle Fuel206-101-742.000


01/09/2024KGONCZY


YPaid0.00 1,489.00 01/31/202401/08/2024STANDARD PRINTING26982


96647


1,489.00 Office/Operating Supplies101-262-727.000


01/09/2024KGONCZY


YPaid0.00 1,296.00 01/29/202412/29/2023STANDARD PRINTING26983


96575


1,296.00 Office/Operating Supplies101-262-727.000


01/09/2024KGONCZY


YPaid0.00 2,800.00 02/07/202401/08/2024CASTLEBERRY & LUCAS26984


6206


840.00 Legal Fees101-101-802.000


1,600.00 Legal Fees206-101-802.000


360.00 Legal - Water591-101-802.400


01/09/2024KGONCZY


YOpen1,877.47 1,877.47 02/03/202401/09/2024DTE ENERGY26985


JAN 9, 2024


819.45 Electric590-101-923.000







INVOICE REGISTER REPORT FOR AUGUSTA TOWNSHIP 12/17Page:01/16/2024 04:55 PM
User: KGONCZY
DB: Augusta Township


GL Distribution


Post DateEntered ByDescriptionInv Ref#   


JrnlizedStatusAmt DueInv AmtDue DateInv DateVendorInv Num    


507.29 ELECTRIC101-265-923.000


550.73 GAS/HEAT101-265-922.000


01/09/2024KGONCZY


YOpen1,377.82 1,377.82 02/03/202401/09/2024DTE ENERGY26986


JAN 9, 2024-FD


24.07 Electric590-101-923.000


736.45 ELECTRIC206-101-923.000


617.30 GAS//HEAT206-101-922.000


12/31/2023KGONCZYRETAINER


YPaid0.00 1,000.00 02/04/202401/05/2024CARLISLE-WORTMAN ASSOCIATES INC26987


2172024


1,000.00 Planner101-701-803.200


12/31/2023KGONCZY


YPaid0.00 125.00 02/04/202401/05/2024CARLISLE-WORTMAN ASSOCIATES INC26988


2172025


125.00 Contractual Services/Labor101-702-807.000


12/31/2023KGONCZY


YPaid0.00 140.00 02/04/202401/05/2024CARLISLE-WORTMAN ASSOCIATES INC26989


2172023


140.00 Planner101-701-803.200


01/09/2024KGONCZY


YPaid0.00 145.00 01/31/202401/05/2024IVS COMM26990


79235


145.00 Telephone 101-101-851.100


12/31/2023KGONCZYLISS AND TUTTLEHILL RD EMERGENCY
WATERMAIN BREAK


YPaid0.00 14,800.00 12/27/202311/27/2023DIVERSIFIED EXCAVATING & SITE UTILI26991


092523


14,800.00 EMERGENCYY WATER (CODE 9)591-101-935.925


12/31/2023KGONCZY10211 LISS RD WATER LEAK


YPaid0.00 4,800.00 12/29/202311/29/2023DIVERSIFIED EXCAVATING & SITE UTILI26992


92937


4,800.00 EMERGENCYY WATER (CODE 9)591-101-935.925


12/26/2023KGONCZYRETURN CREDITS THAT HAD ALREADY BEEN
APPLIED


YPaid0.00 3,600.79 01/10/202412/04/2023MACQUEEN EMERGENCY26993


P22812 & P22814


3,600.79 GRANT EXPENDITURE206-101-977.100


01/09/2024KGONCZYDURANGO


YPaid0.00 1,392.23 02/03/202401/04/2024MULLINS AUTO SUPPLY & SERVICE, INC.26994


099984







INVOICE REGISTER REPORT FOR AUGUSTA TOWNSHIP 13/17Page:01/16/2024 04:55 PM
User: KGONCZY
DB: Augusta Township


GL Distribution


Post DateEntered ByDescriptionInv Ref#   


JrnlizedStatusAmt DueInv AmtDue DateInv DateVendorInv Num    


1,392.23 MAINTENANCE - GENERAL REPAIRS206-101-935.600


12/31/2023KGONCZY


YPaid0.00 73.90 01/28/202412/29/2023MULLINS AUTO SUPPLY & SERVICE, INC.26995


099733


73.90 MAINTENANCE - GENERAL REPAIRS206-101-935.600


12/31/2023KGONCZY


YPaid0.00 289.93 01/27/202412/28/2023MULLINS AUTO SUPPLY & SERVICE, INC.26996


099655


289.93 MAINTENANCE - GENERAL REPAIRS206-101-935.600


12/31/2023KGONCZY


YPaid0.00 52.79 01/22/202412/22/2023BOUND TREE26997


85196407


52.79 Medical Supplies206-101-732.000


12/31/2023KGONCZY


YPaid0.00 35.58 01/07/202412/12/2023ODP BUSINESS SOLUTIONS, LLC26998


344754002001


35.58 Office/Operating Supplies206-101-727.000


12/31/2023KGONCZY


YPaid0.00 104.00 01/20/202412/21/2023WASH/LIV MEDICAL CONTROL AUTHORITY26999


17


104.00 Medical Supplies206-101-732.000


01/09/2024KGONCZY


YPaid0.00 6.81 02/03/202401/04/2024SUMPTER ACE HARDWARE27000


34742/1


6.81 OFFICE/OPERATING SUPPLIES206-101-727.000


12/31/2023KGONCZY


YPaid0.00 47.99 01/20/202412/21/2023PRIORITY ONE EMERGENCY27001


70100208


47.99 OFFICE/OPERATING TOOLS206-101-727.100


12/31/2023KGONCZY


YPaid0.00 282.00 01/21/202412/22/2023ZOLL MEDICAL CORPORATION27002


3881251


282.00 Medical Supplies206-101-732.000


01/09/2024KGONCZY2024 MI ST FIRE ASSO DEPT MEMBERSHIP


YPaid0.00 75.00 01/31/202401/07/2024MICHIGAN STATE FIREMEN'S ASSOCIATIO27003


2024 DEPT MEMB


75.00 DUES206-101-822.000







INVOICE REGISTER REPORT FOR AUGUSTA TOWNSHIP 14/17Page:01/16/2024 04:55 PM
User: KGONCZY
DB: Augusta Township


GL Distribution


Post DateEntered ByDescriptionInv Ref#   


JrnlizedStatusAmt DueInv AmtDue DateInv DateVendorInv Num    


01/09/2024KGONCZY


YPaid0.00 59.92 02/03/202401/04/2024GRAINGER 27004


1502441650


59.92 OFFICE/OPERATING TOOLS206-101-727.100


12/31/2023KGONCZY


YPaid0.00 725.00 01/21/202412/21/2023PENN CARE INC27005


M102357


725.00 Medical Supplies206-101-732.000


12/31/2023KGONCZY


YPaid0.00 680.98 01/21/202412/21/2023PENN CARE INC27006


M102357.1


680.98 Medical Supplies206-101-732.000


01/09/2024KGONCZY


YPaid0.00 40.56 02/04/202401/05/2024GRAINGER 27007


9937805514


40.56 OFFICE/OPERATING TOOLS206-101-727.100


12/31/2023KGONCZY


YPaid0.00 500.00 01/14/202412/14/2023WASHTENAW COUNTY HAZMAT AUTHORITY27008


2023-011


500.00 DUES206-101-822.000


12/31/2023KGONCZY


YPaid0.00 153.38 01/10/202412/31/2023MLIVE MEDIA GROUP27009


882558


110.38 Legal Notices101-101-904.000


43.00 Legal Notices101-247-904.000


12/31/2023KGONCZY


YPaid0.00 946.56 01/26/202401/11/2024VISA27010


01/01/24-4115


946.56 Training101-101-806.000


12/31/2023KGONCZY


YPaid0.00 131.67 01/11/202401/01/2024VISA27011


01/01/24-3745


31.57 MAINTENANCE - TOWNSHIP HALL101-265-935.100


100.10 Office/Operating Supplies101-101-727.000


12/31/2023KGONCZY


YPaid0.00 245.97 01/11/202401/01/2024VISA27012


01/01/24-4123


245.97 Postage101-253-728.000







INVOICE REGISTER REPORT FOR AUGUSTA TOWNSHIP 15/17Page:01/16/2024 04:55 PM
User: KGONCZY
DB: Augusta Township


GL Distribution


Post DateEntered ByDescriptionInv Ref#   


JrnlizedStatusAmt DueInv AmtDue DateInv DateVendorInv Num    


12/31/2023KGONCZY12/01/23-12/31/23


YOpen1,447.87 1,447.87 02/05/202401/11/2024DTE OVERHEAD27013


12/31/23


1,160.71 ELECTRIC101-448-920.000


287.16 ELECTRIC219-448-920.000


12/31/2023KGONCZY


YOpen142.70 142.70 02/10/202401/03/2024AUGUSTA CHARTER TWP. - UTILITY FUND27014


01/03/2024


55.67 WATER101-265-921.000


87.03 SEWER101-265-920.000


01/11/2024KGONCZY


YOpen399.56 399.56 02/10/202401/03/2024AUGUSTA CHARTER TWP. - UTILITY FUND27015


01/03/2024-10985


163.62 WATER101-265-921.000


235.94 SEWER101-265-920.000


01/11/2024KGONCZY


YOpen1,601.56 1,601.56 02/10/202401/03/2024AUGUSTA CHARTER TWP. - UTILITY FUND27016


01/03/2024-OSD


1,601.56 WATER-OUTSIDE DISPENSER591-101-921.000


01/11/2024KGONCZYMIDEAL-669


YOpen180.00 180.00 01/31/202401/01/2024STATE OF MI - MIDEAL27017


2024-1-7


180.00 Publications & Subscriptions206-101-902.000


01/16/2024KGONCZYBALANCE OF INVOICE 6206


YOpen1,000.00 1,000.00 01/30/202401/08/2024CASTLEBERRY & LUCAS27018


6206.2


1,000.00 Legal Fees101-101-802.000


01/16/2024KGONCZY


YOpen1,180.90 1,180.90 01/31/202401/01/2024FUSION CLOUD SERVICE, LLC27019


1029071924


63.87 Telephone - Pump Station590-101-851.700


101.09 734-461-6931590-101-851.700


101.09 Telephone - Pump Station590-101-851.700


101.09 Telephone - Pump Station590-101-851.700


101.09 Telephone - Pump Station590-101-851.700


101.09 Telephone - Pump Station590-101-851.700


103.61 Telephone - Pump Station590-101-851.700


101.09 Telephone - Pump Station590-101-851.700


101.09 Telephone - Pump Station590-101-851.700


101.09 Telephone - Pump Station590-101-851.700







INVOICE REGISTER REPORT FOR AUGUSTA TOWNSHIP 16/17Page:01/16/2024 04:55 PM
User: KGONCZY
DB: Augusta Township


GL Distribution


Post DateEntered ByDescriptionInv Ref#   


JrnlizedStatusAmt DueInv AmtDue DateInv DateVendorInv Num    


103.61 Telephone - Pump Station590-101-851.700


101.09 Telephone - Pump Station590-101-851.700


01/16/2024KGONCZY


YOpen505.75 505.75 01/09/202401/09/2024KENT COMMUNICATIONS INC27020


330658


354.03 Postage591-101-728.000


151.72 Postage590-101-728.000


01/16/2024KGONCZY


YOpen780.00 780.00 01/20/202411/20/2023KEN COOK'S PLUMBING AND HEATING INC27021


37954


780.00 MAINTENANCE - FIRE HALL206-101-935.200


01/16/2024KGONCZY


YOpen12.00 12.00 02/11/202401/12/2024PRIORITY ONE EMERGENCY27022


70100603


12.00 Uniforms206-101-741.000


01/16/2024KGONCZY


YOpen87.27 87.27 02/10/202401/11/2024SUMPTER ACE HARDWARE27023


34836/1


87.27 MAINTENANCE - VEHICLES206-101-935.500


01/16/2024KGONCZY


YOpen77.97 77.97 02/11/202401/12/2024SUMPTER ACE HARDWARE27024


34843/1


77.97 OFFICE/OPERATING SUPPLIES206-101-727.000


01/16/2024KGONCZY


YOpen66.00 66.00 01/22/202412/22/2023LINDE GAS & EQUIPMENT INC27025


40113420


66.00 Medical Supplies206-101-732.000


11,053.47 346,461.96 # of Invoices:             130  # Due:    16           Totals:


0.00 (3,735.79)# of Credit Memos:           3  # Due:     0           Totals:


11,053.47 342,726.17 Net of Invoices and Credit Memos:







INVOICE REGISTER REPORT FOR AUGUSTA TOWNSHIP 17/17Page:01/16/2024 04:55 PM
User: KGONCZY
DB: Augusta Township


GL Distribution


Post DateEntered ByDescriptionInv Ref#   


JrnlizedStatusAmt DueInv AmtDue DateInv DateVendorInv Num    


--- TOTALS BY FUND ---


3,760.99 105,850.25 101 - General Fund
2,873.59 37,289.09 206 - Fire Fund


287.16 573.56 219 - STREET LIGHTING FUND
0.00 6,980.00 287 - AMERICAN RESCUE PLAN FUNDS
0.00 189.00 301 - GENERAL DEBT SERVICE 


2,176.14 52,199.84 590 - SEWER FUND
1,955.59 138,049.43 591 - WATER FUND


0.00 1,595.00 701 - Trust & Agency Fund


--- TOTALS BY DEPT/ACTIVITY ---


0.00 8,965.00 000 - 
8,005.32 238,337.82 101 - Administrative


0.00 887.29 171 - Supervisor
0.00 954.57 215 - Clerk
0.00 43.00 247 - Assessor's Tax Board of Review
0.00 3,135.79 253 - Treasurer
0.00 3,129.22 257 - Assessor
0.00 8,921.05 262 - Elections


1,600.28 4,080.98 265 - Township Hall
0.00 58,388.06 445 - Drains


1,447.87 2,838.04 448 - STREET LIGHTING
0.00 13.25 567 - CEMETARY
0.00 2,140.00 701 - Planning Commission
0.00 10,781.72 702 - ZONING & CODE ENFORCEMENT
0.00 110.38 703 - Zoning Board of Appeals (ZBA)







INVOICE REGISTER REPORT FOR AUGUSTA TOWNSHIP 1/17Page:01/16/2024 04:55 PM
User: KGONCZY
DB: Augusta Township

GL Distribution

Post DateEntered ByDescriptionInv Ref#   

JrnlizedStatusAmt DueInv AmtDue DateInv DateVendorInv Num    

12/01/2023BDOMASSOFTWARE

YPaid0.00 950.22 12/10/202311/22/2023IMAGE TREND, INC26893

THRU NOV 22

950.22 Service Contracts206-101-805.000

12/01/2023BDOMASDISPATCHING NOV 2023

YPaid0.00 823.75 12/06/202311/06/2023EMERGENT HEALTH PARTNERS26894

09767

823.75 AMBULANCE DISPATCH206-101-852.000

12/01/2023BDOMASDEC DUMPSTER

YPaid0.00 86.25 12/12/202311/10/2023STEVENS DISPOSAL & RECYCLING SERVIC26895

930242

86.25 Service Contracts206-101-805.000

12/01/2023BDOMASEQUIPMENT FD REPAIR

YPaid0.00 44.62 12/12/202311/06/2023MES MUNICIPAL EMERGENCY SERVICES26896

1958994

44.62 MAINTENANCE - GENERAL REPAIRS206-101-935.600

12/01/2023BDOMASRENTAL INV THRU DEC 7

YPaid0.00 61.50 12/07/202310/23/2023LINDE GAS & EQUIPMENT INC26897

38958575

61.50 Medical Supplies206-101-732.000

12/01/2023BDOMASFIRE DEPT WATER

YPaid0.00 1,151.11 12/11/202311/10/2023AUGUSTA CHARTER TWP. - UTILITY FUND26898

FD NOV 6 2023

450.79 WATER206-101-921.000

700.32 Sewer206-101-920.000

12/01/2023BDOMASNOZZLE COURSE

YPaid0.00 200.00 12/16/202311/16/2023WASHTENAW AREA MUTUAL AID ASSO26899

1349

200.00 Training206-101-806.000

12/01/2023BDOMASEXAMS FOR NEW FD EMPLOYEES

YPaid0.00 678.00 12/03/202311/03/2023CONCENTRA MEDICAL CENTER26900

EXAMS

678.00 Contract Physicals/Vaccinations206-101-836.000

12/01/2023BDOMASREPAIRS FD

YPaid0.00 745.24 12/15/202311/20/2023R&R FIRE TRUCK REPAIR INC26901

66933

745.24 MAINTENANCE - VEHICLES206-101-935.500



INVOICE REGISTER REPORT FOR AUGUSTA TOWNSHIP 2/17Page:01/16/2024 04:55 PM
User: KGONCZY
DB: Augusta Township

GL Distribution

Post DateEntered ByDescriptionInv Ref#   

JrnlizedStatusAmt DueInv AmtDue DateInv DateVendorInv Num    

12/01/2023BDOMASFIRE PUMP TESTING ON FD TRUCKS

YPaid0.00 470.39 12/12/202311/20/2023R&R FIRE TRUCK REPAIR INC26902

66931

470.39 MAINTENANCE - VEHICLES206-101-935.500

12/01/2023BDOMASGAS, AIR TEST KITS

YPaid0.00 345.08 12/16/202311/16/2023WEST SHORE FIRE, INC.26903

31386

345.08 MAINTENANCE - GENERAL REPAIRS206-101-935.600

12/01/2023BDOMASBALANCE OF DUES OWED

YPaid0.00 3,500.00 12/12/202311/15/2023WASHTENAW AREA MUTUAL AID ASSO26904

REM 1325

3,500.00 DUES206-101-822.000

12/01/2023BDOMASDEC 2023 OPERATOR SERVICES

YPaid0.00 18,182.56 12/12/202312/01/2023F & V OPERATIONS 26905

6674

12,728.00 OPERATOR - WATER591-101-803.425

5,454.56 OPERATOR - SEWER590-101-803.430

12/01/2023BDOMASKB LANDSCAP ATTORNEY

YPaid0.00 3,210.00 12/12/202312/01/2023VICTOR LILLICH ATTORNEY AT LAW26906

NOV 2023

3,210.00 Legal Fees101-702-802.000

12/01/2023BDOMASNOV 1861 ORION CELLUALR NOV SERVICE

YPaid0.00 1,767.95 12/12/202311/29/2023BADGER METER26907

80144780

1,237.00 CONTRACT BADGER END PT FEE591-101-807.000

530.95 Contractual Services590-101-807.000

12/01/2023BDOMASSNOW AND SALT NOV

YPaid0.00 254.00 12/12/202311/30/2023MEADOWS LAWN & TRIM LLC26908

5318

254.00 MAINTENANCE - TOWNSHIP HALL101-265-935.100

12/20/2023KGONCZY

YPaid0.00 (135.00)12/31/202312/12/2023KENT COMMUNICATIONS INC26909

329458

(135.00)Printing/Photocopies101-253-901.000

12/20/2023KGONCZY2023 WINTER TAX BILLS

YPaid0.00 2,135.80 12/30/202311/30/2023KENT COMMUNICATIONS INC26910

328612

24.50 Postage101-253-728.000

1,718.27 Printing/Photocopies101-253-901.000



INVOICE REGISTER REPORT FOR AUGUSTA TOWNSHIP 3/17Page:01/16/2024 04:55 PM
User: KGONCZY
DB: Augusta Township

GL Distribution

Post DateEntered ByDescriptionInv Ref#   

JrnlizedStatusAmt DueInv AmtDue DateInv DateVendorInv Num    

393.03 Office/Operating Supplies101-262-727.000

01/04/2024BDOMASCASTLEBERRY & LUCAS OCT

YPaid0.00 8,960.00 01/04/202412/04/2023CASTLEBERRY & LUCAS26911

6037

1,400.00 Legal Fees101-101-802.000

1,160.00 Legal - Sewer590-101-802.500

1,160.00 Legal - Water591-101-802.400

4,920.00 Legal Fees101-702-802.000

280.00 WILLIAMSON  SPC-20-05101-000-216.211

40.00 S.E. MICHIGAN LAND HOLDING LLC (WETLAND)101-000-216.207

12/20/2023BDOMASNOV PHONE SERVICE

YPaid0.00 145.00 12/31/202312/05/2023IVS COMM26912

78329

145.00 Telephone 101-101-851.100

12/20/2023BDOMASOCT 1 TO SEPT 30 2024 SERVICE
MAINTENACE

YPaid0.00 2,880.00 12/31/202311/30/2023HART INTERCIVIC26913

094723

2,880.00 CONTRACT SERVICES - EQUIP SERVICE101-262-807.001

12/13/2023BDOMASNOV FUEL CHARGES

YPaid0.00 659.01 12/31/202311/30/2023WEX BANK 26914

NOV 30 2023

659.01 Vehicle Fuel206-101-742.000

12/20/2023KGONCZYT-20-60-300-024

YPaid0.00 13.25 02/14/202412/01/2023AUGUSTA CHARTER TWP26915

02/14/2023-W BR AUG

13.25 MAINTENANCE - GENERAL REPAIRS101-567-935.600

12/20/2023KGONCZYT-20-25-400-002

YPaid0.00 13.47 02/14/202412/01/2023AUGUSTA CHARTER TWP26916

02/14/2023-BIG MARSH

13.47 Office/Operating Supplies101-101-727.000

12/20/2023BDOMASMITCHELS STORAGE

YPaid0.00 70.00 01/10/202412/11/2023CARLISLE-WORTMAN ASSOCIATES INC26917

2171945

70.00 MITCHEL STORAGE ESCROW101-000-216.215

12/20/2023KGONCZYDEC EXP

YPaid0.00 22.93 12/31/202312/18/2023MICHAEL BARTLEY26918

12/18/23

22.93 TRAVEL/MILEAGE101-262-827.000



INVOICE REGISTER REPORT FOR AUGUSTA TOWNSHIP 4/17Page:01/16/2024 04:55 PM
User: KGONCZY
DB: Augusta Township

GL Distribution

Post DateEntered ByDescriptionInv Ref#   

JrnlizedStatusAmt DueInv AmtDue DateInv DateVendorInv Num    

12/20/2023BDOMASNOVEMBER RETAINTER

YPaid0.00 1,000.00 01/10/202412/11/2023CARLISLE-WORTMAN ASSOCIATES INC26919

2171946

1,000.00 Planner101-701-803.200

12/20/2023KGONCZY

YPaid0.00 142.38 12/30/202311/30/2023MLIVE MEDIA GROUP26920

687423

56.75 Legal Notices101-101-904.000

85.63 Legal Notices101-262-904.000

12/20/2023KGONCZYELECTION PAY

YPaid0.00 247.50 12/30/202311/30/2023HULBERT DIEHR26921

11/24/2023

247.50 Elections Salaries101-262-702.100

12/20/2023BDOMASBORTHERS AUTO ZONING COMPLIANCE APP
REVIEW REPORT

YPaid0.00 1,412.50 01/10/202412/11/2023CARLISLE-WORTMAN ASSOCIATES INC26922

2171943

1,412.50 Planner101-702-803.200

12/20/2023KGONCZY11-16 TO 12-13 EXP REPORT

YPaid0.00 150.65 12/20/202312/14/2023ROY WILLIAMS26923

12-14-2023

150.65 TRAVEL/MILEAGE101-702-827.000

12/20/2023BDOMASSALVAGE YARD OPTIONS

YPaid0.00 70.00 01/10/202412/11/2023CARLISLE-WORTMAN ASSOCIATES INC26924

2171944

70.00 Planner101-101-803.200

12/20/2023KGONCZYDEC DUES

YPaid0.00 693.00 12/30/202312/22/2023MICH ASSOC OF FIREFIGHTERS26925

12-30-2023

693.00 DUES206-101-822.000

12/20/2023BDOMASDECEMBER SERVICES

YPaid0.00 1,192.80 01/10/202412/11/2023VC3 INC 26926

131749

1,192.80 CONTRACT SERVICES - IT101-101-807.001

12/20/2023BDOMASOUT OF SCOPE MAY TALLADAY SUMPTER
EMERGENCY WATER AND SUPPLIES

YPaid0.00 20,995.47 01/10/202412/12/2023F & V OPERATIONS 26927

6729

17,714.40 EMERGENCYY WATER (CODE 9)591-101-935.925

3,080.87 ROUTINE SEWER REPAIRS590-101-934.975

200.20 DEQ WATER ANALYSIS & TESTING591-101-823.000



INVOICE REGISTER REPORT FOR AUGUSTA TOWNSHIP 5/17Page:01/16/2024 04:55 PM
User: KGONCZY
DB: Augusta Township

GL Distribution

Post DateEntered ByDescriptionInv Ref#   

JrnlizedStatusAmt DueInv AmtDue DateInv DateVendorInv Num    

12/20/2023BDOMASNOV ACCOUNTING SERVICES

YPaid0.00 2,405.20 01/10/202412/18/2023WOODHILL GROUP26928

2099

1,780.20 Accounting - Non Audit Services101-101-801.100

300.00 Accounting - Bookkeeper591-101-801.100

325.00 Accounting - Bookkeeper590-101-801.100

12/20/2023BDOMASAUGUST 2023 OPERATOR

YPaid0.00 17,392.92 09/30/202308/01/2023F & V OPERATIONS 26929

6273

12,175.04 OPERATOR - WATER591-101-803.425

5,217.88 OPERATOR - SEWER590-101-803.430

12/20/2023BDOMASDEC 22 2023 TO JAN 21 2024

YPaid0.00 186.63 01/10/202412/18/2023APPLIED INNOVATION26930

2385458

186.63 Copier101-265-940.000

12/19/2023BDOMASNOV 2023 NEW FIRE STATION

YPaid0.00 2,433.12 12/19/202312/04/2023DTE ENERGY26931

NOV 2023 FD

522.68 GAS//HEAT206-101-922.000

1,103.77 ELECTRIC101-448-920.000

286.40 ELECTRIC219-448-920.000

500.04 Electric206-101-923.000

20.23 Electric590-101-923.000

12/20/2023KGONCZY

YPaid0.00 224.20 12/26/202312/01/2023VISA26932

12/01/23-3745

224.20 Office/Operating Supplies101-101-727.000

12/20/2023KGONCZY

YPaid0.00 270.54 12/26/202312/01/2023VISA26933

12/01/23-4123

270.54 Postage101-253-728.000

12/20/2023KGONCZY

YPaid0.00 146.56 12/26/202312/01/2023VISA26934

12/01/23-4115

146.56 Office/Operating Supplies101-101-727.000

12/20/2023KGONCZY11-12 EXP RPT

YPaid0.00 33.41 12/30/202312/14/2023JOANNE WADE26935

12-14-23

33.41 TRAVEL/MILEAGE101-253-827.000



INVOICE REGISTER REPORT FOR AUGUSTA TOWNSHIP 6/17Page:01/16/2024 04:55 PM
User: KGONCZY
DB: Augusta Township

GL Distribution

Post DateEntered ByDescriptionInv Ref#   

JrnlizedStatusAmt DueInv AmtDue DateInv DateVendorInv Num    

12/20/2023BDOMASDRAINS AT LARGE 2023

YPaid0.00 58,388.06 12/31/202312/01/2023WASH. CNTY DRAIN COMMISSION26936

20231505

58,388.06 Drains At Large101-445-810.000

12/20/2023KGONCZY

YPaid0.00 1,180.70 12/30/202312/01/2023FUSION CLOUD SERVICE, LLC26937

1029049336

63.87 Telephone - Pump Station590-101-851.700

101.07 734-461-6931590-101-851.700

101.07 Telephone - Pump Station590-101-851.700

101.07 Telephone - Pump Station590-101-851.700

101.07 Telephone - Pump Station590-101-851.700

101.07 Telephone - Pump Station590-101-851.700

103.60 Telephone - Pump Station590-101-851.700

101.07 Telephone - Pump Station590-101-851.700

101.07 Telephone - Pump Station590-101-851.700

101.07 Telephone - Pump Station590-101-851.700

103.60 Telephone - Pump Station590-101-851.700

101.07 Telephone - Pump Station590-101-851.700

12/20/2023KGONCZYCIP  OCT 29, 2023  TO  NOV 25,
2023 SERVICES

YPaid0.00 1,260.25 12/15/202312/01/2023F & V OPERATIONS 26938

678867

630.13 Engineer - Sewer590-101-803.400

630.12 Engineer - Water591-101-803.300

12/20/2023KGONCZY

YPaid0.00 89.45 01/05/202412/06/2023MULLINS AUTO SUPPLY & SERVICE, INC.26939

098271

89.45 MAINTENANCE - VEHICLES206-101-935.500

12/20/2023KGONCZY

YPaid0.00 93.28 12/30/202312/09/2023SUMPTER ACE HARDWARE26940

34511/1

93.28 OFFICE/OPERATING TOOLS206-101-727.100

12/20/2023KGONCZY

YPaid0.00 562.00 01/06/202412/07/2023WESTLAND FIRE EXTINGUISHER, INC26941

58121

562.00 MAINTENANCE - GENERAL REPAIRS206-101-935.600

12/20/2023KGONCZY

YPaid0.00 470.39 01/04/202412/05/2023R&R FIRE TRUCK REPAIR INC26942

67061

470.39 MAINTENANCE - GENERAL REPAIRS206-101-935.600



INVOICE REGISTER REPORT FOR AUGUSTA TOWNSHIP 7/17Page:01/16/2024 04:55 PM
User: KGONCZY
DB: Augusta Township

GL Distribution

Post DateEntered ByDescriptionInv Ref#   

JrnlizedStatusAmt DueInv AmtDue DateInv DateVendorInv Num    

12/20/2023KGONCZY

YPaid0.00 10.67 12/31/202312/01/2023MULLINS AUTO SUPPLY & SERVICE, INC.26943

098025

10.67 Office/Operating Supplies206-101-727.000

12/20/2023KGONCZY

YVoid0.00 0.00 12/30/202312/01/2023LEXIPOL26944

INVPRA120316

2,209.25 Service Contracts206-101-805.000

12/20/2023KGONCZY

YPaid0.00 1,595.00 12/30/202311/30/2023WASHTENAW COUNTY TREASURER26945

NOV-23

1,595.00 MFG HOMES UNDIST DUE TO COUNTY701-000-230.000

12/20/2023KGONCZYNOV INVOICE

YPaid0.00 80,008.39 12/21/202311/30/2023YPSILANTI COMMUNITY UTILITIES AUTH26946

11/30/23

53,215.28 Water from YCUA591-101-734.400

21,042.62 SEWER COMMODITY FROM YCUA590-101-734.500

349.46 SEWER COMMODITY FROM YCUA590-101-734.500

5,046.35 SEWER COMMODITY FROM YCUA590-101-734.500

354.68 SEWER COMMODITY FROM YCUA590-101-734.500

12/20/2023KGONCZYPERMIT 11 & STAMP TREASURER

YPaid0.00 2,330.00 12/21/202312/19/2023US POSTMASTER26947

19DEC2023

2,000.00 POSTAGE - ELECTIONS101-262-728.000

330.00 Postage101-253-728.000

12/26/2023KGONCZY

YPaid0.00 339.00 01/10/202412/11/2023CONCENTRA MEDICAL CENTER26948

715148119

339.00 Contract Physicals/Vaccinations206-101-836.000

12/26/2023KGONCZY

YPaid0.00 412.80 12/30/202312/01/2023BOUND TREE26949

85138176

412.80 Medical Supplies206-101-732.000

12/26/2023KGONCZY

YPaid0.00 63.55 12/22/202311/22/2023LINDE GAS & EQUIPMENT INC26950

39548597

63.55 Medical Supplies206-101-732.000



INVOICE REGISTER REPORT FOR AUGUSTA TOWNSHIP 8/17Page:01/16/2024 04:55 PM
User: KGONCZY
DB: Augusta Township

GL Distribution

Post DateEntered ByDescriptionInv Ref#   

JrnlizedStatusAmt DueInv AmtDue DateInv DateVendorInv Num    

12/26/2023KGONCZY

YPaid0.00 171.13 01/19/202412/20/2023COMPLETE BATTERY SOURCE OF YPSILANT26951

222162YPS

171.13 MAINTENANCE - VEHICLES206-101-935.500

12/26/2023KGONCZY

YPaid0.00 172.50 01/10/202412/10/2023STEVENS DISPOSAL & RECYCLING SERVIC26952

935379

172.50 Contractual Services206-101-807.000

12/26/2023KGONCZY

YPaid0.00 823.75 01/03/202412/04/2023EMERGENT HEALTH PARTNERS26953

INV09812

823.75 AMBULANCE DISPATCH206-101-852.000

12/26/2023KGONCZY

YPaid0.00 130.04 12/24/202312/04/2023ODP BUSINESS SOLUTIONS, LLC26954

344765503001

130.04 Office/Operating Supplies206-101-727.000

12/26/2023KGONCZY0BYG41

YPaid0.00 45.89 12/26/202312/01/2023VISA26955

12/01/2023-0956

45.89 Office/Operating Supplies206-101-727.000

12/26/2023KGONCZY

YPaid0.00 91.00 01/01/202412/11/2023TERMINIX PROCESSING CENTER26956

441255815

91.00 MAINTENANCE - TOWNSHIP HALL101-265-935.100

12/26/2023KGONCZY

YPaid0.00 175.74 01/06/202412/16/2023COMCAST 8529-10-185-003283126957

DEC 16, 2023-2831

120.79 Internet Service206-101-851.900

54.95 Telephone - Local Line206-101-851.100

12/26/2023KGONCZY

YPaid0.00 314.90 12/27/202312/15/2023COMCAST 8529 10 185 001151226958

DEC 15, 2023-1512

314.90 Internet Service101-101-851.900

12/26/2023KGONCZYWATER LOSS STUDY - INVESTIGATION

YPaid0.00 2,128.00 12/28/202312/18/2023NOWAK & FRAUS ENGINEERS26959

120102

2,128.00 Engineer - Water591-101-803.300



INVOICE REGISTER REPORT FOR AUGUSTA TOWNSHIP 9/17Page:01/16/2024 04:55 PM
User: KGONCZY
DB: Augusta Township

GL Distribution

Post DateEntered ByDescriptionInv Ref#   

JrnlizedStatusAmt DueInv AmtDue DateInv DateVendorInv Num    

12/26/2023KGONCZY

YPaid0.00 792.50 12/15/202311/29/2023BARRY'S HVAC SERVICE26960

1725

792.50 MAINTENANCE - TOWNSHIP HALL101-265-935.100

12/26/2023KGONCZY

YPaid0.00 10,757.00 12/30/202304/13/2023MACQUEEN EMERGENCY26961

P14182, P19798

10,757.00 GRANT EXPENDITURE206-101-977.100

12/26/2023KGONCZY

YPaid0.00 (140.00)12/30/202312/04/2023MACQUEEN EMERGENCY26962

P22814

(140.00)GRANT EXPENDITURE206-101-977.100

12/26/2023KGONCZY

YPaid0.00 (3,460.79)12/30/202312/04/2023MACQUEEN EMERGENCY26963

P22812

(3,460.79)GRANT EXPENDITURE206-101-977.100

12/26/2023KGONCZY

YPaid0.00 81.91 01/14/202412/15/2023VERIZON WIRELESS-GREAT LAKES26964

9951850501

81.91 Telephone - Cell Phone206-101-851.600

12/31/2023KGONCZY

YPaid0.00 5,474.41 01/30/202412/31/2023PRINCIPAL FINANCIAL GROUP26965

12/31/2023

722.27 PENSION PLAN EXPENSE101-101-710.000

738.82 PENSION PLAN EXPENSE206-101-710.000

125.10 PENSION PLAN EXPENSE101-262-710.000

648.10 PENSION PLAN EXPENSE101-253-710.000

954.57 PENSION PLAN EXPENSE101-215-710.000

887.29 PENSION PLAN EXPENSE101-171-710.000

633.10 PENSION PLAN EXPENSE101-257-710.000

71.11 PENSION PLAN EXPENSE591-101-710.000

30.48 PENSION PLAN EXPENSE590-101-710.000

663.57 PENSION PLAN EXPENSE101-702-710.000

12/31/2023BDOMASGASKET

YPaid0.00 112.02 01/20/202312/20/2023KENNEDY INDUSTRIES INC26966

639872

112.02 MAINTENANCE - GENERAL REPAIRS -SEWER590-101-935.800

01/05/2024BDOMASANNUAL AGENT FEE DEC 1 2023 THRU NOV
30 2024

YPaid0.00 300.00 01/08/202412/08/2023UMB BANK, N.A.26967

964163



INVOICE REGISTER REPORT FOR AUGUSTA TOWNSHIP 10/17Page:01/16/2024 04:55 PM
User: KGONCZY
DB: Augusta Township

GL Distribution

Post DateEntered ByDescriptionInv Ref#   

JrnlizedStatusAmt DueInv AmtDue DateInv DateVendorInv Num    

33.00 Bank Charges590-101-729.000

78.00 Bank Charges591-101-729.000

189.00 Bank Charges301-101-729.000

12/31/2023BDOMASZONING ORDINANCE AMENDMENT

YPaid0.00 110.38 01/24/202412/24/2023MLIVE MEDIA GROUP26968

0010805874

110.38 Legal Notices101-703-904.000

01/05/2024BDOMASJAN 10 TO FEB 9 2024 ALARM

YPaid0.00 229.21 01/21/202412/22/2023ADT SECURITY SERVICES, INC.26969

DEC 22 2023

229.21 CONTRACT SERVICE - SECURITY101-101-807.002

12/31/2023BDOMASOFFICE SUPPLIES

YPaid0.00 81.15 01/18/202412/19/2023QUILL CORP26970

36250404

81.15 Office/Operating Supplies101-101-727.000

12/31/2023BDOMASFIRE DEPT RADIO MAINT 2023

YPaid0.00 1,880.00 01/21/202412/22/2023WASHTENAW CTY TREASURER- L.E.26971

20231529

1,880.00 MAINTENANCE - RADIOS206-101-935.300

12/31/2023BDOMASDEC KB LANDSCAPING

YPaid0.00 300.00 01/22/202401/03/2024VICTOR LILLICH ATTORNEY AT LAW26972

JAN 3 2024

300.00 Legal Fees101-702-802.000

12/31/2023BDOMASJAN 1 2024 TO JAN 31 2024 STORAGE

YPaid0.00 714.61 01/30/202412/31/2023IRON MOUNTAIN RECORDS MGT.26973

JCHY158

714.61 Archives Rental Space101-101-940.000

12/31/2023BDOMASDEC 2023 CLEANING

YPaid0.00 1,125.00 01/20/202412/29/2023STARDUST & CLEAN26974

3214

1,125.00 MAINTENANCE - TOWNSHIP HALL101-265-935.100

12/31/2023BDOMASDEC ORION CELLULAR

YPaid0.00 1,768.90 01/25/202412/28/2023BADGER METER26975

80147507

1,768.90 CONTRACT BADGER END PT FEE591-101-807.000

12/31/2023BDOMASDEC MICROSOFT

YPaid0.00 377.30 01/25/202412/28/2023VC3 INC 26976

134190

377.30 CONTRACT SERVICES -SOFTWARE101-101-807.003



INVOICE REGISTER REPORT FOR AUGUSTA TOWNSHIP 11/17Page:01/16/2024 04:55 PM
User: KGONCZY
DB: Augusta Township

GL Distribution

Post DateEntered ByDescriptionInv Ref#   

JrnlizedStatusAmt DueInv AmtDue DateInv DateVendorInv Num    

01/05/2024BDOMASJAN 2024 OPERATOR

YPaid0.00 18,182.56 01/31/202401/02/2024F & V OPERATIONS 26977

6771

12,727.79 OPERATOR - WATER591-101-803.425

5,454.77 OPERATOR - SEWER590-101-803.430

01/05/2024BDOMASNEW TWP HALL ENGINEER THRU NOV 25

YPaid0.00 6,980.00 01/05/202412/01/2023F & V OPERATIONS 26978

67793

6,980.00 Contractual Services287-000-807.000

12/31/2023BDOMASELECTION FORMS

YPaid0.00 381.86 01/30/202412/31/2023PRINTING SYSTEMS INC.26979

230127

381.86 Office/Operating Supplies101-262-727.000

01/09/2024KGONCZY

YPaid0.00 2,496.12 01/31/202401/09/2024COUCKE PROPERTY SERVICES, LLC26980

206

2,496.12 Postage101-257-728.000

12/31/2023KGONCZY

YOpen316.60 316.60 01/20/202412/31/2023WEX BANK 26981

94211696

316.60 Vehicle Fuel206-101-742.000

01/09/2024KGONCZY

YPaid0.00 1,489.00 01/31/202401/08/2024STANDARD PRINTING26982

96647

1,489.00 Office/Operating Supplies101-262-727.000

01/09/2024KGONCZY

YPaid0.00 1,296.00 01/29/202412/29/2023STANDARD PRINTING26983

96575

1,296.00 Office/Operating Supplies101-262-727.000

01/09/2024KGONCZY

YPaid0.00 2,800.00 02/07/202401/08/2024CASTLEBERRY & LUCAS26984

6206

840.00 Legal Fees101-101-802.000

1,600.00 Legal Fees206-101-802.000

360.00 Legal - Water591-101-802.400

01/09/2024KGONCZY

YOpen1,877.47 1,877.47 02/03/202401/09/2024DTE ENERGY26985

JAN 9, 2024

819.45 Electric590-101-923.000



INVOICE REGISTER REPORT FOR AUGUSTA TOWNSHIP 12/17Page:01/16/2024 04:55 PM
User: KGONCZY
DB: Augusta Township

GL Distribution

Post DateEntered ByDescriptionInv Ref#   

JrnlizedStatusAmt DueInv AmtDue DateInv DateVendorInv Num    

507.29 ELECTRIC101-265-923.000

550.73 GAS/HEAT101-265-922.000

01/09/2024KGONCZY

YOpen1,377.82 1,377.82 02/03/202401/09/2024DTE ENERGY26986

JAN 9, 2024-FD

24.07 Electric590-101-923.000

736.45 ELECTRIC206-101-923.000

617.30 GAS//HEAT206-101-922.000

12/31/2023KGONCZYRETAINER

YPaid0.00 1,000.00 02/04/202401/05/2024CARLISLE-WORTMAN ASSOCIATES INC26987

2172024

1,000.00 Planner101-701-803.200

12/31/2023KGONCZY

YPaid0.00 125.00 02/04/202401/05/2024CARLISLE-WORTMAN ASSOCIATES INC26988

2172025

125.00 Contractual Services/Labor101-702-807.000

12/31/2023KGONCZY

YPaid0.00 140.00 02/04/202401/05/2024CARLISLE-WORTMAN ASSOCIATES INC26989

2172023

140.00 Planner101-701-803.200

01/09/2024KGONCZY

YPaid0.00 145.00 01/31/202401/05/2024IVS COMM26990

79235

145.00 Telephone 101-101-851.100

12/31/2023KGONCZYLISS AND TUTTLEHILL RD EMERGENCY
WATERMAIN BREAK

YPaid0.00 14,800.00 12/27/202311/27/2023DIVERSIFIED EXCAVATING & SITE UTILI26991

092523

14,800.00 EMERGENCYY WATER (CODE 9)591-101-935.925

12/31/2023KGONCZY10211 LISS RD WATER LEAK

YPaid0.00 4,800.00 12/29/202311/29/2023DIVERSIFIED EXCAVATING & SITE UTILI26992

92937

4,800.00 EMERGENCYY WATER (CODE 9)591-101-935.925

12/26/2023KGONCZYRETURN CREDITS THAT HAD ALREADY BEEN
APPLIED

YPaid0.00 3,600.79 01/10/202412/04/2023MACQUEEN EMERGENCY26993

P22812 & P22814

3,600.79 GRANT EXPENDITURE206-101-977.100

01/09/2024KGONCZYDURANGO

YPaid0.00 1,392.23 02/03/202401/04/2024MULLINS AUTO SUPPLY & SERVICE, INC.26994

099984



INVOICE REGISTER REPORT FOR AUGUSTA TOWNSHIP 13/17Page:01/16/2024 04:55 PM
User: KGONCZY
DB: Augusta Township

GL Distribution

Post DateEntered ByDescriptionInv Ref#   

JrnlizedStatusAmt DueInv AmtDue DateInv DateVendorInv Num    

1,392.23 MAINTENANCE - GENERAL REPAIRS206-101-935.600

12/31/2023KGONCZY

YPaid0.00 73.90 01/28/202412/29/2023MULLINS AUTO SUPPLY & SERVICE, INC.26995

099733

73.90 MAINTENANCE - GENERAL REPAIRS206-101-935.600

12/31/2023KGONCZY

YPaid0.00 289.93 01/27/202412/28/2023MULLINS AUTO SUPPLY & SERVICE, INC.26996

099655

289.93 MAINTENANCE - GENERAL REPAIRS206-101-935.600

12/31/2023KGONCZY

YPaid0.00 52.79 01/22/202412/22/2023BOUND TREE26997

85196407

52.79 Medical Supplies206-101-732.000

12/31/2023KGONCZY

YPaid0.00 35.58 01/07/202412/12/2023ODP BUSINESS SOLUTIONS, LLC26998

344754002001

35.58 Office/Operating Supplies206-101-727.000

12/31/2023KGONCZY

YPaid0.00 104.00 01/20/202412/21/2023WASH/LIV MEDICAL CONTROL AUTHORITY26999

17

104.00 Medical Supplies206-101-732.000

01/09/2024KGONCZY

YPaid0.00 6.81 02/03/202401/04/2024SUMPTER ACE HARDWARE27000

34742/1

6.81 OFFICE/OPERATING SUPPLIES206-101-727.000

12/31/2023KGONCZY

YPaid0.00 47.99 01/20/202412/21/2023PRIORITY ONE EMERGENCY27001

70100208

47.99 OFFICE/OPERATING TOOLS206-101-727.100

12/31/2023KGONCZY

YPaid0.00 282.00 01/21/202412/22/2023ZOLL MEDICAL CORPORATION27002

3881251

282.00 Medical Supplies206-101-732.000

01/09/2024KGONCZY2024 MI ST FIRE ASSO DEPT MEMBERSHIP

YPaid0.00 75.00 01/31/202401/07/2024MICHIGAN STATE FIREMEN'S ASSOCIATIO27003

2024 DEPT MEMB

75.00 DUES206-101-822.000



INVOICE REGISTER REPORT FOR AUGUSTA TOWNSHIP 14/17Page:01/16/2024 04:55 PM
User: KGONCZY
DB: Augusta Township

GL Distribution

Post DateEntered ByDescriptionInv Ref#   

JrnlizedStatusAmt DueInv AmtDue DateInv DateVendorInv Num    

01/09/2024KGONCZY

YPaid0.00 59.92 02/03/202401/04/2024GRAINGER 27004

1502441650

59.92 OFFICE/OPERATING TOOLS206-101-727.100

12/31/2023KGONCZY

YPaid0.00 725.00 01/21/202412/21/2023PENN CARE INC27005

M102357

725.00 Medical Supplies206-101-732.000

12/31/2023KGONCZY

YPaid0.00 680.98 01/21/202412/21/2023PENN CARE INC27006

M102357.1

680.98 Medical Supplies206-101-732.000

01/09/2024KGONCZY

YPaid0.00 40.56 02/04/202401/05/2024GRAINGER 27007

9937805514

40.56 OFFICE/OPERATING TOOLS206-101-727.100

12/31/2023KGONCZY

YPaid0.00 500.00 01/14/202412/14/2023WASHTENAW COUNTY HAZMAT AUTHORITY27008

2023-011

500.00 DUES206-101-822.000

12/31/2023KGONCZY

YPaid0.00 153.38 01/10/202412/31/2023MLIVE MEDIA GROUP27009

882558

110.38 Legal Notices101-101-904.000

43.00 Legal Notices101-247-904.000

12/31/2023KGONCZY

YPaid0.00 946.56 01/26/202401/11/2024VISA27010

01/01/24-4115

946.56 Training101-101-806.000

12/31/2023KGONCZY

YPaid0.00 131.67 01/11/202401/01/2024VISA27011

01/01/24-3745

31.57 MAINTENANCE - TOWNSHIP HALL101-265-935.100

100.10 Office/Operating Supplies101-101-727.000

12/31/2023KGONCZY

YPaid0.00 245.97 01/11/202401/01/2024VISA27012

01/01/24-4123

245.97 Postage101-253-728.000



INVOICE REGISTER REPORT FOR AUGUSTA TOWNSHIP 15/17Page:01/16/2024 04:55 PM
User: KGONCZY
DB: Augusta Township

GL Distribution

Post DateEntered ByDescriptionInv Ref#   

JrnlizedStatusAmt DueInv AmtDue DateInv DateVendorInv Num    

12/31/2023KGONCZY12/01/23-12/31/23

YOpen1,447.87 1,447.87 02/05/202401/11/2024DTE OVERHEAD27013

12/31/23

1,160.71 ELECTRIC101-448-920.000

287.16 ELECTRIC219-448-920.000

12/31/2023KGONCZY

YOpen142.70 142.70 02/10/202401/03/2024AUGUSTA CHARTER TWP. - UTILITY FUND27014

01/03/2024

55.67 WATER101-265-921.000

87.03 SEWER101-265-920.000

01/11/2024KGONCZY

YOpen399.56 399.56 02/10/202401/03/2024AUGUSTA CHARTER TWP. - UTILITY FUND27015

01/03/2024-10985

163.62 WATER101-265-921.000

235.94 SEWER101-265-920.000

01/11/2024KGONCZY

YOpen1,601.56 1,601.56 02/10/202401/03/2024AUGUSTA CHARTER TWP. - UTILITY FUND27016

01/03/2024-OSD

1,601.56 WATER-OUTSIDE DISPENSER591-101-921.000

01/11/2024KGONCZYMIDEAL-669

YOpen180.00 180.00 01/31/202401/01/2024STATE OF MI - MIDEAL27017

2024-1-7

180.00 Publications & Subscriptions206-101-902.000

01/16/2024KGONCZYBALANCE OF INVOICE 6206

YOpen1,000.00 1,000.00 01/30/202401/08/2024CASTLEBERRY & LUCAS27018

6206.2

1,000.00 Legal Fees101-101-802.000

01/16/2024KGONCZY

YOpen1,180.90 1,180.90 01/31/202401/01/2024FUSION CLOUD SERVICE, LLC27019

1029071924

63.87 Telephone - Pump Station590-101-851.700

101.09 734-461-6931590-101-851.700

101.09 Telephone - Pump Station590-101-851.700

101.09 Telephone - Pump Station590-101-851.700

101.09 Telephone - Pump Station590-101-851.700

101.09 Telephone - Pump Station590-101-851.700

103.61 Telephone - Pump Station590-101-851.700

101.09 Telephone - Pump Station590-101-851.700

101.09 Telephone - Pump Station590-101-851.700

101.09 Telephone - Pump Station590-101-851.700



INVOICE REGISTER REPORT FOR AUGUSTA TOWNSHIP 16/17Page:01/16/2024 04:55 PM
User: KGONCZY
DB: Augusta Township

GL Distribution

Post DateEntered ByDescriptionInv Ref#   

JrnlizedStatusAmt DueInv AmtDue DateInv DateVendorInv Num    

103.61 Telephone - Pump Station590-101-851.700

101.09 Telephone - Pump Station590-101-851.700

01/16/2024KGONCZY

YOpen505.75 505.75 01/09/202401/09/2024KENT COMMUNICATIONS INC27020

330658

354.03 Postage591-101-728.000

151.72 Postage590-101-728.000

01/16/2024KGONCZY

YOpen780.00 780.00 01/20/202411/20/2023KEN COOK'S PLUMBING AND HEATING INC27021

37954

780.00 MAINTENANCE - FIRE HALL206-101-935.200

01/16/2024KGONCZY

YOpen12.00 12.00 02/11/202401/12/2024PRIORITY ONE EMERGENCY27022

70100603

12.00 Uniforms206-101-741.000

01/16/2024KGONCZY

YOpen87.27 87.27 02/10/202401/11/2024SUMPTER ACE HARDWARE27023

34836/1

87.27 MAINTENANCE - VEHICLES206-101-935.500

01/16/2024KGONCZY

YOpen77.97 77.97 02/11/202401/12/2024SUMPTER ACE HARDWARE27024

34843/1

77.97 OFFICE/OPERATING SUPPLIES206-101-727.000

01/16/2024KGONCZY

YOpen66.00 66.00 01/22/202412/22/2023LINDE GAS & EQUIPMENT INC27025

40113420

66.00 Medical Supplies206-101-732.000

11,053.47 346,461.96 # of Invoices:             130  # Due:    16           Totals:

0.00 (3,735.79)# of Credit Memos:           3  # Due:     0           Totals:

11,053.47 342,726.17 Net of Invoices and Credit Memos:



INVOICE REGISTER REPORT FOR AUGUSTA TOWNSHIP 17/17Page:01/16/2024 04:55 PM
User: KGONCZY
DB: Augusta Township

GL Distribution

Post DateEntered ByDescriptionInv Ref#   

JrnlizedStatusAmt DueInv AmtDue DateInv DateVendorInv Num    

--- TOTALS BY FUND ---

3,760.99 105,850.25 101 - General Fund
2,873.59 37,289.09 206 - Fire Fund

287.16 573.56 219 - STREET LIGHTING FUND
0.00 6,980.00 287 - AMERICAN RESCUE PLAN FUNDS
0.00 189.00 301 - GENERAL DEBT SERVICE 

2,176.14 52,199.84 590 - SEWER FUND
1,955.59 138,049.43 591 - WATER FUND

0.00 1,595.00 701 - Trust & Agency Fund

--- TOTALS BY DEPT/ACTIVITY ---

0.00 8,965.00 000 - 
8,005.32 238,337.82 101 - Administrative

0.00 887.29 171 - Supervisor
0.00 954.57 215 - Clerk
0.00 43.00 247 - Assessor's Tax Board of Review
0.00 3,135.79 253 - Treasurer
0.00 3,129.22 257 - Assessor
0.00 8,921.05 262 - Elections

1,600.28 4,080.98 265 - Township Hall
0.00 58,388.06 445 - Drains

1,447.87 2,838.04 448 - STREET LIGHTING
0.00 13.25 567 - CEMETARY
0.00 2,140.00 701 - Planning Commission
0.00 10,781.72 702 - ZONING & CODE ENFORCEMENT
0.00 110.38 703 - Zoning Board of Appeals (ZBA)



AUGUSTA TOWNSHIP 
Monthly Summary of Activities for the Assessing Department 
December, 2023 
 
GENERAL: 
 
Filed all PTA’s, P.R.E.’s that are new for this month. 
 
CPI (Inflation Rate Multiplier) will be 5% again for 2024.  Actual inflation was over the 
5% cap (5.1%), so the number will be 5% for 2024.  This is the taxable value increase the 
vast majority of property owners will see. 
 
TRIBUNAL: 
 
1 appeal filed for 2023.  All appeal deadlines have now passed.  We have one appeal filed 
for 2023, an agricultural appeal. 
 
FIELD INSPECTIONS: 
 
Assessing has resumed regular field work, and is also inspecting building permits for 
assessment purposes.  Mostly focusing on year end building permits until the end of the 
year. 
 
PENDING ISSUES FOR BOARD TO BE AWARE OF: 
 
None. 
 
NEXT BOARD OF REVIEW MEETING: 
 
March Board of Review. 
 
ASSESSOR ANNOUNCEMENTS: 
 
None. 


	BOT agenda 01-23.pdf
	Augusta Charter Township
	Agenda for the Meeting of the Board of Trustees
	January 23, 2024       6:30 pm

	ADP58D1.tmp
	From: treasurer <treasurer@augustatownship.org> Sent: Wednesday, January 17, 2024 2:55 PM To: Allan <deputysupervisor@augustatownship.org> Cc: Kim <clerk@augustatownship.org> Subject: FW: Proposal for Augusta Watermain Valve Replacement

	24-02 Draft Poverty Exempt Resolution 2024 Update.pdf
	STATE OF MICHIGAN
	COUNTY OF WASHTENAW
	AUGUSTA CHARTER TOWNSHIP
	RESOLUTION ADOPTING POVERTY
	GUIDELINES FOR CALENDAR YEAR 2024
	BOARD OF REVIEW
	Draft
	RESOLUTION 24-02
	At a regular meeting of the Board of Trustees of Augusta Charter Township, Washtenaw County, Michigan, held at Lincoln Senior Center, 8970 Whittaker Road, Ypsilanti, MI 48197, on January 23, 2024, at 6:30 pm.
	PRESENT: Members ___________________________________________________
	_____________________________________________________________________
	ABSENT: Members ____________________________________________________
	The following Resolution was offered by Member                             and supported by Member ____________________.
	WHEREAS, the adoption of guidelines for poverty exemptions is required of the Charter Township of Augusta; and
	WHEREAS, the principal residence of a person, who in the judgment of the Board of Review determines that by reason of poverty is unable to contribute to the public charges, is eligible for exemption (in whole or in part) from taxation under General Pr...
	WHEREAS, pursuant to PA 390 of 1994, the Charter Township of Augusta in Washtenaw County (Michigan) adopts the following guidelines for the Board of Review to follow.  The guidelines shall include (but not be limited to) the specific income and asset ...
	1) Be an owner of (and occupy as a principal residence) the property for which the exemption is requested.
	2) File a claim with the Charter Township of Augusta (Washtenaw County, Michigan), accompanied by the Federal and State income tax returns for all persons residing in the principal residence or a signed State Tax Commission Form 4988 (Poverty Exemptio...
	3) File a claim reporting that combined assets of all persons residing therein do not exceed the asset test level ($25,000 + $5,000 for each additional household member after the first).  Assets include (but are not limited to): personal property, mot...
	4) Produce (if requested) a valid driver’s license or other form of identification that is deemed satisfactory by the Board of Review.
	5) Produce (if requested) a deed, land contract or other evidence of ownership of the property for which the exemption is requested.
	6) Meet the Federal Poverty Income Guidelines (as defined and determined annually by the United States Department of Health and Human Services), or alternative guidelines adopted by the governing body (providing that the alternative guidelines do not ...
	7) Application for exemption shall be filed between January 1st and the day prior to the December Board of Review. The filing of a claim constitutes an appearance before the Board of Review for the purpose of preserving the right of appeal to the Mich...
	Each year, the Charter Township of Augusta will adopt income guidelines required to qualify for the exemption.  The annual allowable income includes income for all persons residing in the principal residence for which the exemption is requested. Furth...
	NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Charter Township of Augusta in Washtenaw County (Michigan) adopts these guidelines for the Board of Review to follow when granting or denying an exemption.
	BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED:  That the Board of Trustees rescinds all previous Poverty Exemption Resolutions.
	VOTE:       AYES __________       NAYS ____________       ABSENT __________
	The foregoing Resolution declared adopted.
	______________________________________ ________________________
	Brian Shelby          Date
	Augusta Charter Township Supervisor
	CERTIFICATE
	I, Kimberly Gonczy, the elected and acting Clerk of Augusta Charter Township, hereby certify that the foregoing resolution was adopted by the Augusta Charter Township Board, as presented at the meeting of said Board held on January 23, 2024, at which ...
	_____________________________________             ___________________
	Kimberly Gonczy      Date
	Charter Township of Augusta Clerk
	DECISIONS OF THE MARCH BOARD OF REVIEW MAY BE APPEALED IN WRITING TO THE MICHIGAN TAX TRIBUNAL BY JULY 31 OF THE CURRENT YEAR.  JULY OR DECEMBER BOARD OF REVIEW DENIALS MAY BE APPEALED TO MICHIGAN TAX TRIBUNAL WITHIN 30 DAYS OF THE DENIAL.  A COPY OF ...
	Michigan Tax Tribunal
	PO Box 30232
	Lansing, MI  48909
	Phone:  517-373-3003; Fax:  517-373-1633; E-mail: taxtrib@michigan.gov
	To be eligible, a person shall do all the following on an annual basis:
	1)  Be an owner of and occupy as a principal residence the property for which an exemption is requested.
	2)  File a claim with the assessor, accompanied by federal and state income tax returns for all persons residing in the principal residence, including any property tax credit returns filed in the immediately preceding year or in the current year, or f...
	3)  Produce a valid driver’s license or other form of identification if requested.
	4)  Produce, if requested, a deed, land contract, or other evidence of ownership of the property for which an exemption is requested.
	5)  Meet the income guidelines adopted annually by the Augusta Charter Township Board of Trustees, providing the alternative guidelines do not provide eligibility requirements less than the federal guidelines.
	6)  The application for an exemption shall be filed after January 1, but one day prior to the last day of the December Board of Review.  The filing of this claim constitutes an appearance before the Board of Review for the purpose of preserving the ri...
	The following are the income guidelines which are updated annually by the Charter Township of Augusta Board of Trustees.  The annual allowable income includes income for all persons residing in the principal residence.
	2024 Federal Guidelines     2024 Township of Augusta Guidelines
	Size of Family/    Maximum Income     Maximum of Income
	Household
	For each additional
	Person over 8 add:    $ 6,000.00
	In addition to income limits, applicants cannot have more than $25,000 in assets, with an additional $5,000 per household member after the first, to be eligible for consideration for the hardship exemption.  Please list assets on application.

	BOT agenda 01-23.pdf
	Augusta Charter Township
	Agenda for the Meeting of the Board of Trustees
	January 23, 2024       6:30 pm

	BOT agenda 01-23.pdf
	Augusta Charter Township
	Agenda for the Meeting of the Board of Trustees
	January 23, 2024       6:30 pm




